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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Management of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations

Report On the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations (the “Bank”) which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2022 and the profit and loss account, statement of changes in
equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Bank as at 31 December 2022, and of its {inancial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the ethical requircments
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) Bye Laws. We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matters
The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2021, were audited by another auditor

who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 28 February 2022.

Key Audit Matlers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Description of key audit matters | How the matter was addressed in our audit
1) Loans and Advances ~ ]
Recognition of interest income [rom foans and | We tested the design and operating cffectiveness

advances has sipnificant and wide influence on | of key controls over Recognition  and

financial statcments. measurement of interest on loans and advances.

We have also performed substantive procedure to

Recognition and measurement of interest income | check whether interest income is recognized

has investment of complex [T environment. We | completely and accurately.

identify recognition of interest income from e We assessed the appropriateness and
loans and advances as a key audit matter because presentation of disclosures against
this is one of the key performance indicators of refevant accounting standards  and
the bank and therefore there is an inherent risk Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
in  recognition  of  interest by management ¢  We have performed test of operating
o meet specific fargeds or expectations. effectivencss on automated contro! in
place to measure and recognize interest
At year end the Bank reporicd total loans and income.

advance of BT 30,926 million (2021: BDT
36,369 million) including off-shore Banking Unit,
| See note # 8 o the financial statements
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Description of key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

2) Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill and
T-Bond require judgment and complex
estimates.In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-
Bonds is determined using complex valuation
techniques which may take into consideration
direct ot indirect unobservable market data and
complex pricing models which require an elevated
level of judgment. At year end the Bank reported
total investment in treasury bill and treasure bond
of BDT 11,976 million (202f: BDT 10,028
million) excluding the investment in CDBL and
prize bond,

We assessed the processes and confrols put in
place by the Bank to identify and confirm the
existence of treasury bills and bonds. We
obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of the key
controls over the treasury bills and bonds
valuation processes, including controls over
market data inputs into valuation modeis, model
governance, and valuation adjustments,

We tested a sample of the valuation models and
the inputs used in those models, using a variety of
techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data,

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Sce note # 7 to the financial statements

3) Recognition of Interest Income from loans

Recognition of interest income from loans and
advances has significant and wide influence on
financial statements,

Recognition and measurement of interest income
has investment of complex IT envirenment,

We identify recognition of interest income
from loans and advances as a key audit matter
because this is one of the key performance
indicators of the bank and therefore there is an

inherent risk  in  recognition of interest by
management to meel specific targets or
expeclations,

Al year end the Bank reported total interest income
of BDT 2,560 million (2021: BDT 1,470 million)
including off- shore Banking Unit.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness
of key controls over Recognition and
measurement ol interest on loans and advances.

We have also perforimed substantive procedure to
check whether interest income is recognized
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting
standards and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See note no 19.1 to the financial statements

4) Income generated from Indian Visa Application Centre (IVAC) Commission

IVAC  has
on financial

Recognition  of Commission  from
significant and wide influence
statements.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness
of key controls over Recognition and

measurement of IVAC Commission.
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The measurement of the commission depends on
per VISA commission that is recognized as the
aforementioned income.

We identify recognition of Indian Visa Application
Centre (IVAC) commission from the Visa
processing fees as a key audit matter because this is
one of the key performance indicators of the bank
and therefore there is an inherent risk of in
recognition of interest by management at reporting
and presentation.

At year cnd the Bank reported total commission
income BDT 992 million (2021: BDT 250
miflion).

We have performed test of operating
effectiveness on automated control in place to
measure and recognize IVAC commission.

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether IVAC commission is recognized
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant Bank’s own
policy of Visa processing and IVAC commission
recognition and relevant accounting standards.

Sce notes no 22 to the financial statements

I'T systems and controls

Our audit procedures have been focused on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive nature
and complexity of the IT environment, the large
volume of transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on automated and
IT dependent manual controls.

We have focused on master data management, user
access management and developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. Among others, these are key to
ensuring operating effectiveness of manual with
automated control and automated controls.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the bank’s IT access controls over the
information systems that are critical to financial
repotting.

We tested I'T" general conirols (logical access,
changes management and aspects of T
operational controls). This included testing that
requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized.

We tested the periodic review of access rights,
We also inspected requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization. We
considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configuration and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit. Where deficiencies were identified, we
tested compensating conirols or performed
alternate procedures,

In addition, we understood where relevant,
changes were made to the IT landscape during
the audit period and tested those changes that had
a signilicant impact on financial reporting,

Legal and regulatory matfers

We focused on this area because the Bank operate
in a legal and regulatory environment that is
exposed fo significant litigation and similar risks
arising from disputes and regulatory proceedings.
Such matters are subject to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be dilficuit to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established as other
contingent liabilities.

We obtained an understanding of the Bank’s key
controls over the legal compliance.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters,

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel
for all significant litigation and regulatory matters
and inspected internal notes and reports,
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We assessed the methodologies on which the
Overall, the legal provision represents the Bank's | provision amounts are based, recalculated the
best estimate for existing legal matters that have a | provisions, and tested the completeness and
probable and estimable impact on the financial | accuracy of the undetlying information.

position. We also assessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises alf of the information
in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thercon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available fo us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. '

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identificd above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communticate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the Bank that give true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note# 2, and for such internal control as management delermines is
necessary to enabie the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the
Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank.
The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

[n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue
as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arc free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantce that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

4




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

misstaiement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances,

* [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to eveats or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude {hat a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease fo continuc as a going
concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial siatements. We arc
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Bank audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most signilicance in the audit of the financial statemenis of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Bank Company Act, 1991 {Amended 2013), regulations of Bangladesh Investment
Development Authority (BIDA) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report
that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for lhe purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof:
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(it to the extent nofed during the cowrse of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements and

considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and

instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s Responsibility for the financial
statemnents and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Bank as disclosed in the
financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank
and its refated entities;

(i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appeared from our examination ot those books;

(iv)  the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated
in the financial statements, )

(v) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(vi)  the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

(vii)  the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and
accounling standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

{(vili) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful
of recovery;

(i) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

{x) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 1780 person
hours; and

(xi)  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year.

.
Shaikh Hasibur Rahman FCA
Enrolment number : 1512
Dhaka, 26 February 2023 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
DVC: 230228 1512A8627205% Chartered Accountants
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Daomestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit
Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2022

Particulars Notes 31.12.2022 31',1‘2'2021
Talka I'alka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4 1,397,994,142 1,667,322,611
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency) 41,017,662 25,365,949
Balauce' with B'angladesh bank and its agent bank(s) 1,356,976,480 [ 641,956,662
(Including foreign currency)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 3 9,545,713,219 7,532,331,059
Inside Bangladesh 8,512,193,391 7,278,054,327
Outside Bangladesh 1,033,519,828 254,276,732
Money at call and short notice 6 150,000,000 250,000,000
fnvestments 7 11,979,216,917 10,031,498,058
Govertunent 11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
Others 3,138,890 3,138,890
Loans and advances 8 30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc. {0,406,880,453 7,398,513,312
Bills purchased & discounted 20,520,117,228 28,970,769,366
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 100,319,675 143,133,443
Other assets 10 1,483,628,430 798,908,807
Non-banking assets 11 - -
Total assets 85,583,870,064 56,794,476,716
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilitics
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12 22,177,750,000 30,466,144,500
Deposit and other accounts 13 15,053,697,826 11,097,960,821
Current & other accounts 6,194,438,996 4,430,082,864
Savings deposits 902,705,987 834,448,762
Fixed deposits 5,883,307,280 4,808,296,714
Other deposits 2,073,245,563 1,019,132 ,480
Other liabilitics 14 3,096,648,573 1,990,007,257
Total liabilities 41,328,096,399 43,554,112,578
Capital and shareholders' equity 15,255,773,666 13,240,364,137
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank 15 6,314,083,718 4,712,633,658
Retained earnings i6 8,880,474,085 8,506,367,927
(Other reserve 17 61,215,863 21,362,552
Tatal linbilities and sharcholders' equity 55,583,870,064 56,794,476,716
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31.12.2022 31.12.2021

Particulars Notes R
Talka Talca

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabitities
Acceptances and endorsements - -
Letters of guarantes 18.1 35,127,413,847 32,061,892,824
Trrevocable letters of credil 18.2 1,622,424,804 3,858,176,510
Bills for collection - -
Other contingent fiabilities - -
Tuotal contingent liabilities 36,749,838,651 35,913,069,340

Other commiiments

Deocumentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilites - -
Undrawn formal standby [acilities, credit lines and other ' - -
Commitments- lease hold assels - -
Total other commitments - -
Tolal Off-balance shect items including contingent liabilities 36,749,838,651 35,913,069,340

The annexed notes from 1 40 29 form an integral part of these financial statements,

|

‘ountry Head Head of Credif

This is the balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhalea, 26 February 2023 Shailh Hasibur Rahman, FCA
DYCNo. 230228 1512[4562?05? Partner
ICAB Envollment No: 1512
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Acconntants




Domestic and Off-Shere Banking Unit

For the year ended 31 December 2022

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation

Profit and Loss Account
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N i 2022 2021
Particulars Notes Taka Taka
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 19.1 2,559,406,306 1,469,5§7,404
Interest paid on depoesits and borrowings etc. 20 (1,144,830,6006) (290,824,610)
Net interest income 1,414,575,700 1,172,692,794
Investment income 21 605,074,148 470,795,502
Commission, exchange and brokerage 22 1,409,660,786 586,993,369
Other operating income 23 16,547,520 87,433,112

2,131,282,460 1,145,221,982
Total operating income {a) 3,545,858,160 2,317,914,777
OPERATING EXPENSE 2d
Salaries and allowances 24.1 151,391,826 106,296,201
Renl, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 24.2 54,463,292 43,015,765
Legal expenses 700,006 386,386
Postage, stamps, telecomimunication efe. 24.3 8,558,790 5,186,181
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 24.4 16,511,134 6,763,575
Chief executive's salary & fees - -
Direclors' fees & expenses - -
Auditors® fee 24.5 1,011,499 1,816,353
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation on and repairs lo bank's assets 24.6 85,273,855 76,460,552
Other expenses 24,7 1§7,550,772 96,211,208
Tatal operating expenses (b) 435,468,174 336,336,221
Profit before provision (¢ = (a-b)) 3,110,396,986 1,981,578,5506
Provision against loans and advances
Loans and advances 3,807,154 24,378,836
Special Provision for COVID -19 (3,871.647) 2,645,567
Off balance sheet items 177,473,403 115,116,440
Offshore banking unit (148,356,789} 16,979,009
Total provision (d} 25 29,052,182 159,119,853
Profit before (axation(e=c-d) 3,081,344,805 1,822,458,703
Provision {or taxation (I}
Current lax expense 14.5 1,282,896,976 §00,006,000
Delerred tax expense 10.1 (7,975,861) {1,387,290)
Fotal provision for (ax 1,274,921,115 798,612,710
Net profit after (axation (g=c-{) 1,806,423,690 1,023,845,993
Appropriations
Statulory reserve -
General reserve -
Dividend - -
Relaiged ejenings 1,806,423,690 ™ 1,023,845,993

Sbuntry Head

Dhala, 26 February 2023

DYCNo. 2202281512 A362705%F

The annexed notes from 1 10 29 form an integral past of these financial statements.

Head of Credit

This is the profit and loss account referred to in our separale report of even date.

N

Shailkh Hasibur Rahman, FCA

Pariner

ICAB Enroliment No: 1512
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants




State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operations
Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2022
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. 2022 2021
Parficulars Notes Taka Taka
Cash Oows from operating activities
interest receipls 2,777.054,880 1,815,790,455
[nterest payment (1,481,106,888) (293,085,520}
Dividend received - 2,855,903
ffees & commissions receipls 1,223,059,686 437,609,007
Received from loan write ofT recovery 113,047,275 66,115,987
Cash payments lo employees (145,716,544) (101,108,484)
Cash payments lo suppliers (20,132,033) (2,206,268)
Income tax paid (250,000,000) (836,655,730)
Receipts from other operating aclivities 34 116,547,526 89,128,542
Payment for other operating activities 35 (279,392,325} (226,481 ,445)
Operating profit/{loss) before changes in operating assets & 2,053,361,586 931,962,446
liabilities (i)
Change in operating asscts and liabilities
Loans & advances 1o customers 5,442,284 998 (5,490,031,021)
Other asscls (68,995,403) (54,160,813)
Deposits from customers {4,332,657.495) 8,281,731,497
Other liabitities (158,127,421) 29,002,821
Cash generaled from operating assets and liabilities {ii) 882,504,679 2,766,542 484
Net eash from operating aclivities {a)y=(i)+(ii) 2,935,866,265 3,698,504,930
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchase of securitics (1,947,718,860} (2,321,160,669)
Investment in prize bond {245,500) {1,000)
Purchase/sale of property, plant & eguipment - 406,304

Net eash (used in)/low from investing activities {b)
Cash flows from linancing activitics

Capital Transferred to Domestic Banking Unit
Receipts from Off-Shore Banking Usnit

Nel cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (¢)

Nel inerease in eash and eash equivalents (a+b+c)
Effects ol exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cush and cash equivalents at the end of the year (¥)

{*) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash in hand

Prize bonds

Mongey at call on short notice

Balance with Bangladesh Banlk and its agent bank(s)
Balance with other banks and fnancial institutions

The annexed notes from | 10 29 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Dhaka, 26 February 2023 ouniry Head

10

(£,947,964,360)

(2,320,735,365)

(1.057,7G4.447) (372.235,227)
1,051,704,447 372,235,222
987,001,905 1,377,749,565
656,397,286 149,384,362
9,449 671,70 7.922,517,242
11,093,970,361 5,449,671,i70
41,017,662 15,365,949
263,600 17,500
150,000,000 250,000,600
1,356,976,480 1,641,956,662
9,545.713,219 71,532,331,059
11,093,970,361 D, 449,671,170

N

Head &f Credil
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Notes to Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

Status of the Bank
Legal Form of the Bank
The State Bank of India was incorporated in India under the State Bank of India Act 1955 and commenced its operationss in
Dhaka (hrough State Bank of India Bangladest: Branches ("the Bank"™) en 05 May 1975 afler obtaining licence from
Bangtadesh Bank dated 01 February 1974, The offshore Banking Unit (OB} of the Bank statrted ils operations from 2010,
Nature ol Business
State Bank of India started its operations in {975 through Dhaka Branch at Motijheel on 5 May [975. The Bank currently
has (hree branches and one sub branches, these are in Motijheet, Gulshan, Chittageng and [Chulna including (wo EPZ service
counlers of its OBU with 7 employees serving corporate customers,
Since 1975, the Banks operations encampass primarily corporate and commercial banking services under . In Bangladesh, the
Bank provides & comprehensive range of financial services including treasury management, transaction services, loreign
exchange and structured finance to corporale clients, governments and financial institutions. The Bank afier obtaining
Bangiadesh Bank permission facilitating the processing ol Indian VISA through its Indian Visa Application Centre’s (IVACs)
located al various places in Bangladesh,

Capital strueture of the Bank

SBI maintains capital in the form of deposit and lien of securities with Bangladesh Bank under section 13{3) of the Bank
Companies Act, 1991 and these are presented as per the guidetines of BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Basis for preparation of financial staiements

Basis of accounting )

The financial statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in
Equity, Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and disclosure thereto, are prepared on a going concern basis under historicai
cost conversion, and in accordance with First Schedule of the Bank Companies Act 1991(Amended 2013), as amended by
BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003,

Combined financisl statements for DBU and OBU

Pursuant to Bangladesh Bank circular BRPD Circutar No: 02, daled 25 February 2019, these financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2022 comprise (he operations of both the Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) and the OBU, logether referred
1o as "the Bank".

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015, Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was
formed in 2017 and has since then adopted Intesnational Accounting Standards (LASs) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as the applicable Financial Reporting Standards (or public interest entities such as banks with effect from 2
Navember 2020

Accordingly, the financial statements of (he Bank are prepared in accordance with 1FRSs (including !ASs) and the
requirements of the Bank Company (amendment} Act, 2013, the rules and reguiations issued by Bangladesh Bank and the
Companies Acl 1994, In case any requirement of the Bank Company (amendment) Act, 2013, and provisions and circulars
issued by Bangtadesh Bank differ with (hose of [FRSs {inchiding 1ASs), the requirements of the Bank Company {amendment)
Act, 2013, and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Material departures [rom the requirements
of IFRS are as follows:

Investment in equily instruments

[FRS: As per tequirements ol IFRS 9, classilication and measurement of investment in shares will depend on how these
instrements are managed (i.e. the entity’s business model) and their contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these
factors it wouid generatly fall either under “at fair value through prefit and less account” or under “at fair vatue through ether
comprehensive income”.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) circular no. 4 dated 25 June 2003,
investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the year end al market price and as per book value of last
audiled balance sheel respectlively. Provision should be made for any toss arising Irom diminution in value of investment;
otherwise investments arc recognised at costs, SB1 recognizes investment in shares and sceuritics at cost basis,

Subsequent measwrement of Government seeurities

IFRS: Debt instruments include both bonds and bills. As per requirements of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, bands can be
categorised as "Amortised Cost (AC)", "Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)" or "Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCL)", Bonds designated as Amortised Cost are measured sl amortised cost method and interest
income is recognised through profit and loss account. Any changes in fair value of bonds designated as FVYTPL is recognised
in profit and loss account while changes in fair value of bonds designated as FYOCI is recognised in other reserve as a parl of
equity.

As per requirements of IFRS 9, bills can be categorised cither as "Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)Y" or "Fair Value
through Other Comprehensive Income (FYOCI)", Any change in fair vatue of bills is recognised in profit and loss or other
reserve as a parl ol equity respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular no. 05 (26 May 2008) and subsequent clarification in [0S Circular no 05 (28
January 2009}, Government securities/bills are classitied cither into Held for Trading (HFT) or Held 1o Maturity {HTM).
HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at year end any gains on revaluation of securities which have
nol matured as at the balance sheet date are recognised in other reserves as a part of equity and any losses on revaluation of
securilies which have not matured as at the balance sheel date are charged in the profit and loss aceount. Interest on HFT
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securities including amortisation of discow are recognised in the profit and loss account. HTM securities which have not
matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at Lhe year end and gains or losses on amortisation are recogrised in other
reserve as a part of equity.

Repo and Reverse Repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 2 when an entity selis a financial asset and simultancously enlers into an agreement 1o reparchase the
asset (or a similar asset} at a fixed price o a future date (repo), the arrangement is treated as a toan and the underlying asset
continues (o be recognised at amortised cost in the entity’s financial statements. The difference between selling price and
repurchase price will be treated as interest expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction (reverse
repoj.

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular letter no, 6 (15 July 2010) and subsequent clarification in DOS circular no. 02 (23
January 2013), when a bank sells a financial assel and simuftancousty enters into an agreement to repurchuse the asset {or a
similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as a normal sales
transaction and the tinancisl asset is derecognised in the seller’s book and recognised in the buyer’s book.

However, as per DMD circular letter no. 7 {29 3uly 2012), non nrimary dealer banks are eligible te participate in the Assured
Liquidity Support (ALS}) programme, whereby such banks may enter collateralised repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank.
Here the seiling bank accounts for the arrangement as a loan, therehy continuing to recognise the assel.

Provisions on leans and advances

TFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shail recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances based on expected credit
losses (ECL). Al each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for foans and advances at an amount
equai to the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on these loans and advances has increased significantly since initial recognition,
whether assessed on an individual or collective basis, considering all reasonable information {including that whick is forward:
tooking). For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at
each reporting date, an entily shall measure the impairment allowance at an amount equivalent to $2 months expecled credit
losses that may resull irom detault events on such loans and advances that are possible within 12 months afier reporting date.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No. 07 {21 June 2018), BRPD circilar No, 13 (18 October 2018), BRPD circular
No. 15 (27 September 2017}, BRPD circular No. 16 (18 November 2014), BRPD circular No.14 (23 September 2012),
BRPD circutar No. |9 {27 December 2012} and BRPD circular No. 05 (29 May 2013) a general provision at 0.25% to 5%
under different categories of unclassified loans (good/standard and SMA loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective
evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard [oans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided al 20%, 50%
and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on time past due. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 (18 September
2007) and BRPD circular no. 14 (23 September 2012) and BRPD circular no. 07 {21 June 2018), a general provision at 1%
is required 1o be provided for ali off-balance sheet exposures except on 'bills for collection’ and 'Guarantees’ where the counter

“guaraniees have been issued by Muliilateral Development Bank (MDBYInternational Bank having BB rating grade 'Y

equivalent outlined in the Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in
fine with Basel 1L}, Sueh provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by [FRS 9.

Recopnilion of interest in suspense .

IFRS: Loans and advances 1o customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and interest income is
recognised in profit and {oss account using the effective interest rate (EIR) method whereby Lthe EIR is applied on the gross
carrying amount over the term of the loan. Once a loan subsequently become credit-impaired, the entity shall apply the BIR to
the amortised cost of these loans and advances.

Bangiadesh Banl: In accordance with BRPD circular no. 14 {23 September 2012), interest accrued on sub-standard (SS)
and Doubttul {DF) loans are credited to "interest suspense account” included in "ether liabilities" instead of income account.
Interest from loans and advances ceases to be acerued when they are classified as Bad and loss category,

Mhber comprehensive income ’

TFRS: As per 1AS t Other Comprehensive Income (GCI) is a componert of financial stalements or the elements of Other
Comprehensive Incone are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income Statement.

Bangladesh Banl: Bangladesh Bank has issued lemplaies for financial statements through 8RPD circular no. 14 (25 June
2003} which will strietly be followed by all banks. The templales of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not
include OCl nor are the elements of OC1 aliowed to be inctuded in a single OCI statement, As such the Bank does not prepare
an OCl statement, However elements of QCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

Financial instruments — presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank puidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present [inancial instraments differently
from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such some isclosure and presentation requirements of [FRS 7 and 1AS 32 cannot be
made in the tinancial statements.

Financial guarantees

[FRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guaraniees are conlracts that require the issuer to make specilied payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specificed debtors fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or
madified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantec liabilitics are recognised initially at their fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly aitributable to the issue of the financial liabilities. The financiat guarantee liability is subsequently
measured ai the higher of the amount of loss allowance {or expected credit losses as per impairment requirement and the
amount initiaily recognised less, income recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS 15. Financial goarantees are
included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 07 (21 June 20t8), financial guarantees such as ietter of credil, leiter of
guarantee wifl he treated as off-balanee sheet items, No liability is recognised for the guaranlee except the cash margin.
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ix} Cash and cash equivalent
IFRS: Cash and eash equivalent items should be reporied as cash item as per 1AS 7.
Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as money at call and on short notice, treasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet. Money al call and on
short notice are presented on the face of the balance sheet while treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills, prize bonds are shown
as investments. However, in the cash How statement, money at eafl and short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and
cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance wilh Bangladesh Bank and other banks.

} Non banking assets
IFRS: No indication of non banking asset is found in any IFRS,
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circufar no. 14 {25 June 2003), there must exist a face ilem named non banking asset,

} Cash lTow stalement
IFRS: Cash flow slatement can be prepared either in direet method or in indirect method. The presentation is sefected Lo
present these cash Gows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied

-

X

consistently.
Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD cireular no. 14 (25 June 2003), cash flow is the mix of direct and indirect methods.
i) Balance with Bangladesh Bank
IFRS: Balance witk Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as il is not available for use in day to day operations as
per TAS 7.
Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.
xiif) OIf-bakance sheef items
1FRS: There is no concept of off-bajance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance
sheet items.
Bangladesh Banle As per BRPD circular no. 14 (25 June 2003}, off balance sheet items {e.g. letter of credit, letler of
guaraniee, etc.} must be disclosed separately on the face of balance sheel,
xiv) Loans and advance net of provision
IFRS: As per IFRS 9, toans and advances should be presented net of provisions,
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD cireular no. 14 (25 June 2003}, provision on leans and advances are presented separalely as
liability and cannot be netled oft against loans and advances.
xv) Presentation of Intangible Assets
IFRS: An intangible asset must be identificd and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.
Bangladesh Bank: There is no specific regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 {25 June 2003) hence, it is
shown in fixed assels.
xvi) TProvision an financial guarantecs
IFRS: As per IFRS 9 bank shall recognise credit losses on undrawn loan commitments as the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flow that are due by the customer if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that
bank expects to receive,
Bungladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No.Cl (3 Janvary 2018) and BRPD Circular No.14 (23 September 2012), the
Bank is required (o maintain provision at 1% against gross off-balance sheet exposures {which includes undrawn loan
commitments).
2.4 Basis of measurement
The financial stutements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:

- Government treasury bills and bonds designated as 'Held for (rading (FIFT)' at markel value using marking 1o market concept
with gains credited 1o revaluation reserve as per DOS circular 05 dated 26 May 2008 and DOS circutar 05 dated 28 January
2009.

- Government treasury bills and bonds are designated as 'Held to maturity (HTM)' and remeasured at present value using
amortisation corcepl as per DOS circular 05 dated 26 May 2008 and DOS circular 05 dated 28 January 2009.

- tnvestment in shares of listed eompanies are valued al market price and unlisted companics at cost or book vakue of last
audiled balance sheet, whichever is lower.

- Net asset/(liability) of defined benefit scheme is net o!‘présenl value of defined benelit obligations, total pian assets and othes
related jtems as required by [AS [9.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Bank Circulars and IFRSs requires management
lo make judgments, estimates and assumptions thal affect the application ef accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, inconie and expenses. Actual resulls may differ from these estimales,

X

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recegnised in
the peried in which the estimates ave revised and in any future periods affected.

Informalion about signilicant areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgments in applying accounting policies thal have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are described below:

(i) Provisions for loans and advances

The Bank assesses its loans and advances for objective evidence of impairment on a regular basis and particularly at year end.
Whilst the primary criteria set out in BRPD circular ne. 14 dated 23 Septemiber 2012 for determining whether a loan is
impaired is objective, being based on borrower’s ability 1o make {imely repayments, loans and advances may also be classified
based on quatitative judgment. This involves making agsessments regarding the economic envirenment in which borrowers
operate in addilion to making judgments about a borrower's financial situation and net realisable value of any underlying

collateral,
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Tuxation

The estimation of cusrent tax provision involves making judgments regarding admissibility of certain expenses, estimating the
amount of other expenses for tax purposes and applicability of provision of the Finance Act 2022, although return wiil be
submilted for tax based on the Finance Act 2023,

In addition, the recognition of deferred tax assels requires the Bank fo estimale the extent fo which it is probable that future
laxable profils will be available against which the deferred tax assels may be wtilised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of cach item of fixed assel. The determination
of useful life involves the use of estimates regarding expected use of the assets, expected physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescenice and legal or similar limits on the use of Lhe assets.

Provisions for expenses

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Bank has a lega! or constructive obligation as o resuit of past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of' the amount of abligation in compliance witix IAS 37 Provisions, Centingent Liabitities and Contingent Assets.

Lease lubilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the fease payments, discounted at the Bank’s incremental
borrowing rate, The Bank determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external
financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the remtal assets leased.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments or ¢he changes in discount rate. When the
lease liability is remeasured in this way, s corresponding adjusiment is made to the carrying amount of the right-oi~use assets
and lease liabilities,

Reporting peried

These financial statements cover one calendar year from | Janvary to 31 Decensher 2022,

The lnancial statements were authorised for issue by the SBI Country Officer and the Chief Financial Officer on 26 February
2023,

Cash flow statement

Cash flow stalement has been prepared in accordance with the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 issued by the
Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

Statement ol changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assels or wealsh.

Liquidity statements

The liguidity statement of assels and liabitities as on the reporting date has been prepared based on residual maturity term
which has been given in the statement.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial stalements are presented in Bangiadesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT) which is the Bank's functional curreacy. The
functionat currency of OBU s US Dollar (USD). The financial statements of OBU have been transialed to presentalion
currency (Taka/Tk/BDT) using the exchange rate prevailing at balance sheet date. Excepl as otherwise indicated, financial
information preseated in Taka has been rounded to the nearest integer.

Signifieant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently te all periods presented in the financial statements.
Foreign currencies

Transaclions in foreign currencies are transiated into the respective functional currency of the aperation at the spot exchange
rale al the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets, liabilities and fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank as capital denominated in foreign currency at the
reporting date are transiated into the functional currency at the spot exchange rate al that date, Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at tair value are retranslated into the functional currency at the
spot exchange rale at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of histerical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rale at the date of the transuction.

Foreign currency ditferences arising on translation are recognised in the profif and loss account except for exchange rale
differences on fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank as capitat, which is recognised directly in equity.

Cash and eash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow slaternent include notes and ¢oins in hand, boih restricled and usrestricted balances
held with Bangladesh Bank and ils agent bank (including foreign currency), balance with other banks and financial
institutions, money at cali on short notice, 91 days treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills, repo and prize bond.

Invesimen(s

All investment securilies are initinlly recognised at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the investment.
Premiums are amortised and discounts are aceredited.

Held to maturity

Investments which have ‘lixed or determinable payments’ and are intended to be held 1o maturity are classified as 'Held to

Maturidy',

Investment Class Initial Subsequent Recording of changes
Treasury Bills (FITM) Casl Amortized cost Increased or decreased in value fo cquity.
Treasury Bonds {H1M) Cosi Cosl Neo amortization for at per [nvestment/
Prize Boad & Other Bond Cost Nane None
Unguoted Shares (ordinary) Cost Cost None

Details are shown in Note .7
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3.4 Loans and advances and provisions for loans and advances
a) Loans and advances are stated in the balance sheel al gross value. Loans and advances are initially measured at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

b) Provision for loans and advances is mude on the basis of periodical review by the management and as per instructions
contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18
November 2014, BRPD Circutar No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012
and BRPD Circular No. 5 dated 29 May 2013. The guidance in the circulars foliow a formulaic approach whereby s.
These circulars also provide scope for further provisioning based on qualitative judgments. The rates of provision for
different classifications are given below:

Particulars
Rates

General provision on: 2022 2021
All unclassified loans and advances except following: 1L.00% 1.00%

Smail and medium enterprise financing 1.25% 0.23%

Censumer financing 2.00% 2.00%

Housing finance and loans for professicnals 1o set up business

under consumer financing scheme 1.00% 1.00%

Loan 10 BHs/MBs/8Ds against shares 2.00% 2,00%

Agriculural loans 1.00% 1.00%
In accordance with BRPD Circular No. (4 dated September 23, 2012, BRPD circular Ne. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and
BRPD Circular No. 16 dated §8 November 2014, the rate of provision on the outstanding amount of loans kepl in the
'Special Mention Account' wilt be the same as (he rates stated above, i.e. 0.25% against all unclassified loans of Smail
and Medium Enterprise (SME), 5% on the unclassified amount for Consumer Financing, 2% on the unclassified amount
for Housing Firance, 1% on the unciassified amount for agricullural loans and 1% against all other unclassilied loans.
Specilie provision on: Rates

2022 2021

Substandard and doubtful agriculturat loans 5.00% 5.00%
Substandurd loans and advances 20.00% 20.00%
Doubtful foans and advances 50.00% 50.00%
Bad/loss loans and advances 100.00% 100.00%
[n accordance with BRPD circular no, 4 dated 19 March 2020, downward classification of loans and advances was
halted from | January 2020 to 30 June 2020. This was further extended to 30 September 2026 and then to 31 December
2020 through BRPD circular no. 13 dated 15 June 2020 and BRPD circular no. 17 dated 28 September
2020, respectively.

¢) Loans and advances are written off in accordance with BRPD circular no. 02 dated 13 January 2003 and BRPD eircuiar

no. 13 dated 07 November 2013 to the extent thal;
i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery, and
ii) against which legal cases are fifed and classified as bad/less as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank,
These write offs however will not undermine/affect the claim amount against the borrower. Detailed memorandum
records for all such write off accounts are maintained and followed up. Write-off loans and advances are reporied to the
Credit Information Bureau (CIB) of Bangladesh Bank.
Details are shown in nole 8.
3.5 Fixed ntssets and deprecintion

{1} Recognition and measurement
Hlems of fixed assets, excluding tund, are measured al costrevaluation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, it any. Land is measured al cost/revaluation.
Cost includes expenditure that are directly atiributable to the acquisition of the assels and bringing to the location and
condilion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner,
When parts of an item of fixed asset have differcnt useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of {ixed assets.
The gain or loss on disposal of an item of fixed asset is delermined by comparing the proceeds tfrom disposal with the
carrying amount of that ilem, and is recognised in other income/other expenses in profit or loss.

(b} Subsequent costs
The cosl of replacing a component of an item of fixed assets is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it i3
probable that the Muture economic benelils embodied within the component will flow fo the Bank and its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced compenent is derccognised. The costs of the day lo day
servicing of fixed assets are recognised in the profil and loss account as incurred.

{¢) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the estimated usefut life of each
part of an item of fixed assels since this most closely reflects the expected patlern of consumption of the fisture
economic benelits embodied in the asset, Leased assels are depreciated over the shorter of the tease term and their
useful lives unless it is reasonably cerlain thal the Bank will obtain ownership by the end of the lease, In case of
acquisilion ol fixed assets, depreciation is charged from the month of acquisition, whereas deprecialion on disposed off’
fixed assets is charged up te the month prior to the disposal. Asset calegory-wise depreciation rates are as foliows:
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Depreciation metheds, usefut lives and residual values are reassessed at cach reporting date and adjusted, if appropriate.

(d) Retirement and disposals
An assct is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subseguent
disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised as gain and loss from disposal of asset
under "Other operating income" in the profit and loss account,

(c) lmpairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Bank's nen-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are revicwed at each reporting
dafe {0 delermine whether there is any indication of impairmeni. If any such indication exisls, then the asset’s
recoverable smount is estimated. An impairment Joss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash
Generating Unit (CGU) excecds its estimated recoverable amount,
The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs 1o sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash flows are diseounted 1o their present value using a pre-tax discount rale
that reflects current market assessmenis of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assei or CGU.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individualiy are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGLUL
tmpairtnent losses are recognised in profit or less. Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGs are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to she CGU (group of CGUs) and then to reduce the carrying
amounl of the olher assefs in the CGU (group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.
Impairmeni fosses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exisis. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used (o
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed onty to the extent thal the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

Leases

As a lessee
The Bank recognises a right-of-use {ROU) asset and o lease liability from the initial application dale ie. | January 2019 or

the commencement dale of a lease conlract. The righl-ol-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued icase payments relaling to that tease recognised
in the balance sheet immediately befoze the date of initial application, plus any inilial direct costs incusred and an estimate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underiying assei or to restore the underlying asset or the site o which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.
The right-of-use assets are subsequently deprecialed using the straiphi-line method from the initial appiication date or
commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Bank by
the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Bank will exercise a purchase option. In that case
the right-of-use asscts will be deprecialed over the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on he same bagis
as those of property and equipiment. I addition, the right-of-use assets are periodicaily reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted l'or certain remeasurements of the lease Hability,
The lease liabilily is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the initial application
dale or commencement date, discounted at the Bank's weighted average rate. Generally, the Bank uses ils incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.
(i) Deteymining whether an arrangement conlains a lease
At inception of an arrangement, the Bank determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease.
Al inception or reassessment of an arrangement that conlains a lease, the Rank separates paymenls and other
consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their
refative fair vafue. If the Bank concludes for a fnance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably,
then an asset and a tabifity are recognised at an amount equal {o the fair value of the underlying asset; subscguently, the
liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liabilily is recognised using the Bank's
incremental borrowing rate.
(if) Leased assets .
Leases ol property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Bank substantially all of the risks and the rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. The leased assets are measured initially at an amount egual o the lower of
their fair value and the present value of the minimum {case payments. Subsequent fo inilial recognitios, the assets are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to the asset,
Assets held under other leases are classified as operating leases and are not recognised in the Bank's slatemenl of

linanciat position,
(ki) Lease payments
Payments made under operating lease are charged to profit or {oss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease incentives received are recognised as an intepral part of the total lease expenses, over the term of the lease.
Mininum lease payments made under Itnance feases are apporlioned between Lhe finance expense and the recduction of
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the outstanding iiability, The [inance expense is aliocated (o each period during the Jease term so as to produce a

constunt periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Borrowings (rom other banks, financinl institutions and agents
Borrowings trom other basks, financial institutions and agents includes interest-bearing borrowings against securities from
Bangladesh Bank and other banks and cail borrowing trom other banks. These items are reported in the financial statements
at the gross value of the outstanding balance.
Details are shows: in note 12,
Deposits and other accounts
Deposits and other accounts include non interest-bearing current deposits redeemable at call, interest bearing on demand and
short-term deposits, savings deposits and fixed deposits. These items are reporied in the financial statements al the gross
value of the oulstanding balance.
Details are shown in note 13,
Ollrer linbilities
Other liabililies comprise items such as provision for loans and advances, provision for taxation, interest payable, interest
suspense, acerued expenses ete. Other liabilities are reported in the balance sheet according to the guidelines of Bangiadesh
Bank, Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and internal policy of the Bank.
Detgails are shews in note 14,
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Banlk
This represents amounts depesited with Bangladesh Bank in foreign currency as a part of minimum capitat requirement.
According to subsection 3 of Section 13 of the Bank Company (amendment) Act, 2013 as amended by BRPD Circular no, 18
dated 21 December 2014 and "Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy for Banks (Basel iI) as of December 204" of
Bangladesh Banis, afl banks are required o deposil with Bangladesh Bank the higher of Tk. 4,000 mitlion and minimum
capital requirement calculated as 10% (2021: 10%) of risk weighted assets. In addition to minimum capital requirement,
Capital Conservation Buller (CCB) is to be maintained in the form of Commen Lquity Tier 1 (CET1) at (,625% per year
from 2016 10 2019,
Details are shows in note 15.
Contingencics
Contingent liabilities
A contingent Habilily is:
A possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confinned only by the accurrence or non-
oceurrence of one or more uncerlain future events not wholly within the control of the Bank; or

A present obligation thal arises from past events but is nol recognised because:
it is not probable that an cutflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

- the amount of the obligation cannet be measured with sufficient reliability.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in the financial stalements unless the possibility of an cutflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated.

ConlinFunt assels
A CUNL IiEElll ausel 18 A PUSSID!.E ASSLL Udt @l ises 1o PUS[ CVEIILS ditll WIlISE CXISICNICC will O cullnnieu Ulli)‘ !J)’ e

oceurrence or nos-oceurrence of one or more uncerlain future events not wholly within the coztrol of the enlity. Contingent
assets usually arise [rom unplanned or olher unexpected evenls that give rise to the possibitily of an inflow of economic
benefits to the entity, An exampie is a claim that an emdify is pursuing through legal processes, where the outcome is

neariam

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may
never he realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset 1s nol a contingent asset
and its recopnition is appropriate. A contingen( asset is disclosed where an infiow of economic benefits is probable.

Revenue recognition

Interest on loans and advances

In accordance with IFRS 15 eon revenue and disclosures in the financial stalements of the Bank, the interesl receivable is

recognised on an accruai basis.

Interest on loans and advances is cafculaled on daily product basis and accrued at the end of each month but charged to
custamer accounts on quarterly basis.

In accordance with BRPD circular no. (4 dated 23 Seplember 2012, inlerest acersed on sub-standard (S5) and Doubttul (DF)
loans are crediled to "interest suspense account” included in “other Habililies" instead of income account. Interest from loans
and advances ceases (0 be acerued when they are classified as Bad and loss calegory.

As per the BRPD circular no. 03 dated 16 February 2016 and BRPE circuiar no. 6 dated 19 March 2015, the Bank was
required Lo identify its goed borrowers and to pay 10% rebate on the interest carned from them during the year, Inlerest
incosme for loans and advances was recognized taking into account the amount of rebate allowed to the cuslomers. As per
BRPD circular no. 14, dated 18 June 2020, good borrowers are eligible to get rebate up to 30 September 2019, The Bank is
still required 1o identify good borrowers and report to Credit Information Bureau (CIB).

lncome fronm investment

Interest income on invesiments in government and other securities is recognised on accrual basis. [nvestment income includes
inferest income, capital gain, and revaluation loss on government securities, Investment income also includes dividend on
investment in shares. Dividend income is recognised when the right 1o receive payment is established. This is the ex-dividend
dale for the equity securities,

Fees and commission income

The Bank earns fees and commissions Irem a diverse range of services provided to its customers. Commission on letler of
guaranlee is recognised on scerual basis. Other lees and commission income is recognised on a realisation basis,
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Exchange Income
Exchange income inciudes all gains and losses {rom foreign currency transactions,

Interest paid on borrowings and other deposits

Interest puid on depesits and other accounls excepl fixed deposit is accrued on a menthly basis, but credited 1o customer
account on half yearty basis. Interest on fixed deposit is accrued on a daily basis and credited 1o customer account on maturity
of fixed deposit. Interest on borrewing from other banks is accrued on a daily basis and paid through Bangladesh Bank
account on maturity,

All olher expenses are recognised on accrual basis,

Post employment benefit

The retirement benefits acerued for the employees of the Bank as on reporting date have been accounted for in accordance
with [AS 19: Employee Benefits.

Provident fund

The Bark operates a contributery provident fund for its eligible employees. The Commissioner of Income Taxes, Dhaka has
approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund as per section 2(1) of Part B of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984, The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees consisting 3 (three) members and funded by contributions
both from employees and Bank @10% of basic salary. Interest earncd from the investment is credited 1o the members’
accounts armually. Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with provident fund rules of
the Bank.

Gratuity fund

The Banik operates a funded gratuity scheme duly approved by the National Board of Revenue. Under this scheme, the
Bank’s obligation (o the members of the scheme is Lo pay one to two month’s last drawn salary for each year of service on (he
termination of empioyment, Members who leave the Bank within the first eighl years of service are not entitled fo any
benefits under this scheme. The scheme is considered as a defined benefit plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified
Tor this purpose. The fund is managed in accordance with rules of the locally registered fund constituted under an irrevocable
frust.

Actuarial valuation of the gratuity scheme is done periodically to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for under the
graluily scheme as per IAS 19 Employee Benefits.

In accordance with the requirements of 1AS 19; Employee Benefits, the Bank™s net obtigation in respect of ils gratuity
fund is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefil that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted o determine its present value, and any unrecognised past service costs
and the fair value of any pian assets are deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the Projecled
Unit Credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses that arise arc recognised in equily and presented in the statement of Changes in Equity in the
period they arise. Past service cosls are recognised immediately to the exstent that benefits are vested and are otherwise
recognised over the average period until benefits are vested on a straight line basis

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits which fall due whoily within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the relaled service, including salaries, bonuses and other allowanees.

Provisions and acerued expenses

In compliance with 1AS 37, provisions and accrued expenses are recognised in the financial statements when the Bank has a
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outfiow of economic benefit will be required 1o
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ebligation.

Provisions for olf balance sheel exposures

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank guidelines, oft balance sheet items are disclosed under contingent liabilities. As per
BRPD Circular No.0l dated 03 January 2018 and BRPD Circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, the Bank is required o
maintain provision al % against gross off-balance sheet exposures (cash margin or value of eligible cotlateral wiil not be
dedueted while computing off-balance shect exposure).

Delails are shown in note 8.13

Provisions on balances with other banks and financinl institutions (Nostro accounts)

Previsions made lor unsettled debit transactions for more than three months oh nosire accounts are reviewed at each balance
sheet date by management and certified by external auditors in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Fareign Exchange Policy
Department, Circular No. FEOD (FEMO)/01/2005-677 daled 13 September 2005,

Provistons lor other assets

BRPD Circular no. 04 dated 12 April 2022 requires provision on other assel ilems whick are oulstanding for a cerlain peried.
Specific rates are apptied for varicus calegories of other assets as defined in the circular.

Details are shown in nole 8,20

Provision for taxation

Income tax

Provision for taxation has been caleulated using tax rates as prescribed in the Income Tax Ordinance (ITO) 1984 and relevant
Spectal Regulatory Orders (SROs) and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Current tax )

Current tax is the expected tax payable on (he taxable income for the year, using lax rales enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheel date, and any adjustment 1o tax payable in respect of prior years.

Provision for taxation for (he year ended 31 December 2022 has been made on the basis of the provisions of the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984 and the Finance Act 2022. Currently the income tax rate applicable for banks is 40%.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respecl of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assews and Habililies for
{tnancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for laxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at Lhe tax rates that are expecied to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date,

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are offsel if there is u legally enforceable right 1o offset current lax liabilities against current
lax assels, and Lhey relate 1o income taxes ievied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different lax
emtitics, but they intend to scttle current tax Hiabifities and assels on a net basis or their tax assels and liabilities will be
reatised simuitancously.

A deferred lax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, lax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probatle that {Uture taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilised. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent thal it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Details are shown innote 10.2.1 & 10.2.2

Reconcifiation of inter-bank/inter-braneh account

Books of account with repard to inter-bank (in Bangiadesh and oulside Bangladesh) are rcconciled and no material
differences were feund which may alfect the financial statements significantly.

Core risk management
BRPD circulars no, 17 dated 07 October 2003, BRPD circular no. 04 daled 05 March 2007 and DOS circular no. 2 dated 15

February 2012 require banks to put in place an effective risk management system. The risk management system of the Bank
covers the following six broad risk areas:

- Credit risk

- Foreign exchange risk

- Assel liability management risk

- Money laundering risk

- Infernal controf and compliance risk

- Information and communication risk

- Technology security risk
The prime objective ol the risk management is that the Bank undertakes well calcudated business risks to safeguard its capitai,
financial resources and growth of sustainable profitability. In this context, the Bank has formed a risk management committee
Lo overview regular monitoring of those critical risk areas.
Credit risk
Credit risk is one of the major risks faced by the Bank. This can be described as the siluation when a borrower or
counterparty of the Bank will fail to meet its obligations in aceordance with agreed terms and conditions. To assess and (o
mitigale the eredil risk, the Bank has policies and procedures in place, which is considered an important toot for retaining the
quality and performance of the assets, Accordingly, the Bank’s credit risk managemenl functions have been designed to
address all these issues including risks that arises from global changes in banking, finance and refated issues.
The Bank has defined segregation of duties for all credit risk related activities like credif approval, administration, menitoring
and recovery tunclions.
Forcign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is defined as situation when change in earnings may happen due to unfavorable change in foreign
exchange rates and the relevant currency position of the Bank. Treasury front office conducls deal for commercia! purpose
and hack office of the treasury keep records and passes entries in books of accounts. As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the
Treasury Department s operationally and physically divided into front office and back office 1o mitigale any risk. Separate
telepheone were instalied in the dealing reom to meel Bangladesh Bank guidelines. in addition, the Bank has atso implemented
strong moniloring and control by setting limits on approvat of a deal, net open position, maximwm loss per day/month and
DVO1, which are monitlored on a regular basis,
Assct fability management risk
Changes in market liquidity and/or interest rate exposes Bank's business to the risk of loss. The Bank has an Assel Liability
Commitice (ALCQC) which is responsible for managiag short-term and long-term liquidily to ensure that the Bank has
adequate liquidity at all times and at the mosl appropriate funding cost. ALCO reviews liquidity requirements of the Banlk,
malurily of asse(s and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan. The Asset Liability
Commillee alse monilors Balance Sheet risk, which is defined as potential changes in earnings due 10 changes in rate of
interest and exchange rates which are not of trading nature.
Prevention of money laundering
Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing have patentially devastating economic, security and social consequences. Money
laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligenl in prevention of
money laundering. For mitipating the risk, the Bank has designated Chiel Anli Mency Laundering Compliance OFicer
(CAMLCO), whe independently review the transactions of (he accounts fo verily suspicious (ransactions. Manuals lor
Prevention of Money Laundering have been established and transaction profiling is in place, Training has been continuously
given Lo all the calegories of Executives and Officers for developing awareness and skill for idenlifying suspicious
transactions and other activitics relating 10 money laundering,

Internal control and compliance risk

The internal control environment is the frameswork under which internal controis are developed, implemented and monitored.
Y consists of the mechanisms and arrangements that ensure internal and externat risks to which the Bank is cxposed are
identificd; appropriate and effective inlernal controls are devetoped and imptemented to soundly and prudently manage these
risks; reliable and comprehensive systems are to be put in place 1o appropriately monitor Lhe effectiveness of these conirols.
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The Bank being one of the largest global banks has established an appropriate and effective internal control environmenl to

ensure that the Bank is managed and controfled in a sound and prudent manner, The factors which together comprise the

control environment are:

a1} Country OFFICE Management Commitice (COMC) that is actively concerned with sound corporate governanee and
that understands and diligently discharges ils responsibilities by ensuring that the Bank is appropriately and elfectively

b}  Business Unit managements are those actively manage and operate the Bank in a sound and prudent manner; and

¢)  Contrel mechanism to monitor the effectiveness of the organizational and procedural controls is in place. An
independent internal audit to engage a risk-based methadology in conducting periodic audis for the various businesses

Three Lines of Defense:

Bascl Commitlee has actively premoted (he adeption and implementation of seund corporate governance practices by Banks.

Unlike Credit Risk and Market Risk, Operational Risk is spread across Bangladesh Operations processes and Lhis dynamic

altribute of Operational Risk makes risk management a shared responsibility between (he business unil, controlling ofTices,

Risk Management Depariment and Audit Department. Te manage Risk across various produets and processes, BD-Ops has

also pul in place Risk Governance Model that details the fully embedded governance structure, roles & responsibilities at

various levels within BD-Ops.

The three lines of defense mode! define the following responsibilities at various lovels at Bangladesh Operations —

First Line of Defense: :is the primary rofe of the Departments at Country Office, Business Groups {Branches) and Support

Groups (Credit, I'T, HR, Treasury, [CCD etc,} to identify, assess and manage the various operalional risks pertaining to their
business or area of operation. Business and Support Groups develop and communicale cnabling policies, processes and

procedures for managing operational risk in all BD-Ops products, activities, processes and syslems as they are the owners of’

the operational risk within their Business and Support Groups,

Second Line of Defense: The second line of defense is independent of the first line.is the centralized risk management
department i.e. Risik Management Department (RMD) and Compliance & Monitoring Function of ICCD at Country Office.
Third Line of Defense: is the Internal Audit (1A} Department that would ascertain the elfectiveness ol BD-Ops operational
risk management processes, measurement systems and to verify compliance with BD-Ops poticies, manuals and frameworks
documents besides those of BB, RBI and Basel Guidelines.

Informatlon technology risk

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operation follows the guideline stated in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 Cetober 2005
regarding "Guideline on Information and Communication Technotogy for Scheduled Banks” and BRPD Circular No. 21
dated 20 May 2010 "Guideline on ICT Security:

T management <leals with [T policy documentation, internal IT awdit, training and insurance,

LT operation managemenl covers the dynamics of technelogy cperation managemenl including chunge management, assel
management, operating environment procedures management, The objective is 1o achieve the highest levels of technology
service quality by minimum operational risk.

In order 1o ensure that information assels are protected against risk, there are controls over:

We have luunched our Internet Banking System using our in-house developed sofbware and we are extending this services 1o
the customers of our all Oniine Branches.

As approved by the appropriate authorily, the establishment of our ewn ATM Neiwerk with 4 ATM Booths across lhe
counlry. We have already participated in the National Payment Swilch as Pilot Bank under supervision of Bangladesh Bank
and inaugurated our ATM Debit Card, We have oblained Principal Membership Visa Card. Qur ATM card is acceptable in
ail the VISA ATM Booth and we have not charged any transaction cost if Lthe card is use in other Bank's ATM Booth.

We have successfully implemented Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH) and Bangladesh Electronic Fund
Transfer System (BEFTN), Credil Information Bureau (CI1B) Reporling as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

We have established our website https://bd.statebank where form the visitors can get information about our products, charge
schedule, career opportunities, procurement notices and present status of our bank. The website is updated periodieally and

aiso as and when required. Communication through email among our Branches, Country Office and diflerent Divisions of

Country Office under our own Mail Server at [T Division, Country Office has become quick and easier.

To ensure proper training to our officials, Information Technology Division arranged need based hands on training program
al our Computer Lab daily in addition lo training/workshop arranged at Country Glfice Conference Roam through Video
Conference throughout the year. During the year 2021, we conducted 07 fraining programs on online platform al our
Computer Lab on 7 (seven) different Topics/Moduies covering 35 participants and 2 (two) Werlshop on General Banking
Practices and related 1T Operations through Video Conference covering 24 participants from Branches/Country Ollices
Audit commiitee

According to BRPD Circutar No. 12 (23 December 2002), all banks are advised to constitute an audit commitiee comprising
ol member of the board. The audit committee will assist the board in fulfilling its oversight responsibifities including
implementation of the objectives, strategies and overall business plan set by board for the effective functioning of the Bank.
The commidee will review he financial reporting process, the system of internal control and management of the financial

risk, the audit process and the Bank's process for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and its own code of

business conduct.

The Bank, being a branch of o foreign bark, does not have a local board of directors from whom to seleet an Audit
Commillee but there is a Risk, Compliance and management Committee(RCOM ) where all risk issues are discussed, action
points sel to mitigate risks identified and documenied. However, the Bank oblained formal dispensation from the Banking
Reguiation and Policy Depariment of Bangladesh Bank as regards to the formalion of' the committee as suggested in the
BRPD Circudar No 12 dated 23 December 2002,
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Oflfsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Bank
has a legal right to set off the recoguised ameunts and it indends either (o setile on a net basis or Lo realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously,

Income and expenses are presented on a nel basis only when permitted under IFRSs, or for gains and losses arising from a
group of similar transactions such as in the Bank’s trading activity.

Comparatives

Figures of previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary Lo conform to current year's presentation, JAS
8: Accounting pelicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors requires an entity to correct material prior period errors
retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior period presented in which the error occurs. No connections
ol errors were made in the currenl period.

Operating segments

The Bank has no identified operating segment and as such presentation of segmental reporting is not made in the financial
statements as per IFRS 8,

Events after the reporting period

All malerial events after the reporting period are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or disclosed in accordance
with IAS 10: Events after the reporting period.

CSR Activity

State Bank of India (SBI), Bangladesh Operation is embodiment of State Bank of India; India’s {argest Bank in public or
private sector space with footprints in the soil of Bangladesh since 1975. State Bank of India is a diversified financial
conglomerate wilh interest in corporate banking, retail banking, international banking, investment banking and treasury
operations in Bangladesh. With a Vision of “The most prefcrred Bank in Bangladesk”, SBI has been pioneering in Corporate
Social Responsibility (henceforth referred to as CSR) in the Bangladesh Banking Ecosystem.

SBY’s sustainability and business responsibility determines its effort to adapt and operate efficienily in an environment filled.
Tts business praclices are built on (he highest level of ethical values and a working culture that binds this organization
together. SBI is determined 1o extend its beliefs and commilment to the community at large. As of now, our banking aclivities
in Bangladesh are operating through 03 branches (Dhaka, Chitlagong, Khulna) and 02 Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) at

SBI’s initiatives over Lhe years have focused on heallh care, sports and cullure, education, environment, and other charitable
uctivities. A dedicated CSR unit has been formed at Country Office ievel to perform the activities. Our sustainability and
business responsibility determines its effort to adapt and operate efficiently in an environment filled. lis business practices are
buiit on the highest level of ethical values and a working culture that binds this organization together. SBI is determined (o
extend its beliefs and commitment 1o the community at large. Last year special CSR budgel on 1% of Last Year Net Profit has
been achieved by Bank other than Normal C8R activily.

Disclosure on frand and forgeries committed by banlk employees:

No incidenis of fraud oecurred during the period.

Sustainable Finance Activities:

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operalions journey in green and sustainable finance commenced in 2012 when Bangladesh
The senior management entrusted with the responsibility of being in-charge of ensuring the bank-wide implementation of
ESMS. An E&S officer was also assigned for ensuring day-to-day operations in terms of develeping and implemenling the
Environmemtat and Social Management System.

To further facilitate the ESMS process, the bank launched its own environmental and social risk categorization looi,
represenling software that determines the E&S risk category of a transaction and provides instructive information for better
understanding of E&S issues. Resource training is highly crucial 1o build capacity among people on matters relating to E&S
risk management and environmental business epportunities. Thus, we develop a dedicated training roadmap and allocate
budget accordingly al the commencement on quarterly basis. Further, we have aiso drafted a session on sustainable banking
in our orientation program for all new recruits. Even during the pandemic-siricken year 202§, we continued to conduct
training, achieving a record number of training programs on sustainability through onfine platforns.

Sound progress in 2(22:

By safting the *Go green, to keep it clean™ in 2022, we have focused on raising awareness and envirenmental attentiveness
across the bank our employees are motivated to reduce the waste and use resources sustainably. We also supplemented by our
own green banking policy and guidelines that aim to premele the professional attitude and behavioral chanpes among the

pecples,

Reducing Carbon Footprint:

in 2022, SBI has installed smart printers and digital photocopier machine in our banks premises to reduce carben footprint as
weli as paper usage. We believed that, employees ure now more conscious about the paper usage and paper consumption
overall decline approximate 25 percent. It’s certainly a prudent decision taken by senior management.

State bank of India, Bangladesh operations intreduced digital banking ptatforn and app based banking solution “YONO”

l. Fund Transfer to any Commercial Bank accounts within Bangladesh.

2. Payment through Bangla QR.

3. Online app based account opening,

9. E-remit facility.

Now 5Bl account holders facilitated by c-commeree transaction such as e-tickel purchasing ol bus, train, ainwvays, cinemas &
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movies, mobile flexi-load, hotel bocking, kill payment suck as hospital bill payment, advertisement bill payment computer
accessories & serviee related payment, ¢- shopping ete. by the debit card with less expense & in faster time from any time
anywhere.

Green Banking offered by Cards Division including E-Statement, SMS Banking, SMS Alert, Digital Attendance and E Mail

[n recent, our entire operations follows digilal filling system have been archived more than 27,839 Pages.

Energy, Water and Fuel Management:

We believe that saving energy is a good thing, but most people will only be metivaled when we can demonstrate just how
Since the inauguration of our country office at 2019, we are using the maximum usage of natural daylight to reduce energy
consumption. Moreover, energy savings bulbs consist of a third of the total lighting system here. As a result, more than 40%
electricily is saved cvery year using the day light in side corporate office. Moreover our other branch operations follow the
same mainstream of using daylight and less water consumption strategy to save the natural resource. We also focus on to use

Sl No. Partieatars | \_.Ualll‘l-‘g‘\l:‘l.l“l:)llll} |4 ICosting (Per Unit) @ LUBIII:‘g“\r:t: :ﬁlTITJ_
2020 2021 2022
1 Paper Usage 0.013 0.011 0.01
2 Electricity Consumpiion 0.08 0.06 0.058
3 Water Consumplion 0.006 0,005 0,005
il Fuel Consumption 0,005 (005 0.004

Sustainable Finance & Green Finance:

The importance ol green finance is definile as it supports the sustainabte expansion ol various sectors of the economy. The
calchphrase here is ‘sustainable’. With reference to Bangladesh Bank FE Circular No. 02/2016, 20/2020 and SFD Circular
No. 0:4/2020, there are {1 Sectors & 68 Preducts fisted as Green Produets/Projects. We already focused on various product
lines of Sustainable Finance & Green Finance and achieved our target Ene every year:

Green CMSME (Coltage Industry)

Green Agriculture (Crops, Irrigation, Live Stock, Fisheries, Grain Storage)
100% local ingredients based milk producing and processing.
Employment generation and local based industry (rural) investment.
Organic farming

Bio flock Fish Cultivation

Wasie waler management plant.

SO s e b —

Our Green Finance target BDT 13,90 Crore for Year 2021 which is set by Bangladesh Bank and we already achieved the
target of Green Finance through disbursement of total 58.00 Crore during the year 2021, We already achieved our SLF target
tor year 2021 through disbursement of BT 178.00 Crore during the year 2021,

Financing Wasfe water processing plani

Wasie water trealment is a process used to conver! wastewater info fresh water that can be returned to the walter ¢ycle with
minimwm impact on the envirenment, or dircetly reused. So that our eavironment become secure for biodiversily. Stale Bank
of India, Bangladesh Operations very cencern about the financing scheme in Waste water processing plant, thus we finance
BDT 10.00 million for Waste Management plani supporting company.

Initintive to Reduce the Banl's Adverse Impact an Environment:

State Bank of India by principle always averts [fnancing in environment hazardeus business, The bank has decided not o
finance any weapons & munitions, Gambling, casinos, pornography {goods/stores/web-based), alcoholic beverage. We
incorpurated environmentat and climate change risk as part of the existing eredit risk methodology prescribed 1o assess
borrowvers through Envirenmental & Social Due Diligence {ESDD) checkiists.

State Bank of India always believes in growing in a responsible manner maintaining eco-friendly environment by playing a
major Tole to mitigate Environmental risks which is essential for our survival. Since its inception, Bank Asia has been
commilled lowards Sustainable Development that makes environmentaily, econemically and socially responsible. As a Banik,
we play an inlermediary role between economic development and conservation of the environment. Our Green Banking
activities are on multidimensionat areas which inciude both in-house Green activities towards supporting Green Economy.

Establishing Sustainable Finance Help Deske:

We have introduced Sustainable Finance Helpdusk in all 3 Brancies of State Bank of India across the Banglsdesh in an effort
(o scale up sustainable finance lending. These desks provided customers with information regarding sustainable [inance
policies and green banking, thus motivate and attract the customers to pursue for green {inancing policies.

Banking in CMSMIC:

Collage, Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises (CMSMEs) alt over the world have been playing a vital position in promoting
economic devetopment and industrialization. Now we have been serving our customers through sub -branch and Branches.
Al present Bank ensures comprehensive and sustainable economic growth through CMSME financing and specific focus to
develop the women entrepreneurship. Besides, we have been linancing through MFT linkage on rural and enclave areas for
the bellerment and development of the country with specific goals.

Milestones in 2022
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To tackle the siluation of COVID-19 pandemic, a new product titled “CGS” has been designed (o assist CMSEs with
Sigined Agreemenl with Bangladesh Bank regarding Refinance under Stimulus Package and Credit Guarantee Scheme
Establishing dedicated women entreprencur help desk.
Priority banking for CMSME women entreprencurs,

- Participated in focus group discussion, worksheps, awareness building and capacity development programs

Financial Highlights of 2022:

Cottage, Micro and Small Enterprise portfolio slood at Tk. 256.39 Crore compared to previous year's Tk, 250.72
Crore with a growth of 2.26%
. Total Tk 360.97 Crore has been disbursed during the year among 16320 borrowers through branches own
networlk and MF] linkage.
. Our total CMSME rural loan portfolio Tk 171.72 Crore.
. Bank facilitate Tk 95.23 Crore to7,013 women borrowers among the total 16320 borrewers during the year
through branches ewn network or MFI linkage.
* ‘Total Tk 0.51 Crore has been dishursed among the Three (03) borrowers as Covid-19 stimulus package 2nd
Phase during the year 2022 as per the target set by Bangladesh Banlk.

BASEL T implementation

The BASEL Commitiee on Banking Supervision has published a new framework for calculating minimum capital
requirement, known as ‘Basel 117, The new guideline is structured around three pillars; (i) minimum capital requirement (on
credit risk, market sisk and operation risk), (i) supervisory review process and ({ii) market discipline. Implementation of
Basel I framework in Bangladesh will integrate the risk management process of the Bank and ils capilal adequacy
requiremsient. Bangladesh Bank has formed a Committee and Coordisation Commistee for impiementation of BASEL 11l in
Bangladesh. As per the Committee decision BASEL IHl has been fully implemented in Bangladesh. The Commiitee has
indicated that following methodology of BASEL [11 would be followed in Bangladesh:

i, Standardized method for credit and market risk.

ii. Basic indicator approach for operational risk.

iti, The Committee has suggested for continuous training of the ofticers and employees of the banks for capacity building
and formation of an implementation team. lmplenientation team would remain responsible for overall supervision of
BASEL NI implementation in their banks. Il has atso suggested that the board of dizectars shoutd also remain updated
on the issue.
Accordingly, the Bank has tormed BASEL 11l implementation team and is providing (raining fo senior management,
credit officers and managers of the Bank. BASEL It implementation team has been regularly monitoring and o give
varicus suggestion/instruction regarding implementation of the above three pillars.

Training

In implementation of the human resources development stralegy, the Bank sent its employees to different iraining
organizations 1o buiid up professionals with technical, human and conceptual skilis. This is focused to ensure a formai
plalform where employees can exchange their ideas, update their knowledge base, open up their eyes ta the complexities of

banking werld.

During the year 2021, the training institute of the Bank has arranged a tolal of 22 training courses, seminars and workshops
mostly conducted by the internal & External resource persons with 102 participants. The objectives of designing all training
programmes are (o bridge the gap between present level of competence and the reguired level of competence,

Credil Raling of the Bank
Credit rating of the Bank of last Nine years are shown below-

IS; Year Rating Agencies Long Term Short Term
i Jan to Dec 2021 ALPHA ]  AAA ) . AR2

1 2 : dan o Dec 2020 _ ALPHA ) AAA l - ARZ
3 mntoDe2019 | ALPHA AAA | AR2
A Jane Du, 20i8 . ALPHA o CAAA AR 7277” B :
5 . JanwDec2017 | __ALPHA __ ) AR2 !
6 j ‘Jdn to DchUlG 4 ALPHA N L AR-2
7 [7 ”sz to Dec 20!5 L _ ALPHA AR-2
81 JwtoDec20ld | " ALPHATT T AR
9 hn wbec2013 | T T TALeHA $T2 |
10| JuntoDec20i2 | ~ CRISL 812 ;

Compliance Status with IFRS and LAS
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3.30.13 |SL# International Accounting Standards (IASs) Relerence Status I
.1 _|Presentation of Financial Statements _.plied with BB guideli
2 Statement of Cash: Flows Irnpli i guideli:
J,J, |Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounti Complied |
i 4 |Lvents afier the Reporting Peried _Complied
5 jIncome Taxes - o Complied
6 |Property, Plant and Equipment | JASle | Complied
7 _|Bmployee Benefits Complied
8 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rales B Complied
9 \Borrowing Costs ___ Complied
10 1 Reiated Party Disclosures B o o 1As24 | Complied
11 [lmpaiomentof Assels o 1AS 36 .1 Complied
12 [Provisions, Contingent Liabililies and Contingent Assets 1AS 37 ...Compiied |
3.30.14 |SL # International Financinl Reporting Standards (IFRSs) Reference Status
_ U _|Finaneial Instruments: Disclosures IFR§ 7 Complied
2 _iTair Value Measurement IFRS 13 )
3 _|Revenue from Contracts with Customers e IFRS 15
|4 jleases ok IFRST16 | Complied

3.30.15  Claim not acknowledged as debt

There was no claim apainst he bank not acknowledged as debt as at 31 December 2022,
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31,12.2022 3.12.2021
Taka Tala
Cash
Cash in hand
Local currency 36,176,169 20,740,977
Foreign currency 1,704,693 2,374,472
ATM cash balance 3,136,800 2,250,500
41,017,662 25,365,949
Balanee with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank(s)
Losal currency {Note: 4,20} 809,401,203 | 1,160,1 36,57"5”i
Foreign currency (Note: 4.2k} 547,575,187 481,819.692 |
1,356,976,480 1,641,956,662
Off-Shore Barking Unit - -
Total 1,397,994,142 1,667,322,611
Locat curvency
Lien with Bangladesh Bank T - -
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank ‘ 809,401,293 £,166,136,970 |
809,401,293 [,160,136,970
Foreign Currency
Lien with Bangladesh Bank J - 1‘ i -
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank i 547,575,187 | 481,819,692 ;
547,575,187 481,819,692

Statutory deposits

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) are maintained in accerdance with the section
25 and 33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991{Amended 2013) and subsequent BRPD Circular No. 11 & 2 dated 25 August 2005,
MPD circular no. 02 dated 10 December 2013, MPD circular No, 01 dated 23 June 2004 & DOS Cirgular Letier No, 23 dated.
07.10.20{8 MPD circular No. 03 dated 9 April 2020. Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liguidity Reguirement
(SLR) and deposits there against with Bangtadesh Bank at 31 December 2021 are as follows:

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's Time and Demand liabilities at the rate of 4.0% (Bi-weekly } & 3.5% (on Daily) basis
has been caleulated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio for conventional banking on the same
liabilities bas aiso been maintained in the form of Treasury Bills, and Bonds inctuding FC balance with Bangladesh Bank, The status

of the reserves maintained by the Bank are shown below:
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)

i. Daily Banl's CRR maintenance

Required reserve DBU (3.5%) & OBU {1.5%) of total time & demand liabilities) 969,423,600 | 829,697,000 |
Actual reserve maintained ‘ 1,142 856,562 i
Surpius/ (deficit) 244,890,000 313,159,562
Average Maintained (%) 2.58% 2.80%:
ii, Bi- Weekly banld's CRR maintenznce

Reguired reserve DB (A%) & QBL) (2340) of 1otal fime & demand liabilities) ﬁ ' 1,204,313, 000 |§ 1,034,002,0ﬂd |
Actual reserve maintained ‘ 214,313,000 || 1,142,856,562 |
Surplus/ (deficil) 10,000,000 108,854,562
Average Mainlaired {%) 2.58% 2.80%
Statutory Liguidity Reserve (SLR)

Required reserve DBU & OBU (13% of total time & demand liabilities) [ 61071280001  5311934,000 |
Actual reserve mainlained i 12,069,425,370 ¢ 1 10,173,198,450

Surplus/ {Delicit)

5,962,297,370

4,861,264,450

Average Mainlained {95) 25,69 24.90%,
Balance with otlher banks and financial institutions

Inside Bangladesh {Note: 5.1)  8.512,193,391 || 7,278,054,327 i
Culside Bangladesh (Note: 5.2 ) 1,033,519 828 J 254,276,732 !

9,545,713,219

7,532,331,089

Details of balance held with barks and financial institutions outside Bangladesh are shown in Annexure-A.
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32202z 31122021
Taka Tikn
Balance with other banks and financial institutions {Inside Bangladesh)
Oun demand depasit aceounts {Current Aceount) - )
Ultara Bank Limited ] 5,132,548 2,918,460 |
Bangladesh bank-NPSB Setlement A/C i 3,523,046 3,523,046
Standard Chartered Bank-ATM Visa Domestic Settlement A/C 4,377,474 1,603,710
Senati Bank Limited 69,972 | 69972
3,103,040 8,115,188
On Short Term Deposit (§TD) Accounts S o
Uttara Bank Limited 14,553,757 ] 6,02[},456“1
Standard Bank Lid. Gulshan Branch 36,595 | 6,292 228 |
14,590,351 12,312,677
27,693,391 20,427 865
Term Placement
Banking company
NCC Bank Limited (Tenn) 900,000,000 |} 500,000,000
Mercantile Bank Limited {Term) 300,000,000 200,000,000
Jamuna Bank ltd {Term) 780,000,000 650,600,000
Southeas! Bank Limited {Term} | _360000000 4
United Commercial Bank Limited 300,000,000 | R B
Dhaka Bank Limiled {Term) 160,000,000 i 400,000,000
City Bank Limited (Term) 540,000,000 ‘ -
Prime Bank Limiled {Term) 6«{00(}0000_] . -
BRAC Bank Limited (Term) - ) 406,000,000
One Bank Limited (Term) i 450,000,000
4,120,000, 3,000,HK1L000
Term Placement {(LISD) 2,334,500,000 1,877,156,000
Sub-total DBU 6,482,193,391 4,897,577,865
Off-Shore Banking Unit ‘Term Placement (in the nature of Trade Loan) 2,030,000,000 2,380,476,462
8,512,193,391 7,278,054,327
SL# Bank / Fm;:::‘lzl nstitute Placement Amount | Placement Date Maturity Date
01 NCC Bank Limited (Term) 500,000,000 25/10/22 24701423
02 Mercantile Bank Limited {Term) 300,000,000 1i/82/22 12/03/23
03 NCC Bank Limited (Term) 400,000,000 10/11/22 09/01/23
04 Jamuna Bank 1id {Term) 300,006,000 04712422 05/03/23
05 Southeast Bank Limited {Term) 300,000,000 12/12/22 12/01/23
06  United Commercial Bank Limitec 500,000,000 28/12/22 29/03/23
07 Jamunz Bank [td (Term) 480,000,000 29/12/22 01/01/23
08 Dhaka Bank Limited (Term) 160,000,00¢ 29/12/22 04/01/23
09 Cily Bank Limited (Ternm) 540,000,000 29/12/22 O1/G1/23
10 Prime Bank Limiled (Term) 640,000,000 29/12/22 01/01/23
4, 120,010,008
| 2022 i 2021
Term Placement {UISD)
Amount {USD) Amount (BDT) Amount (BDT)
Banking company
Eastern Bank £.4d (Term) ‘ o ‘[ T T 426,625,000 |
The City Bank Limited (Term) ] | - ' 255,975,000 :
NCC Bank Limited (Term) ’ i < 341,300,000 i
Placemenl to SBI OBU Operations 23,000,000 H 2,334,500,000 853,250,000 |
23,010,000 2,334, 500,000 1,877, 150,600

(For convertion MID rate appliced Dec 22(@ (01,50 & Dec 21 @ 85.325)

[S]. Hl Bank/Financial Institule Namu{ Placement Amounl l Placement Date I

Malurity Date

01  Eastern Bark Lid (Term) -

02 The Cily Bank Limited (Term) -

03 NCC Buank Limited {Tenmn) -

04  SBI OBU Operations 23,000,000 23/12/24
23,000,000
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31.12.2022 31.12,2021
Taka Taln
5.2 Balance with ether banks and financial institutions (Outside Bangladesh)
On demand deposit acceunts (Non interest bearing)
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) 25334442 | 18,552,279 |
State Bank of India, Lordon 263,425 1,655,382
State Bank of India, New York 691,579,655 77,243,450
State Bank of India, Jagan 971,645 1,406,574
718,149,167 98,857,685
On demand degosit accounts (Interest bearing) e o
JP Morgan Chase Bank 153,518,752 43,934 764
ACU Dollar Nostro A/C 65,056,655 13,731,366
218,575407 57,666,130
936,724,574 156,523,815
Add: Gff-Shore Banking Unit 96,795,254 97752917
1,033,51%,828 254,276,732
Forcign currency wise break-up
Currency Name Amouat in FC Conversion Rate 31.12.2022 31",2'202[
Taka Talka
U8 Dollar 8,967,045 101.50 1,006,950,316 232,662,498
|
iGreat Britain Pound 2,157 122.13 263,425 1,655,382
'EURC 234,973 107.82 25,334,442 18,552,219
Uapanese Yen 276968 | 0.76 971,645 1,406,574 |
1,033,519,828 254,276,732
Maturity grouping of balance with other Baal's pnd Financinl Stalements
Upto | month ) 1061213i19 [ ) ) 04597|
More than | month to 3 month 6,454,500,000 4.877,150,000 |
Mare than 3 month 1o | Year 2,030,600,000 2,380,476,462 ‘
More than 1 year to 5 years - -
More than 5 years Nt -
9,545,713,219 7,532,331,059
Maouey at eall and short notice
Bunking company e
NCC Bank Limited 150,000,000 iJ i
National Bank Ltd - 250,000,000
The City Bank Limiled - ! - i
150,000,00 250,000,000
Maturity grouping of woney ai eall and short notice
Upto | month 150,000,000 ’i 250,060,000 |
More than | month to 3 month - -
Mare than 3 month Lo 1 Year - i -
More than | year to 5 years - ; -
i
More than 5 years - - !
150,006,000 250,000,000
levestments
Government Securities (Note: 7.1} _II,9’?6,0?81027 ” ....1-0,028;3.59;1.68 1
Other Investizents {Note: 7.2} ! 3,138,890 | 3,138,890 !
11,979,.216,917 1KL03 1,498,058
Ol1=share Banking Unil - -
11,979,216,917 10,131 498,158
Investment in securitics are classified as foltows:
1eld to maturily MNowe: 7.0y | 11976078027 [ 10028359, ms”;
Other Investments {Note: 7.2) | 3,138 850 Ji 3,138,890 |
11,979,216,917 10,03 1,498,058

‘Treasury bilts and (reasury boads have been pledged wilh Bangladesh Bank for Capital & SLR Purpose. Details of invesiments are

given in Annexure-T,
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31.12,2022 31.12,2021
Takn Taka
Government securitics
Treasury bills
30 day Treasury bitis 4,597.803,032 S
91 day Treasury bills 232,289,515 467,955,793
182 day Treasury bills - 1,094,219,056
364 day treasury bills - 1,095,085,229
4,830,092,547 2,657,260,079
Treasury bends
2 year Treasury Bonds 2450204626 || 2.648,641486 |
S year Treasury Bonds 3,211,475481 l 2,330,884,089
10 year Treasury Bonds 1,475,775,228 |I 659,638,588
15 year Treasury Bonds 8,267,146 719,928,837
20 vear Treasury Bonds - §,011,988,589
7,145,722,480 7,371,081,589
Prize bonds 263,000 17,500
11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
Other investments
Quoled - ; -
Unquoted : Shares of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) 3,138,890 |\ 3,138,890 ¢
3,138,820 3,138,890
Particulars No. of Shares 31.12.2022 3.12.2021
Taka Taka
Initial investment @& Tk. 10 200,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Purchase of Right share @ Tk. 10 113,889 1,138,890 1,138,890
Bonus share @ Tk, 10 828472 - -
. 1,142,361 3,138,890 3,138,850
Maturity wise growping of investment (Other than CDBL Shares)
Payable on demand 263,000 £7,500
Below three maonihs 767,712,395 2,519,681,895
Over three months bul below one year 47,556,833 2,189,304 285
Over one year but below five years 11,160,545,7199 5,319,355,487 |
Over five years -l - }
11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
Loans and sdvances
a. Leans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts cle.:
Overdralis 94120853 | 610,210,644 |
Demand loans 4,870,806,300 ¢ 3.417.674,007
Cash credit 3,124,942,296 | 2,394,062,879 |
House buitding loan 21,545,500 23,438,019 j
Transport loan 294,936,967 ‘ 456,601,724 {
Term loans (Other) 10,127,427 i‘ 29,035,742 |
Loun against lrust receipts (Cash Credit) 539,423,359 ¢ 22,318,072
Agricultural loan{Cash Credit) 286,413,619 I 286,403,695
Staff loans {Note - 8.6) 29,348,347 || 33,794,303
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
b. Bills purchase & discount (Note - &.15) - -
DBU Total: (a+b) 9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
Add: Of-Shore Banking Unit:
Over Dralt / Term Loans 735,215,283 124,968,227
Bills purchase & discount 20,520,117,228 28,970,769,366
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
Nel loans and advances
Gross loans and advances 9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
Less: Interest suspense __“__I_I:{}ti_s,(]%“ B 13,374‘,878 :
Provision lor loans & advances (Specific provision) 127,907,980 ‘ 160,763 480 |
139,753,026 174,138,357
953,912,144 7.089.4006,727
Add: OIT-Shore Banking Unit 21,255,332,511 29.095,737,593
30,787,244,655 36,195,144,320
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Maturily wise grouping of loans and advances

Repayable on demand

More than | months 10 3 months
Mare than 3 months to | Year
Mare than 1 year to 3 years
More (han 5 years

Loans and advances wnder the following broad categories

Inside Bangladesh

Term Loans

Cash Credils

Overdrafls & Demand Loan & Agriculture [L.oan

Staff Loan
Bills purchase & discount

Outside Bangladesh

Term Loans
Casl: eredis
Grverdeafils

Adid: OFf-Shore Banking Unit
Overdrafi / Term Loan
Rilt purchase & discount

Geographical loeation wise portfolio grouping
Inside Bangladesh

Dhaka Division

Chitlagong Division

Khuina Division

Add: Off-Shore Banking Uit
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31.12,2022 31.12.2621
Taka Tala
4,109,490,530 3,381,171.461
2.235,121,821 1.821,175.439

24,144 258 898 30,744,884 052

372,359,109 357,477,730
63,767,323 64,573,997
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
‘( T msariole | 449737268
| 3,705,504,534 || 2,475,719,167
; 5,651,341,272 4,314,297,346
29,348,347 33,791,303
9,671,663,169 7,273,545,085
- ;'| -
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
T 735,215,283 124,968,227 |
20,520,117,228 28,970,769,366
21,255,332,511 29,095,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678

Cra02428,003 | 5,760,388,199 |
2,450,123,163 el 1,489,432,876 |

19,113,904 | 23,124,010 |
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
21,255,332,511 20.095,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,36%,282,678

All 3 {Ihree) of our branches are located in urban areas. However, as we have oblained approval 1o open new branches in Bangladesh,
we shall increase our loans and advances portfolie in rural areas of the country as well,

Sigwificant concentration wise grouping
Staff

Managing Director & CEC

Senior Execulives

Olhers

Tilustries

1) Agricultural and Jute

it) Readymade parments

iii) Textile

iv) Food & allicd

v) Chemical

vi) Cement

vii) Rubber, Plastic, Printing Publishing & allied Industries
viii) Metal Praducts & Steel
ix) Household

YT based

xi) Clher

Inlrvastructural

i) Power

i) Construction

ii) Transport

iv) Feed / Trade & Commerce
v) Others
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-
4,759,286 ' 8,615,067
24,589,061 | 25,176,236 |
29,348,347 33,791,303
[ assangie | "286.,403,695 |
31,558,379 || 24,590,919
6,031,977 11 20,374,438
186,259,222 (84,525,242
. 22,249,542 |
274,696,006 | 273667255 |
389,406,812 || 414,473,977 i
1,578,315,602 | 562,892,875
| 1 :
! 144,568,784 ll 143,432,693 |
i 5,906,920,895 | 3,660,540,795 |
8,804,171,296 5,593,651 432
| -] A
\ 113,850,428 i} 130,494,585
! 794,936,967 | 456,642,533
! 100,506,288 ‘ 257 444,760 i
- 4l -]
50,193,683 844,581,478




8.6

8.7

8.3

8.9

8,10

Consumers

1) Commereial lending

i) Household

iii) House buiiding loan

iv) Smali and medium enterprise

v) Non-banking financial institutions
vi) Others

Addd: OF-Shore Banking 1ni

Stafl loan

Overdrall Loan (Inlerest Bearing)
Overdrafl Loan {Interest Free)
Car and metoreycele loan

House building Loan

Detail of targe loan

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022 31,12.2021
Taka Tala

4,103,345 6,383 371
38,658,788 23,438,019
184,215,058 621,071,349
51,311,721 51,331,724
50,542,931 08,396,012
328,851,844 801,520,472
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
21,255,332.511 29,095,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678

( 11,558,059 f 9,835,788 |

677,000 419,060 |

i
i
1

|
17,113,288 |

l
21536455 |

29,348,347

33,791,303

Total capital of the Bank was Taka 15,249 miltion for BD. Operations as at 31 December 2622 {Taka 13240 mitlion for BI.
Operations as at 31 December 2021 respectively ), Number of clients with amount outstanding and classification status to whom
loans and advances sanctioned exceeds 10% of the total capital of the Bank are shown in Annexure-B,

Restructured loan

There is no restructured loan during the year 2022 and 2021.

Grouping as per classifiention reles

Unclassified
Standard including staff foan
Special Mention Account (SMA)

Add: Off-Shore Barking Unit(UC}

Classifieel
Sub standard
Doubiful
Bad/ Loss

Loan type wise total loan

Overdrafl
Demand Loan
Term Loan
Cash Credii
StalT Loan

Add: OIT-Shore Banking Unit
Gverdrall / Term Loan
Bill purchase & discount

Sector-wise alleeation of loans and advances

Agriculiare, fishing, forestry and dairy firm

Industey (jute, wextile, garments, chemicals, cements etc.)
Transport Operalor Loan

Working capilal financing

Expert credil

Commercial credit

Small and cottage industries

Miscellancous

Add; Off-Shore Banking Unit
Overdrafl/ Term Loan
Bill purchase & discount
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9,521,333,664 7,145,872,538
40,112,296 -
9,56 | 445,960 7,145,872,538
21,255,332.511 29,095,737,593
30,816,778,472 36,241,610,131

s

116,219,209 il

- i
-
127,672,547 |

110,219,200 127,672,547
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
[ 494,120,853 || 616,219,644 '
| 4,878 813,634 | 3.417,674,007 |
| 285,471,016 | 449,737,268 ;
| 3,990911,319 | 2,762,122,862
\ 29,348,347 | 33,791,303 |
0,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
‘ 735215283 |1 124,968,227 |
, 20,520,117,228 | 28,970,769, 365 |
21,255,332,511 29,095,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
E 286,413,619 || 286,403,695
| 312,286,361 || t10,526,085 |
! 294,936,967 ! 456,642,533 |
‘ 8.019.212,094 |; 6.224,324,342 |
R .
} S -
! i |
i 614,179,343 || 33,639,725 !
| 144,636,786 || 162,008,705 |
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
[T s 205283 0 124 968,227
* 20,520,117,228 | 28,970,769,366 |
21,255,332,511 25,005,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,3G9,282,678




8.1

LOANS & ADVANCES(SME)
Medium Term Loan Account {Debit Balance)

Demand Loan Accounl

Cash credit account debit balance
Current account debil balance

LOANS & ADYANCES(NON-SME)
Medium Term Loan Account {Debil Balance)

Demand Loan Account

Cash credit account debit balance
Current account debit balance

Bills of Exchange

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Securities wise clssification of loans/advances including bills purchase and discount

Collateral of moveable/immoveable assets
Nonbanking financial institutions guarantce
Local banks/forcign banks guarantee

Export documents
Cash and quisi cash
Personal guaraniee
Other securities

Add: O1f-Shore Banking Unit
Overdralt / Term Loan
Bill purchase & discount

Particulars of required pravision for loans and advances

Provision required for unclassified foans and advances:

31.12.2022 31.12.202]1
Tali Taka
I WE OV E T Ti8.699.882
1,773.037,871 1,527.664,642
621,712,775 634,611,437 ;
165,532,846 326,251,202 |
1,563,862,523 2,507,227,163
1,034,220,557 || 21,199,526 |
3,098,775,763 4,238,659,573
3,369, 198,544 212,654,59) |
493,905,716 418,772,457 |
20,367,034.579 28,970,769,366 |
28,363,135,158 33,862,055,515
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
6,382 130,261 4,416,245.792
58,331,721 51,331,721
339,725,433 334,659,344
49,865,931 103,934,013
703,826 y
2,847,907.997 2,367374,.215
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
sl e
20,520,117,228 28,970,769 366
21,255,332,511 29,095,737,593
30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678

Required provision

Required provision

Status Cuistanding Base for provision Rate (") December 2022 December 2021
| Al unctassified
{oans (Other than
Small & Medium
enferprise 6,717,312,636 6,717,312,636 1% 67,173,126 43,684,942
Finnncing,
Consumer
Financing, BHs/
Smatl & Medium
enterprise fnancing 2,464,862,738 2,464,862,738 0.25% 6,162,157 6,077,216
Housing & loan for
i : 21,545,500 21,545,500 1% 215,455 234,380
iprofessional
1an§qmer ﬁnm}gci - 1,850,824 1,850 824 2% 37,016 57,180
islgccinl Mentioned 40,112,296 40,112,296 0% 100,281 -
{Short-te 286,453,619 286,413,619 1.0% 2,864,136 2,864,037
IS1adf Lo 29,348,347 29,348,347 % - ) -
Total 9,561,445,960 9,561,445,960 76,552,171 52,917,758
Add: OIT- Shore | 21,255332,511 | 21,255332511 | 1.00% 112,553,325 290,957,375.93
Talat 30,816,7718,472 30,816,778,472 289,105,496 343,875,131
Specific provision (COVID-2019)
St N N S v Required provision Required provision
afus OCutstanding | Base lor provision Rate (%)

December 2022

December 2021

1Standard Loan (for
ideferral benefits) for
;‘Slandurd Loan {for ;
{deferral benefits) for]|

Tuotal
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' - 1.3% /2% 7173419 1. 11,045,065
! I e e e e . ! :
- 1% i 12,414,636
- - 7,173,419 23,459,701
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31.12.2022 31.12.2021
Taka Talka
Provision required for off-batance sheet items (General Provision):
- . o Required provision Required provision
V; f E; g R Yo
Name of Exposure Qutstanding ate (7o) December 2022 December 2021
Acccplaﬁccs and endorsements - 1% R
Letter of guaranices 35,127,413,847 Basel-11i 488,724,062 289,299,180
Irrevocable letteroferedits | 1,622,424,804 | e 17,681,346 ; 38311,763
Total 36,749,838,651 506,405,408 328,510,945
Totat required provision for unclassified assets (including off-balance sheet ifems) 1 C O B0268M323 | 6USRASTTT
Provision maintained for unclassified assets (inctuding off-balance sheet items) l 860,175,859 761,847 908
Excess/(Short) provision at 31 December 2022 57,491,536 66,002,131
Provision required lor elassified loans & ndvances (Specific provision)
Status Outstandin Base for mrovisio Ralc Requeired provision Required provision
anding : provistan December 2022 December 2021
Sub-standard - - 20% - -
Doubtfui i - - 50% - -
Bad/Loss ] i 110,219,209 61,826,996! 100% 53,459,720 | 61,826,996
Total 11(L219,209 (1,826,996 53,459,720 61,826,996
Tolal provision maintained for classiffed assets: o }
Sub Standard - -
Daubtiul - H - '
Bad/loss 99,445 614 j\ 160,763,480 |
99,445,614 TG0, 763381
Excess/(Short) of provision 45,985,894 98,936,484
8.1d  Particulars of foans and advances
i) Debls considered good in respect of which Bank is fully secured F 38959] 364 ’I T 103934013 :
i . idered i . ity i i 3
i} Debis.cenmdeml ;,oog for which Bank holds no other sccurity than ihe; 2,956,348 | 3524359 |
deblor's personal securily i ;‘ f
o Del i 1000 sectire q cing i I
i) C)FS C‘OHSIdE’:I’F"d good secured by the personal undertakings of one or more 9279,117.457 || 7.166,086.713 |
partics in addition 1o the personal guarantee of the debtors li
iv)  Dcbis adversety classified; for which no provision is created - H - |
9,671,665,169 1,273,545,085

v)  Debts due by direclors or officers of the banking company or any of these
either separately or jointly with any other persons
vi)  Debts due by companies or fioms in which the directors or officers of the | ;
bank are interesied as directors, partners or managing agents or in case of - i‘ -
privale companics as members i
vil)  Maximum lotal amount of advances, including temporary advances made at : A
any lime during the year 1o directors or managers ot officers of the banking | - :
companies or any of them either separately or jointly with aay other person ; ‘
viii} Maximum lotal amount of advances, inctuding temporary advances gransed I i
during the year to the companies or firms in which the dizeclors of the i :
banking company have interest as directors, partners or managing agenis or !
in case of privale companies, as members |
ix)  Due from banking companies -
Amouni of Classified loans en which interest has not been charged should be !
mentioned as foliows: |
a) Increase/decrease of provision (specific) amount of debis wristen off amount I
realized apainst foan previously writlen of T !

x}

by Al'l]()lll"ll ol provision kept against loan classificd as "bad/loss” on the date of 99445614 126.679.786 -

preparing the balance sheet | i .

¢} Interest creditable o the [nterest Suspense a/e : 1,845,045 13,374,878 |

xi) Cumulmive amount of the written oft loan and the amount written off dusing il :

the current year should fe shown separately. The amount of written off loan - -

for which lawsuit has been field should also be mentioned i ‘ \

- Current year | 16,477,337 || .

- Cumulative to date{Afler recovery of Taka 225,000) ‘ 1.061,321,121 ! 1,157,891,059 |

xif) The amount of written off loans for which law suil fifed i 061,321,121 ‘1 i,157,891,059

8,15  Swit filled by the hank (branch wise)

Dhaka Region : 556,945,037 ! 590,819,230 °

Chittagong Region f 614,595,293 i 694,744,366 |

Sylhet Region -l -
1,171,540,330 1,285,563,005
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3,16

8.18

8.1%

8.21

H

Bilt Purchased & discountedt under the following
inside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

DRU Total

Add: Olf-Shore Banking Unit(Inside Bangladesh)

Maturity wise grouping of bill purchased & discounted

Payable withir 1 month

Over 1 month but less thar 3 months
Over 3 months bul fess than 6 months
6 months and more

Write off of losius & advances

Balance nt the beginning of the year
Add: Write off during the year

Less: Recovery of Wrile off toans

Details are given in Aniexure-G,
Cash Inventive lor Good Borrower

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022 31.12.2021
Talka Tula
-] -
20,520,117,228 28,970,769,366
20,520,117,238 28,070,769,366
10,181,523,495 ‘ 5,322,541,339
8,529,764,937 | 12,083,079,522
1,583,522,272 7,751,658,867
225,306,525 3,813,489,638
10,520,117,228 78,970,769,366
1157.891,058 || 1.224,007,045
16,477,337 .
1,174,368,396 1,224,007,045
£11,047,275 66,115,987
1,061,321,121 1,157,891,058

Recently, Bangladeshk Bank has discontinue the Cash Incentive for Good Borrower vide fetter no. BRPD - 14, dated (8 June 2020.

Provision for other Assels

Malurily of other asset within one year. So there are nol required charge any provision.

Fixed assets inclading premises, furniture and fixtures

A Cost
Opening balance

Add: Adjustment for impiementation of IFRS-16 (asset under right to use)

Adjusted opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal/adiustment during the year

B, Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less: Disposat/adjustment during the year

Written down value {A-B)

A schedule of Fixed Assets is given in Annexure-C

’__"_5_55,555,'{551“\ E_ T 532461959 1
337.052.851 532,461,959
25,927,782 8,002,086
563,380,632 540,463,976
; 2,501,124
563,880,631 537,932,851
392,819,409 323,527,867
70.741,550 69291 541
463,560,058 392,819,409
463,560,958 392,819,400
100,319,675 145,133,442

The Bank adopted IFRS 16: Leases from the year under reporting and Adjustment for implementation of IFRS-16 (assel under right-
of-use) represents impact of such implementation regarding assels under right to use {asset under lease.)

Other asscls

Income generating olher assels

Intevest receivable en treasury bond
Dividend receivable From CDBL

[nterest receivabie on [nter Bank Cali Money

Non-income generating other assets

Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc.
Advance rent and adverlisement
Memento Coin

Deflerred Expenses

Exeise duty

Advance Payment of Income Tax
Deferred tax asset

130 Reconciliation

Miscellaneous Asscls

Receivables from OBU

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

124,387,630 | 127,386,729 |
‘ - 2284722 |
| 49,225,949 || 30,596,793 |
173,613,579 160,268,244
2,756,786 11,370,917 |
49,992,698 35,317,824 f
- - |
- .
8,512,254 6,438,855 |
(Note-10.3) 531,920,514 250,571,181
{Note-10.2) 75,453,829 17477968 |
28,965 288 |
- 188,016 ‘
) . L
618,659,046 321,365,048
792,272,626 481,633,291
691,355,805 317,275,575
1,483,628,434 708,908,867
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10,2

10.2.1

16.2.2

10.3

Maturity Grouping of other Assets
Less than | {one) month

Within 1 (one) year

More than | Year

Deferved tax Assel

Hoda Vasi
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31122022 L1220
Taka Talka
951,707,916 | | 548,337,686 |
531,920,514 250,571,181

- | -
1,483,628,430 798,908,867

Deferred lax is previded using the liability method for timing differences arising between the 1ax base of assels and lizbilities and
their carrying values for reporting purposes as per lnternational Accounting Standard (IAS) - 12.

Deferred tax assel on Fixed Assels (Note 10.2.1) 7,786,543 1,380,098
Deferred tax assets on Right of Use (ROU) Assels (MNote 10.2.2) 17,737,286 16,097,870
25,453,829 £7,477,968
Preferred tax Asset on Fixed Assels
Opening balance 1,380,098 : .I,“6.3.2.‘224
Less: Deferred Tax Expense during the year i 6,336,445 || (252,126)
7,716,543 1,380,098
Deforred tiax assets on Right of Use (ROU) Asscls
Particulars Accounting Base Tax Base r(fl'.llpﬂl‘ﬂl'_\'
Diferrence
Ripght of Use (ROU) Assels 22,268,488 - 22 208 488
Lease Liability ($6,611,702) - (66,611,702)
(44,343,214) - 44,343,214y
Tax rale 40%
Deferred (ax assets as at 31 December 2022 (£7,737,286)
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2021 (14,458,4354)
Deferred lax assels as ¢ 31 December 2022 (17,737,286)

Deferved tax income for the year 2022
Advance Payment of Income Tax

Balance al the beginning of the year
Add: Addilion during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Nou-bunking asscts

3,278,832

" 250,000,000 ‘ 335,227,847
531,920,514 | 71,427,883 |
781,920,515 1.106,655,730
250,000,000 856,655,730
531,920,514 250,000,000

No-non-banking assets acquired agiinsl those claims are under the possession of the bank. State Bank of India, Bangladesh
Operations has not acquired any such assets as on 31 December 2022,

Borrowings feem other banks, tinancial institutions & agents

Domestic Banking Unit
Of¥-Shore Banking Unit

Deposit and other accounts
Laocal currency

Current & other accounts
BBitls payable

Saving deposils

Fixed deposits

Short term deposil

Other deposiis

Foreign currency
Current & other accounts
Other deposits

Add: Of=Shore Banking Unit

Deposit details concentrating liquidity nature
i) Demand deposit

Current deposit

Suvings deposit (10%:)

Foreign currency deposit

Short term deposit

OCther demand deposit-local currency

Other demand deposit-foreign currency

36

I
‘I
|

22,177,750,000 | 30,466,144,500 |
22,177,750,000 30,466,144,500
\ 3,573,386,735 | 2499271395
‘ 221,108,987 383,978,039
902,705,987 | 834 448,762
5,883,107,280 | 4,808,296.714 1
1.828,856,707 | 628,932,076 °
667,571 ' 4973208 |
12,410,033,266 9,159, 3,194
2,552,805,258 || 1,883,470,859 |
22,612,208 | 1,249,158 |
2,575,417,556 1,884,720.017
14,985,450,822 11,044,620,210
68,247,003 53,340,611
T5,053,697,826 TT,097,960,821
3.573,386.735 || 2499,271,395
f 90,270,599 83,444,876 |
i 2,552,805,258 i |,883,470,85% ;
| 1,828,856,707 | 628,932,076 |
! 224,776,558 1| 388,954,247 |
[ 22,612,208 || 1,249,158 |
8,289,708,154 5485,319,610




13.2
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31.12,2022 31.12,2021
Tala Talea
ii} Time deposit
Savings deposit (90%) 812,435,388 || 751,003,886
Fixed deposit 5,883,307,280 | 4,808,296,714
Foreign currency deposil - -
Short term deposit - -
6,695,742,668 5,35%,300,600
14,985,450,822 11,044,620,210
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unis 68,247,003 53,340,611
15,053,607,826 11,097,960,821
Maturity wise grouping of deposils
Payable on demand e
Payable within 1 moath 3,879,047,148 3,628,895,409 ]
Over | month but within 3 months 3,296,799,181 1,373,952, 78|
Qver 3 month but within 1 year 7,128,578,956 4,086,508,621
Over | year but within 5 years 749,272,541 2,008,604,010 |
Over 5 years = -]
Off-Shore Banking Unit 638,247,003 I 53,340,611
15,053,697,826 1§,097,960,821
Other liabilitics
Foreign Currency claims received accounts 248 -
Fixed Deposit interest account 89,688,294 59,747,543
Provision on loans and advances 14.1 746,994,850 583070455
[nterest Suspense Account 14.3 i 1,845,016 £3,374,878
Withholding tax payable {payable on interest) 14.5 2,141,475 2,164,031
Provision for current taxation 14,6 1,325,358,077 861,969,545
Lease abligation 00,611,702 110,495%14 |
Shost Term Deposit Interest Account 20,252,146 10,013,686
Provision lor audit fees 287,500 287,500
Interest Payabie on Call Money 1,523 14,651,036
Other Provision 28,010,559 |} 12,179,081
2,291,191,419 1,669,954,268
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit (Including Provision) 803,457,154 320,052,990
3,096,648,573 1,990,007,257

Pravision for loans and advances (DBU)

Provision for loans and advances is created for covering the bask for possible foan fosses in the fulure. General provision is made on
outstanding loans and advances without considering the quality of loans and advances according to the prescribed rate of Bangladesh Bank,
Chassified louns and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful and badfoss as per guidelines of the Bangladesh
Bank. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant gnidelines prescribed by Bangladesh Bank and RBI guideline which one is more

. General (For more details 14.2)
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

k. Spectal Provision ler COVID-19
Balasce at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

¢, Specific
Balance al the beginning of the year
Add: Prevision made during the year

413261 910 i’ 343597772 |

Total General Provision {nt)

Less: Recoveries and provision no longer required
Write off during the year

Net actual provision at the end of year {a+htc}

(98,651,541 | 69,664,138 ;
611,913,451 413,261,910
11,045,065 || 8,399 498 }
(3,871,647} 2,645,567 |
7,173,419 11,045,065
160,763,480 |; 90,932,341
- ‘ 69,831,136 |
17370923 || -
15,484,576 || -
127,907,980 160,763,480
746,994,850 585,070,455

General Provisions ler UC Loans & Advance and off balance sheet items

Provision for off-balance sheet items is made as per BRPD cireular No, 8 of 7 August 2007 and 18 September 2007 for covering the
bank lor possible losses en off-balance sheet items in the future. Provision amount is included in the General Provision for standard

assels. Betails movement of provision for Off-balance sheet ilems is as follows:
A, General Provision tor Loans & Advance

Baluncc at the beginning of the year ‘

Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year

b General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposure
Balarce at the beginning of the year
Add. Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year |

T T
17.306,43 | | (34,407 237).
84,130,237 6,823,806

f 35?,483,170}[ 242,366,730 |
177473463 || 115,116,440 |

534,956,633 357,483,170
419,086,869 413,261,910
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14,3

1d.4

14.6
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31,12,2022 31,12.2021
Taka Taka

Inferest suspense
Classified toans and advances of the banks are eategorized as sub-siandard, doubiful and bad/ioss as per guidelines of the Bangladesh
Bank. Interest accrued on Sub-Standard (38), doubtiul and bad/loss loans is recorded as 'interest suspensc' and not faken o income.
This interest is recognized as income as and when il is realized in cash by the bank,

Balance at the beginning of the year f 13,374,878 1| 12,680,576 |
Add: Amount transferred during the year - ? 694,301
13,374,878 13,374,878
Less: Amount of interest suspense recovered (7.069.441) -
Write off during the year - -
20,444,319 13,374,878
Withhoiding tax payabie
Balance at the beginning of the year o ”2,1'6.4,031 ir 641,487 ‘
Add: Additien during the year ‘ 819,508,444 || 164,023,609
821,672,475 164,665,096
Less: Paid during the year 819,531,000 162,501,065
2,141,475 2,164,031

Provision for enrrent taxation
Provision for Income Tax has been made according to the lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984, During the year, an amount of Tk
800,000,000.00 has been provided for current lncome Tax.

Belance at the beginning of the year ;_ 861,909,545 ] 833,397,428 I
Add; Provision made during the year ! 1,282,896,976 || 800,000,000 !
2,144,866,521 1,633,397,428
Less: Adjustment with advance tax 819,508,444 771,427,883
1,325,358,077 861,969,345
Details are in Annexure-D
Lease oblipgation
Opening balance 110,495,914 ‘ 154,380,125 |
Add: Addition during the year 5,795,748 ‘ 5,795.748 |
116,291,662 160,175,874
Less: Advance adjustment - -
Payment made during the year , 51,647,282 51,647,282
64,644,380 108,528,592
Add: Inlerest expense 1,967,322 1,967,322
06,611,702 110,495,914
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank
Securities lien with Bangladesh Bank 4712,633,658 |} 7.707,181,99% |
Less: Transferred to Retained Earnings 1,601,450,060 || (2,‘)94,548,340):
Add: Fund Transfetred from Surplus Profit & Loss Account - li -
6,314,083,718 4,712,633,658

SBI maintained capital in the form of deposit and lien of securities with Bangtadesh Bank under section 13(3) of the Bank Company
Act, 1991 and presented under she guidelines of BRPD circular No, t4 dated 25 June 2003, Details of securities lien with Bangladesh

Bank iz shown in Annexure-I7,
Capital adequacy as per Basel - 1T

‘The Bank's approach 1o capital management is driven by a desire to maintain a strong capilal base 1o support the devefopment ol its

business, [0 meet regulatory capital requirements at all times and to maintain good credit ratings. Compliance with capital adequacy

regulations Cupitat requirements for the Bank at a local level are set and monitored by Bangladesh Bank. The capilal that the Bank is

required to held is determined considering its balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions in accordance with guidelines on risk

based capital adequacy.

The Bank's capital structure consists of Tier I and Tier Il capital which is aligned with regulatory capital structure, Tier I capital is

lerther categorized as Common Equity Ties | (CET1) and Additional Tier | capital. The computation of the amount of Comemon

Equity Tier I, Additional Tier 1 and Tier I capital shail be subject to 1he fotlowing conditions:

- The Bank has to maintain at leasl 4.50% of totai Risk Weighted Assets (RWAY as Commaon Equity Tier | capitat.

« Tier 1 capital will be at feast 6.00% of the {otal RWA,

* Minimum Capital l¢ Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) will be 10% of the total RWA,

+ Additional Tier | capital can be maximum up to 1.5% of the total RWA or 33,33% of CET |, whichever is higher.

+ Tier IT capital can be maximum up fo 4% of the lotal RWA or 88.89% of CET [, whichever is higher.

* In addition (e minimum CRAR, Capitat Conservation Buffer (CCB) @ 2.5% of the tolal RWA will be maintained in the form of

CET! in y
a phased manncr from 2016 to 2021,
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Regulatory capitat

1. Tier-1 (Core capital)
2. Tier-2 {Supplementary capital}
A. Totai regulatory Capital (F+2)

B. Tolal Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
C. Total {including 'Tier I1) required is 10%
D. Common Equity Tier § of a1 least @ 4.5% of the tolal RWA
E. Tier § capital witl be at teast @ 6% of
F. Mininzum Capital Requirement (MCR)
16 % of RWA
As per The Banking Companies Act, 1991
Minimum Capitai Required (higher one of above}

G. Surplus equity (A-F)
Tier - [ {Core Capital)

Fuad deposited with Bangladesh Bank

Statulory reserve

Relained Earmings

Actuarial pain / loss kept in books in Bangladesh
Sub-total

Amount deductible from CET [ Capital { Regulatory

Book value of Goodwill

Shortfall in provision required against classified assets irrespective of any
Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS casegory

Any increase in equily capital resulting from a securitization transaction
Deferred tax assets

Investment in subsicdiary

Cther if any

Sud-total

Tatal eligible Tier - 1 Capital

Tier - TE (Supplementary Capital}

General Provision
Assel revaiuation reserve
Preference Share
Perpetual Subordinated debt
Exchange Equalization Fund
Total cligible Tier - 2 Capitai
Regulatery Adjustment
Revaluation Reserve for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securilies
Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital
Total Regulatory Capital
Risk Weighied Assets (RVWA)
1. Invesiment (credil) Risk

(i) On-balance sheet

(ii) Off-balance sheet
2, Market Risk
3. Operational risk

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

{Bank has determined the RWA and other Basell data based on BD.Operations Financials)

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Net Profit fer the year

Add: Net Profit received from Off-share Banking Unit (OBU)

Add: Transferred to Startup Fund (as per BB instructions)

Add: Excess Revatualion Reserve Transfer to Profit & Loss Account

Add: Exchange Fluctuation

Add: Amount translerred tfrom deposit kept with Bangladesh
Bank for Capital and SLR Purpose/ {Release from Fund
Deposit with Bangladesh Bank}

39

31.02.2022 31.12.2021
Taka Talkn
IS0 15,169103974 || 13.201.523.617
15.1.2 860,175,859 \ 761,847,908
16,029,279,833 13,963,371,525
15.2 24,273,092,622 22.570,729,758
66.04% 61,86%
62.49% 58.49%
62.49% 58.49%
2,427,309,262 2.257.072,976
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,600
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
12,029,279,833 9.963,371,525
[ 6314083718 ‘ 4,712,633.658 |
|
i - -
| 8,880,474,085 | 8,506,367,927
| - -
15,194,557,803 13,219,001,583
[ — e
i
| .
! ;
\
! N .
i 25.453,829 | 17,477,968
1 Tt -
25,453,829 17,477,968
15,169,103,974 13,201,523,617
T 860,175,859 J; 760,847,908 |
30,607,921 | 10,681,276 |
| ‘
- L
’ |
= = |
§00,783,790 772,520,184
30,607,931 10,681,276
860,175,859 761,847,908
16,02%,279,833 13,963,371,525
. 19892827536 18,722,222,316
10,794,405,050 \[ 10,374,145 340 ]
9,098,422 486 M 8,348,076,977 !
266,258,204 294,906,880
4,1 14,006,882 3,553,600,561
24,273,092,622 22,570,729,758
8,506,367,927 | 4,509,717.817

i
1,023,845.993 |

1,806,423,690 |
1
- .
i (10,233,459)}' (10,013,686)|
15,664,474 | { |,730,537)\
‘ 163,706,514 |; -
i il !
il !
| (l,ﬁOi,450.060)i‘1 2,994 518,340 |
i :
L I |
8,880,474,085 8,500,367,927
8,880,474,085 8,506,3G7,927
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31,12,2022 31,12,2021
Taka Taka
Other reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year P maeass2 ] 67824703
Add: Amortizalion gain on HTM securities during the year ' 61,215,863 -
82,5784135 67,824,703
Less: Transferred to Profit & Loss Account al maturity 21,362,552 46,462,151
61,215,863 21,362,552
Off-shore Banking Unit - -
61,215,863 21,362,552
Contingent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements S S
Letters of guarantee (Excluding Margin) 18.1 35,127.413,847 32,061,892.824 !
lrrevocable letters of credit {Excluding Margin) 18.2 1,622,424,804 3,851,176,516 ;
Bills Tor collection - -
Cther contingent liabilities - ] -
36,749,838,651 35,213,069,340
Letter of guarantee
Letter ol Guarantee (Local) T -1 T :_jg
Letter of Guarantee (Fereign) - ;
Foreign counter Guarantee 36,154,490,313 | 32,061,892 824 !
36,154,490,313 32,061,8%2,824
Less: Margin(eash) 1,027,076,466 144,535,000
35,127,413,847 31,917,357,824
Bakance Tor which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guaranive issued Mvoring:
Directors { - ;j -
Government | - ‘l -
Bank and other linancial institation 27,906,239,274 ‘ 27,906,239,274 |
Others , ‘ =l -
27,906,239,274 27,906,234,274
Less : Margin (cash) 1,027,076,466 144,535,000
26,879,162,808 27,761,104,274
Irrevocable letier of credit
Letter of Credit {Inland) [ L76B1345% | 3851076516 |
Letter of Credit (General) | 1“ -
Back to Back L/C -0 -
1,768,134,586 3,851,176,516
Less: Margin 145,709,781 724,402,413
1,622,424,804 3,126,774,103

Suit filed against the bank

No law suit has been lTled against the bank for which the Bank has contingent liabilities.

A0
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19.1.3

19.1.2

19.1.3

19.2

20

Income statement
hicome

interest, discount and similar income

Fees, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from invesiment secwrities
Income from non-banking assefs

Other operating income

Interest [ncome from Interbranch Call Money

Expenses
tnterest, fees and commission
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assels

Operating profit {DBU)
Operating profit (OBU)

Tuterest, discount snd similar income

[nterest on doans and advances

[nterest on money al call and shost notice
Interest on balance with other banks
Interest on treasury bills & bonds

Interest on fixed deposits with other banks
Inerest on other sundry income

Add; Off-Shore Banking Unit

Interest on loans and advances

Cash Credits
Overdralis
Demand Loan
Term Loan

Add: Offshore Banking Uit

Interest en Money at Call

Inierest on Balanee With Other Bank

FFees, commission and brolerage

Fees
Commission

Interest paid on deposits and borrowings ete.
Interest on deposits

Reeurring Depos

Short Term Deposit (STD)

Savings

Term

Interest on money at call and short notice
Interest on local bank accounts

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Hoda Vasi
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2022 2021
Taka Tala

(Note-19.1) | 931,622,180 516,090,038
(Note-19.2) | 1,394,515,487 580,954,407
605,074,148 470,795,502
(Note-22) 116,547,526 87,433,112
(78,504,695) 53,003,569
2,969,254,646 1,702,276,627
(Note-20) 307,421,414 TTT267,908.978
{Note-19.3) 240,933,517 165,162,654
§13,433,802 93,136,334
(Note-28) 70,741,550 69,291,541 |
732,530,283 595,498,007
2,236,724,363 1,106,777,720
873,672,623 874,800,836
3,110,396,986 1,981,578,556
(Note 19.t.1) | 607,120,163 || 510,090,038 |
(Nole 19.12) | 322,299,673 || .
{Nele 19.1.3) ‘ 2,202,344 || -
] ’ -
931,622,180 510,090,038
1,627,784,126 959,427,366
2,559,406,306 1,469,517,404
[ 244999580 | 231,342,054 |
47,673,606 | 41,977,097
754,311 5,005,461 |
313,692,665 | 231,765426 |
607,120,163 510,090,038
1,627.784,526 959,427,366
2,234,904,289 1,469,517,404

322,299,673 -

322,299,673 -

2,202,344 -

2,202,344 8
{ . -
1,394,515 487 | 580,954,407 |
1,364,515,487 540,954,407
[ 7.839.636 | 40,777,262 |
36,447,730 12,896,321 |
16,693,323 | 14,307,023 |
\ 246,440,725 | | 229,928,372 |
307,421,414 267,308,978
78,504,695 {53,003,569)
385,926,109 214,905,409
758,904,497 81,919,201
1,144,830,606 206,824,610
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22

23

24

24.1

24.2

24.3

24.5

Investment income

Interest on treasury bonds
Interest (discount) on treasury bilis
Dividend income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Conmutiission for Guarantees

Commission {or LC negotiation/amendment/advising
Commission for inward & outward remittances
Commission on Visa Processing

Commission for miscellaneous

Foreign exchange carnings

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Other operafing income

Miscellancous Income
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Operating expenses

Salaries and allowances

Reat, taxes, insurance, electricity elc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, lelecommunication etc,
Stationery, printing, advertiscment etc.
Auditors' fee

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets

Sakaries and allowances

Basic Salary (3.S+H . R+CON)
Salary Casual Staff

Salary Leave Encash & Allowances
Provident Fund

Add: Olf-Shore Banking Unit

Rent, taxes, insurance, eleefricity ete.

Rent, rales & taxes
Insurance
Power & efectricily

Add: Of-Shore Banking Unit

Postage, stamp, telecommunication cte.
Poslage & courier
Telephone-Office
Stationery, prinling, adverlisement ete,

Stationery & Printing
Advertisement Statulory
Advertisement Public Retation & Others

Aunditors' fee

Auditors' Fee (Statutory Audit)
Audilors' Fee(Others)

12

24,1
242

243
24.4
24.5
24.6

Hoda Vasi
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2027 2021
Taka Tala
(605,074,148 11 326,460,159 |
; 145,479,440 |
- 2,855,903 |
605,074,148 470,795,502
128,414,646 }i 118,580,691 1‘
45,343,334 | 43,770,499 |
24,416,783 £1.864,972 |
992,260,536 250,417,550 |
17,479,088 | 6,936,292 |
186,601,100 | 149,384,362 |
1,394,515,487 580,954,407
15,145,299 6,038,962
1,409,660,786 586,993,369
16541526 || 87433112 |
- H - i
1
116,547,526 87,433,112
145,716,544 |1 101,108,484 |
53,903,240 42,532,065
700,006 586,386
8,558,790 5,186,181
16,511,134 6,763,575
1,011,499 1,816,353
14,532,305 7,169,011
240,933,517 165,162,054
98,691,797 | 78,395,324
30,144,367 | 12,160,300
12,043,042 ‘ 4,925.986
\ 4,837,339 5,626,873
145,716,544 101,108,484
5,675,282 5,187,717
151,391,826 106,296,201
34,857,709 || $26,339,200 |
11,010,153 ‘w 10,705,326 |
[ 7935378 | 5,487,539 |
53,903,240 42,532,065
560,053 483,701
54,463,292 43,015,765
7,046,140 i‘f 3,108,150 |
1,512,651 || 2,078,031 |
8,558,790 5,186,181
14,876,902 || 6,411,025 |
£,634.232 H 352.550 |
- -
16,511,134 6,763,575
287.500 287,500
723,999 1,528,853
1,011,499 1,816,353




24.6

24.7

25

Depreciation on and repairs {o bank's assets

A, Depreciation of property plant and equipments

Furniture & fixtures

Office equipments

IT hardware

Right of use asset (asset under lease)

B. Repairs & maintenanee expenses

Transport Mainlenance

Equipment Maintenance

Hardware & Software Maintenance
Premises Maintenance

Other expenses

Water Consumplion

Traveling expenses

Halting allowance

Finance expense

Consultancy Fees

Computer expenses (including maintenance)
Petrol, (il and Lubricants
Security

Membership subscription
Entertainment: canteen & other
News paper/Books
Conveyance Allowance

Finacle Expenses

Children Education

Clearing Expenses

Other Allowances

Office Maintenance

Charges Donation

Rentafs Car/ Transportation Exp.
Training

Charges (Others)

Add: Off-Shore Banking Uait

Provisions

a) Provision on leans & advances

Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year for STD account
Specific Provision made during the year

Specific Provision made during the year (COVID-19)
Recoveries/Provision no longer required

B Provision for QIf Balance Sheel

Provision on L.C & BG
Less: Recoveries/Provision no tonger required

¢) Tolal DBU Provision (a+h)
d) Total OBU Provision
e} Grand total (c+d)

Hoda Vasi
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2022 2021
Tala Tala
[ 3448614 3,530,459
3,500,100 3,737,590
10,014,335 8,244,993
53,778,500 53,778,500
70,741,550 69,291,541
14,532,305 ; 7,169,011
- -]
14,532,305 7,169,011
85,273,855 76,460,552
837,948 || TTTa75341 |
712,016 241,947
457,003 195,258 |
1,967,322 1,967,322
40,360,219 29,216,398
1,791,766 1,239,272 ¢
13,346,440 | 7,480,913
6,863,707 7,615,237
6,239,618 2,868,033
1,246,565 1,556,139
3,729,343 3,047,248
892,000 1,017,560
- I -
15,323,135 5,957,513
2,855,665 12,372,693
5,819,799 4,132,692 !
1,008,564 391,805 |
9,982,601 13,369,762 |
113,433,802 93,136,334
4,116,970 3,074,874
117,550,772 96,211,208
i 5 053,365
B 723;9,923)}5 69,831,139 |
| (8764 2,645,567 |
i - -
(64,492) 27,024,404
"""'1’?’7]4’73,’463"\ " s, :6’,440"1
- -
177,473,463 115,116,440
177,408,971 142,140,844
{148,356,789) 16,979,009
29,052,182 159,119,853

Previous year provision for off balance sheet items was included with provision for Joans & advances and shown in the
profit and losy account grossly. Now we have rearranged the [igures and shown separately to confirm the current year's

presentation.
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27

28
28.1

28.2

29
29.1

29.2

29.3

29.4
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2022 202%
Taka Taka
Receipts rom other operaling activitics
SWIFT Charges 4,677,588 TTTT3006,001
Interest Income from: Local Banks / Recovery from Writlen Off 111,569,938 86,121,551
Service & Other Charges from Vostro - { -
116,547,526 89,128,542

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Payment for other operating activities

116,547,526 89,128,542

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricily etc. (53,903,240)[ { (42,532,065)
Legal expenses (700,006)! | (586,386)
Postage, stamps, telecommunication efe. (8,558,790)| (5,186,181)
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. (16,511,134} {6,763,575)
Auditors' fee (1,0§1,499) {1,816,353)
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets (85,273,855) (76,460,552)
Other expenses {113,433,802}1 (93,136,334)
(279,392,325) (226,481,445)

Related party transactions

Transactions with key management personnel

The key management personne] of the Bank for the purposes of [AS 24 are defined as those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the Bank, being members of the Board of Directors of the
Group, Group Managing Dircctors, and close members of their families and companies they control, or significantly
influence, or for which significant voting power is held.

State Bank of India, Bangladesh operations, not being incorporated locally, eperate in Bangladesh under the Banking
ticense issued by Bangladesh Bank and therefore, for this Bank, the key management persennel, who qualify as related
party under JAS 24, refers to SBI officials focated outside Bangtadesh,

There were no transactions between the Bank and the key management personnel of the Bank in 2022 (2021 - ).

Transactions with Nostro Accounts

. s . Transaction Balance as al
Name of the Related Partics Relationship Nature 11.12.2022
5BI, Hongkong Operations Inter Office Treasury 19,843,250,000
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) Inter Office Nostro _..25,334,442.
State Bank of India, London Infer Office _ Nostro
State Bank of India, New York .. Inter Office o Nosto |
iState Bank of India, Japan Inter Offive Nostro

$BI maintains interest bearing nostro accounts with other SBI branches, The disclosure of the yéar end balaiice is
considered to be the most meaningful information to represent transactions during the year. As at year end, fhe balance
with all nostro accounts are given in the Annexure E,

General

Exchange rates

The assets and liabilities as at 31 December in foreign currencies have been converted to Taka at the following rades:

2022 2021
AUD = 101.500 85325
UsD = [01.500 85325
GBP = [22.689 [RERAL
EUR = 107.819 96,746
IPY = 6.766 0.744

Figures of previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to conlform Lo current year's presentalion.
Figures appearing in these [inancial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, unless otherwise indicated.
Yerilication of financial statements through Decument Verification System (DVS)

As per BRPD Cizeular Letler No. 4/2021, it has been ensured that latest available audited financials are preserved in the
credit file of all our clients. In addition to that as per BRPD Circular Letter No. 35/2021, we have been granted access
in DVS by The Institule of Chartered Accountants ol Bangladesh (ICAB) on 27-Oct-2021 post which we have

implemended verification of financials through DVS for all our clients, During 2022, we have performed verification
for all the clients and 90% or above of our chients have DVC in the linancials. it

+4




29.5

29.6

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

2022 2021
Taka Taka

Creation of ‘own Stat-up Fund’ by Scheduled Banks through transferring 1% of the annual net profit

Pursuant to the SMESPD Cireular no 4 dated 29 March 2021, Section ‘Kha’, aif scheduled banks in Bangladesh are
instructed o create owsn ‘start-up fund’ for disbursement of loan/investiment (for Islamic banks) fo ‘start-up
entreprencurs’. As per the subsequent amendment through SMESPD Circular ne 5 dated 26 April 2021, for five vears
from 2021 banks shall maintain start-up fund to disburse in favour of *Start-up entreprencurs’ through mandatory
transfer of [% nel profil as per the audited financial statements. it was also stated that during the finalization of annual
financial statemends 31 for the year ended 31 December 2020, 1% fund transfer from net profit shall mandatorily start.
A new account heading named *start-up fund’ shall be created and disclosed in batance sheet under “other liabilities’.

Loans/investmerts disbursed from bank’s own start-up fund created above shall be subject to maximum simple
interest/profit of 4% per annum.

As per the policy maxintum tenure of loan/investment from start-up fund shall be 5 years and a grace period of
maximum one year can be provided with repayments fixed on quarterly/annual basis, If the customer failed Lo repay
foan/investiment on limely basis it shall be classified as per the existing rules. However, the provision requirement is
reduced fo 5% for sub-standard, 20% for doubtful and 30% for bad/loss.

The Circular also required banks 10 prepare a specific policy for disbursement of loan/finvestment from own slart-up
find in line with the start-up fund reimbursement policy of Bangladesh Bank and approved by the bank’s board of

No further instruction has been issued it relation 1o the accounting of transactions (i.e. disbursement from the start-up
fund and redemption of other liability). Until further ingtruction is received about the accounting of start-up fund, the
Bank tias assigned the required amount {1% of net profit) for the use as *start-up fund' and subsequent disbursement Lo
start-up entrepreneurs. This amount has been considered as appropriation through transfer from profit and loss account

Once further guideline is received on this matter the Bank will comply with those instructions which may result in
reversal of the transaction recorded above,

Cosl savings initintives of the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank guideline

Pursuast to BRPD Circular Letter No. 28 dated 26 July 2622 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 30 dated 27 July 2022, all
schedule banks of Bangladésh are instrucied to reduce expense at a cerlain percentage {rom the aliocated amount.
Categories of expenses fall under this requirement are expeanses for fuel, electricity, entertainment, travelling, computer
& accessories, electric equipment, Furniture and other stationaries. SBI, Bangladesh operations has taken several
initialives such as rationing the usage of office space to reduce electricily cost, restricting enterlainment expenses and
travelling, reducing and deferring the expenses on compuler and accessories which are not urgently required ete. The
actual expense on the said categories are monitored on monthly basis to track the achieved savings against targei,
Amount of savings are reflected in the respective expense calegory of profit and loss statement of the Bank.

DPhalka, 26 February 2023 unfry Head Head of Credit
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State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operations

Domestic Banking Unit
~ Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2022

. 31.12,2022 31.12.2021

Particulars Notes
Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4 1,397,994,142 1,667,322,611
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency) 41,017,662 25,365,949
Balanct? with B.anglladcsh bank and its agent bank(s) 1.356,976,480 | 641,956,662
{Including foreign currency}
Bailance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 3 7.418,917,965 5,054,101,680
Inside Bangladesh 6,482,193,391 4,897,577,865
Ouiside Bangladesh 936,724,574 156,523,815
Money at cafl and shori notice [ 150,000,000 250,000,000
Investments 7 11,979,216,917 10,031,498,058
Government 11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
Others 3,138,890 3,138,890
Loans and advances 8 9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
Loans, cash credit, overdrafls elc. 9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
Bills purchased & discounted - -
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 106,319,675 143,133,443
Other assets 10 792,272,626 481,633,201
Non-banking assets 11 - .
Total Property and Assels 31,510,386,494 24,903,234,167
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from ather banks, financial institutions and agents 12 - -
Deposit and ether accounts 13 14,985,450,822 11,044,620,210
Current & other accounts 6,126,191,993 4,382,742,254
Savings deposits 902,705,987 834,448,762
Fixed deposits 5,883,307,280 4,808,296,714
Other deposits 2,073,245,563 1,019,132,480
Other liabilities 14 2,291,191,419 1,609,954,268
Total liabilities 17,276,642,241 12,714,574,478
Capital and shareholders’ equity 14,233,744,253 12,188,659,690
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank 15 6,314,083,718 4,712,633,658
Surplus in profit and loss account/ Retained earnings 16 7,858,444,673 7,454,663,480
Other reserve 17 61,215,863 21,362,552
Total liabilities and sharcholders' equity 31,510,386,494 24,903,234,167
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31.12.2022 31.12.2021

Particulars Notes
Taka Taka

QFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements - -
Letter of guarantee 18.1 35,127,413,847 32,061,892,824

Irrevocable tetter of credits 18.2 1,622,424,804 3,851,176,516

Bilfs for collection

Other contingent liabilities - -
Total contingent liabilitics 36,749,838,651 35,913,069,340

Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undraws formal standby facilities, credit lines and other - -
Commilmenis- lease hold assets - -
Total other commitments -
Total O{f-Balanece Sheet items including contingent liahilities 36,749,838,651 35,913,069,340

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 fonm an integral part of these financial statenjents,

Head O Credit

This ig the balance sheat referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka, 26 February 2023 Shaikh Hasibar Rahman, FCA
DVCNe. 2302281512AS62705+ Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 1512
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

47




State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Domestic Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Aecount
For the year eaded 31 December 2022

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Particulars Notes 31.12,2022 31.11‘2.2021
Taka Takn
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 19.1 931,622,180 510,090,038
Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc. 20 385,926,109 214,905,409
Net interest income 545,696,071 295,184,629
Investment income 21 605,074,148 470,795,502
Comimission, exchange and brokerage 22 1,394,515,487 580,954,407
Other operating income 23 116,547,526 87,433,112
2,116,137,161 1,139,183,020
Tolal operating income (a) 2,661,833,232 1,434,367,649
OPERATING EXPENSES 24
Salaries and allowances 24.1 145,716,544 101,108,484
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc, 242 53,903,240 42,532,065
Legal expenses 700,006 586,386
Postage, stamps, telecommunication elc. 243 8,558,790 5,186,181
Stationery, printing, advertisement ete. 24.4 16,581,134 6,763,575
Auditors' fee 24.5 1,011,499 1,816,353
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets 24.6 85,273,855 76,460,552
Other expenses 24.7 113,433,802 93,136,334
Total operating expenses (b) 425,108,869 327,589,929
Profit before provision (e=(a-b)) 2,236,724,363 1,106,777,720)
Provision against loans and advances
Funded foans and advances 3,807,154 24,378,836
Special Provision for COVID -9 (3,871,647} 2,645,567
Off balance sheet items 177,473,463 115,116,440
Total provision {d) 25 177,408,971 142,140,844
Profit before taxation(e=c-t) 2,059,315,393 964,636,876
Provision for taxation (f)
Current 1ax expense 14.5 1,282,896,976 $00,000,000
Deferred tax expense 10.1 (7,975,861) (1,387,290}
Total provision for tax 1,274,921,115 798,612,710
Net profit after taxation (g=c-f) 784,394,278 166,024,166
Appropriations
Statutory reserve - -
General reserve - -
Dividend etc. - -
Retained earnings 784,394,278 166,024,166

The annexed netes from § to 29 fornt an integrat part of these linancial statements.

tn{ry Head

t/l_/"

Head of Credit

This is the profit and loss account referred 1o in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka, 26 February 2023

t

Shaikh Hasibur Rahman, FCA

Pariner

1CAB Envoltment No: 1512
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chiartered Accountants

DVCNo. 2202281512 A562F0BT
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic Banking Unit
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2022

. 31.12.2022 31.12.2021

Particulars Note
Taka Taka

Cash flows l"om operating activities
[nerest receipts 1,523,350,993 878,125,990
Interest payment (335,731,689) (217,876,353}
Dividend received - 2,855,903
Fees & commissions receipls 1,207,914,387 431,570,045
Received from loan wrile off recovery 113,047,275 66,115,987
Cash payments to empioyces (145,716,544) (101,108,484)
Cash payments lo suppliers (20,132,033) (2,2006,268)
Income tax paid (250,000,000 (856,655,730)
Receipts from other operating activities 26 116,547,526 89,128,542
Payment for other operating activities 27 (279,392,325) (226,481,445)
Operating profit/less) before changes in operating assets 1,929,887,590 63,467,985

& liabilities (i)

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Loans & advances o customers

Qtiter asscls

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (i)
Net cash flow from operating activities (a)=(i)+(ii)

Cash flows [ron investing activities

Payments for purchase of securities

Investment in prize boud

Purchase/sale of property, plant & equipment

Net cash (used in)/ flow [rom investing activities (b)

Cash flows frem financing activities

Receipts from Offshore Banking Unit

MNet eash flaw from in financing activities (¢ )

Net (deerease)/increase in cash and cash equivaients (a+b+c)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (*)

(*) Cash and eash equivalents:

Cash in hand

Prize bonds

Money at call on short notice

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integrat parl of these {inancial statements, |

Dhaka, 26 February 2023 Cofmiry Head

(2.398,120,085)
(68,995,403)

(156,462,749)
(54,160,813)

3,940,830,612 1,557.565,268
(698,210,586} 116,732,198
775,504,538 [,463,673,904
2,705,392,128 1,527,141,88%

(1,947.718,860)
(245,500)

£2.321,160,669)
{1,000
406,304

{1,947,964,360)

(2,320,755,365)

1,051,704,447 | 372,235,222 ]
1,051,704,447 372,235,222

1,809,132,215 (421,378,253)
186,601,101 149,384,363
6,971,441,791 7,243,435,680
8,967,175,107 6.971,441,791
41,017,662 25,365,949
263,000 17,500
150,000,000 25,000,000
1,356,976,480 1,641,956,662
7.418,917,965 5,054,101,680

8,967,175,107

6,971,441,791

//"‘

L~

Head of Credit
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31.12.2022 31.12.2021
Taka Taka
4 Cash
4.1 Cash in hand
Local currency 36,176,169 20,740,977
Foreign currency 1,704,693 2,374,472
ATM cash bajance 3,136,800 2,250,500
41,017,662 25,365,949
Foreign currency balance with Bangladesh Bank includes {20221 USD 5,394829.43 equivalent to BDT 347,575,187 and 2021: USD
5,646, 875.97 equivalent to BDT 481,819,692)
4.2 Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank(s)
Local currency (Note: 4.2a) 809,404,293 1,160,136,970
Foreign cusrency {Note: 4.2b) 547,575,187 481,819,692
1,356,976,480 1,641,956,662
Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank (local currency) I - ” -
1,397,994,142 1,667,322,611
4.2a  Locnl currency
Lien with Bangladesh Bank - .
Free Balance with Bangiadesh Bank ’ 809,401,293 1,160,136,970
809,401,293 1,160,136,970
4.2b  Foreign Currency
Lien with Bangladesh Bank . .
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank 547,575,187 481,819,692
547,575,187 481,819,692
Reconcilintion with clearing accounls statement from Bangladesh Banl: There were no uaidentified transactions appearing in
the Bank's balances with Bangladesh Bank as at 3| December 2022, Transactions up to 24 Octeber 2022 were completely adjusted.
IFor the remaining balances, the unadjusied items have been identified and a reconciliation process is in place,
4.3 Slatotory deposils
The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) are maintained in accordance with the
section 25 and 33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991{Amended 2013) and subsequent BRPD Circular No. 11 & (2 dated 25 August
2005, MPD circular no. 02 dated 10 December 2013, MPD circular No. 01 dated 23 June 2014 & DOS Circular Leller No. 23
dated. 07.10.2018,MPD circular No, 03 dated 9 April 2020. Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR} and the Statutory Liguidity
Requirement (SLR} and deposils there against with Bangladesh Bank at 31 December 2021 are as tfoliows:
The Cash Rescrve Requirement on the Bank's Time and Demand liabilities at the rate of 4.0% (Bi-weekly ) & 3.5% (on Daily)
basis has been catcuiated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio for conventionat banking on the
same liabililies has also beer maintained in the form of Treasury Bills, and Bonds including FC balance with Bangladesh Bank. The
status of the reserves maintained by the Bank are shown below:
4.3.1 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)
i. Daily Banlk's CRR maintenance
Required reserve DBU {3,5%) & OBU (1.5%) of total time & demand liabilities) 969,423,000 829,697,000
Actual reserve maintained 1,214,313,000 1,142,856 562
Surplus/(deficit) 244,890,000 313,159,562
Maintained {%) DBU 2.58% 2.80%
ii. Bi- ¥Weekly banlds CRE mainienance
Required reserve DBU (4%) & OBU (2%) of total time & demand liabilities) £,204,313,000 1,034,002,000
Actual reserve maintained 1,214,313,000 1,142 856,562
Surplus/{deficit) 10,000,000 108,854,562
Maindained (%) 2.58% 2.80%
4.3.2 Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)
Required reserve DBU & OBU (13% of {otal time & demand liabilities) 6,107,128,000 5,311,933,000
Actual reserve maintained 12,069,425 310 10,173,198.450
Surplus/(deficit) 5,962,297,370 4,861,265,450
Maintained (%) 25.69% 24.90%,
5 Balunce with other banks and Tinancial institations
Inside Bangladesh (Note: 5.1) 6,482,193,391 4,897 577,865
Outside Bangladesh {Note: 5.2) 936,724,574 156,523,815
7,418,917,965 5,054,101,680
Details ol bajance held with banks and financial institutions outside Bangfudesh are shown in Annexure-A.
5.1  Balanece with other banks and financial institutions (Inside Bangladesh)

a) On demand deposit nccounts {Corrent Account)

Uttara Bank Limited 5,132,548 2,918,460
Bangladesh Bank-NPSIB Scttiement A/C 3,523,046 3,523,046
Standard Chartered Bank-ATM Visa Domestic Settlement A/C 4,377,474 1,603,710
Sonali Bank Limiled 69,972 69,972

13,103,044 8,115,188




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022 31122021
Talia Taka
On Short Term Deposit (STD) Accounts
Utlara Bank Limited 14,553,757 6,020,450
Standard Bank Lid. Gulshan Branch 36,595 6,292,228
14,590,351 12,312,677
27,693,391 20,427,865
by Term Placement (BDT)
Banking company
NCC Bank Limited (Term) 900,000,600 500,000,000
Mercantile Bank Limited (Term) 300,000,000 200,000,000
Jamuna Bank Itd (Term) 780,000,000 650,000,000
Southeast Bank Limited (Term) 300,000,000 400,000,000
United Commercial Bank Limited 500,000,000
Dhaka Bank Limited (Term) 160,000,000 400,000,000
City Bank Limited {Term) 540,000,000
Prime Bank Limited (FTerm) 640,000,000 -
BRAC Bank Limited (Term) - 400,000,000
One Bank Limited (Term) 450,000,000
4,120,000,000 3,000,000,000
¢) Term Placement (USD} 2,334,500,000 1,877,150,000
Grand Total : (a+b+c) ’ 6,482,193,391 4,897,577,865
* Detajls of Term Placements {BD'T}
Si. 4 | Banl/Financial Institote Name lPlacenmnl Amount] Placement Date Maturity Date ROI I
1 NCC Bank Limited (Term) 500,000,600 25010422 24/01/23
02 Mercantile Bank Limited {Term) 300,000,000 11/12/22 12/03/23
03 NCC Bank Limited {Term) 460,000,000 10/11/22 09/01/23
04 Jamuna Bank itd (Term) 300,000,000 04/82/22 05/03/23
05 Southeast Bank Limited (Term) 300,000,000 12/12/22 12/01/23
06 Uniled Commercial Bank Limited 500,000,000 28/12/22 29/03/23
07 Jamuna Bank Itd (Ferm) 480,000,000 29/12/22 01/01/23
08 Dhaka Bank Limited (Tenm) 160,000,000 29/12/22 oL/oL23
09 City Bank Limited (Term) 540,000,000 26/12/22 01/01/23
10 Prime Bank Limited (Term) - 640,000,000 29/12/22 01/01/23
4,120,000,000
Term Placement (USD) ] 2022 [ 2021 ]
Banking company Amount {USD} Amount (BDT) Amount (BDT)
Eastern Bank tid (Term) - - 426,625,000
The City Bank Limited {Term) - - 255,975,000
NCC Bank Limited {Term) - - 341,300,000
Placement (o SBI OBU Operations 23,000,000 2,334,500,000 §53,250,000
23,000,000 2,334,500,000 1,877, 150,000
{For convertion MID rate applieed Dec 22¢ 101,50 & Dec 2| @ 85.325)
Si.#| Banl/Financial Institute Name [Placement Amount| Placement Date Maturity Date ROI
1 SBI OBU Operations 23,000,000 23/12/21 18/01/22 0.30%

23,0060,000.00
52 Balance wilh other banks and finaneial institutions (Outside Bangladesh)

a. On demnnd deposit acconnts
On demand deposit accounts (Non interest bearing)

State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) 25.334.442. 18,552,279

State Bank of india, London 263,425 1,655,382

State Bank of India, New York 691,579,655 77,243,450

State Bank of India, fapan 971,645 1,406,574
718,149,167 98,857,685

On demand deposit accounts (Interest bearing)

JP Morgan Chase Bank 153,518,752 43,934,764

ACU Dollar Nostro A/C 65,056,655 13,731,366
218,575,407 57,666,130
936,724,574 156,523,815

5.2.1 Foreign currency wise breal-up
Currency name I\I]lﬂlﬂlll in FC Conversion Rate 31:]‘2'2022 31.12.2021
Talea Taka

US Deollar 8,567,045 101.5000 $10,155,062 £34.909,580

Great Britain Pound 2,157 122.1309 263,425 1,655,382

EURD 234,973 107.8186 25,334,442 18,552,279

Japanese Yen 1,276,968 0.7609 971,645 1,406,574
036,724,574 156,523,815




6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

Mnturity grouping of balance with ofhier Banl's & Financinl Statements
Up to | month

More than | month Bl less than 3 month

More than 3 menth but less thar | Year

More than | year but less than 5 years

More than 5 years

Money al call and short notice

Banking company
NCC Bank Limited
Nationa! Bank Lid
The City Bank Limited

Maturity grouping of money at call and short notice

Up 1o 1 month

More than | month 10 3 month
More thas 3 month o § Year
More than 1 year Lo 5 years
More than 5 years

Invesimentis

Govermment Securities (Note: 7.1)
Gther investments (Note: 7.2)

Off-Shore Banking Unit
Investment in sceuvities are classified as follows:

Held to maturity
Other Investments

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

3E.12,2022 31.12.2021
Taka Taka
964,417,965 176,951,680
6,454,500,000 4,877,150,000
7,418,917,965 5,054,101,680
150,000,000
. 250,000,600
150,000,000 250,000,000
150,060,000 250,000,000
150,000,000 250,000,000
11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
3,138,890 3,138,890
11,979,216,917 10,031,498,058
11,979,216,917 10,031,498,058
11,976,078,027 10,028,359,168
3,138,890 3,138,890
11,979,216,917 10,031,498,058

Treasury bills and treasury bonds has been piedged with Bangladesh Bank for Capital & SLR Purpose. Details of investments are

given in Aanexure-F.
Government securities

Treasury bills

30 day Treasury bills 4,597 803 032 -
91 day Treasury bilis 232,289,515 467,955,793
182 day Treasury bills - 1,094,219.056
364 day treasury bills - {,095,085,229
4,830,092,547 2,657, 260,079
Treasury bonds
2 year Treasury Bonds 2,450,204,626 2,648,641,486
5 year Treasury Bonds 3,211,475,481 2,330,884,089
10 year Treasury Bonds 1,475,775,228 659,638,588
I 5 year Treasury Bonds 8,267,146 719,928,837
20 year Treasury Bonds - 1,0011,988,589
7,145,722,480 7,371,081,589
Prize bonds 263,000 || 17,500 |
11,976,078,027 10,028,359, 163
Other investments
Quoted - -
Unquoted ; Shares of Centrat Depositary Bangtadesh Limited (CDBL) 3,138,890 3,138,890
3,138,890 3,138,890
Particulars No of Shares 31.12.2022 31.12.2621
Tuka Tithn
Enitial investment @@ Tk.10 200,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Purchase of Right share & Tk {0 113,889 1,138,890 1,138,890
Bonus share @ Fk.10 828,472 - -
1,142,361 3,138,890 3,138,8%0
Maturity wise grouping of investment (Other than CDBL Shares)
Payable on demand 263,000 17,500
Below three months 767,712,395 2,519,681 895
Over three months but below one year 47,556,833 2,189,304 285
Over one year but below five years H,160,545,799 5,319,355.487
Over five years - -

11,976,078,027

10,028,359, 168




8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Loans and advances

a. Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafis ete.;
Overdrafls

Demand ioans

Cash credit

House building loan

Transport loan

Term loans {Other)

£.0an against trust receipts{cash credit)
Agricultural loan{cash credit)

Staff loans (Note - 8.6)

h. Bills purchase & discount (Note - 8.15)
Total: (a+h)
Net loans and advances
Gross loans and advances
Less: interest suspense
Provision for loans & advances(Specific provision)

Mafturily wise grouping of loans and advances

Repayable on demand

More than 1 menths to 3 months
More than 3 menths Lo | Year
More than 1 year Lo 5 years
More than 5 years

Loans and adyances under the following broad categories
Insicle Bangladesh

Ternm: Loans

Cash Credits

Overdrafls & Demand Loan & Agriculture Loan

Stafl Loan
Bills purchase & discount

Outside Bangladesh
Term Loans

Cash credits
Overdralls

Geographical location wise portfolio grouping

Inside Bangladesh
Dhaka Division
Chiltagong Division
Khulna Tivision

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022 31122021
Tl Taka
494,120,853 610,219,644

4,870,806,800 3,417,674,007

3,124,942 295 2,394,062,879

21,545,500 23,438,019
294,936,967 456,601,724
10,127,427 29,035,742
539,423,359 22,318,072
286,413,619 286,403,695
29,348,347 33,791,303
9,671,665,169 ” 7,273,545,085
9,671,605,169 7,273,545,085

671,605,169 7,273,545,085

11,845,046 13,374,878
127,907,980 160,763,480
139,753,026 174,138,357

i iy 1 f} 3 i

4,£09,490,530 3,381,178 461

2,235,121,821 §,821,175,439

2,888,926,386 1,649, 146,45%
372,359,109 357,477,730

65,767,323 64,573,997
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
285,471,016 449,737,268
3,705,504,534 2,475,719,167
5,651,344,272 4,314,297,346

29,348,347.44 33,791,303

9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085

9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
7,202,428,103 5,760,388,199
2,450,123,163 1,489.432.876

19,113,904 23,724,010

9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085

Ali 3 {three) of our branches are located in urban areas. However, as we have oblained approval to oper new branches in
Bangiadesh, we shall increase our loans and advances portfolio in ruraf areas of the country as well.

Signifieant concentration wise grouping

Stalf

Managing Director & CEQ
Senior Executives

Others

Industries

i) Agricultural and Jute

ii} Readymade garments

iii) Textile

iv) Feod & allied

v} Chemical

vi} Cement

vii) Rubber, Plastic, Printing Publishing & aliied Industries
viii) Metal Products & Steel
ix) lousehold

%) [T based

xi} Other

55

4,759,286 8,615,067
24,589,061 25,176,236
29,348,347 33,791,303

286,413,619 286,403,695
31,558,379 24,590,919
6,031,977 20,874,438
186,259,222 184,525,242

- 22,249,542
274,696,006 273,667,255
389,406,812 414,473,977
1,578,315,602 562,892,875
144,568,784 143,432,693
5,906,920,895 3,660,540,795
8,804,171,296 5,503,651,432




Hoda Vasi
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31.12.2022 31.12.202t
Tala Tala
Infrastructural
i) Power - .
i1) Construction 113,850,428 130,494,585
iii} Transport 294,936,967 456,642,533
iv) Feed / Trade & Commerce 160,506,288 257,444,760
v} Others - -
509,293,683 844,541,878
Consumers
i} Commercial lending - -
ii) Household 4,103,345 6,383,371
iii) House building loan 38,658,788 23,438,019
iv) Small and medium enterprise 184,215,058 621,971,349
v) Non-banking financial institutions 51,331,721 51,331,721
vi) Others 50,542,931 98,396,012
328,851,844 801,520,472
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
8.0  Stallloan
Overdrall Loan {Interest Bearing} 11,558,059 9,835,788
Overdrafl Loan (Interest Free) 677,000 419,060
Car and motorcycle loan -
Fleuse building Loan 17,113,288 23,536,455
29,348,347 33,791,303

8.7 Detail of large loan

Total capitat of the Bank was Taka 15,249 million for BD. Operations as at 3§ December 2022 {Taka 13240 mitlion for BD.
Operations as at 31 December 2621 respectively ). Number of clients with amount ousstanding and classification status to whom
loans and advances sanclioned exceeds 10% of the total capital of the Bank are shown in Annexure-B.

8.7.1 Restructured loan

There is no restructured foan during the year 2022 and 202 (.

8.8 Grouping as per classification rules

Unelassified
Standard including staft loan 9,521,333,664 7,145872,538
Special Mention Account (SMA) 40,112,296 -
9,561,445,260 7,145,872,538
Classified
Sub standard - -
Doubtfui - -
Bad / Loss 110,219,209 127,672,547
110,219,209 127,672,547
2,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
8.9  Luan type wise total lonn
Overdrall 494,120,853 610,219,644
Demand Loan 4,871,813,634 3,417,674,007
Term Loan 285471016 449,737,268
Cash Credit 3,990,911,319 2,762,122,862
Stafl’Loan 29,348 347 33,791,303
$,67 1,665,169 7,273,545,085
8.10  Sector-wise nilocation ol loans and advances
Agriculture, {ishing, forestry and dairy firm 286,413,619 286,403,695
Industry {jute, textile, garments, chemicals, cements elc.) 312,286,361 110,526,085
Transport Operalor Loan 294,936,967 456,642,533
Waorking capital linancing 8,019,212,094 6,224,324 342
Smal} and cottage indusiries 614,179,343 33,639,725
Misceliancous 144,636,786 162,008,705
9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
8.10.] LOANS & ADVANCES{SMLE)
Medium Term Loan Account {Debit Balance) 3,579,030 18,699,882
Demand Loan Account 1,773,037,871 1,527,664,642
Cash credit account debit balance 621,712,775 634,611,437
Current account debit balance 165,532,846 . 326,251,202
2,563,802,523 2,507,227,163
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31.12.2022 31.12.2021
Taka Taka

LOANS & ADVANCES(NON-SME)
Medium Term Loan Account (Debit Balance) 1,03:4,220,557 454,573,842
Detnand 1.0an Accaunl 3,098,775,763 1,891,435,259
Cash credil account delit balance 2,480,900,611 2,126,504,591
Current account debit balance 493,905,716 293,804,230
Bilis of Exchange - -

7,107,802,647 4766317922

$,671,665,169 7,273,548,085
Securities wise classification of foans/advances including bills purchase and discount
Collateral of moveable/immoveable assets 6,382,130,261 4,416,245,752
Nenbanking financial institutions guarantee 51,331,721 51,331,721
Local banks/foreign banks guarantee 339,725,433 3| - 334,659,344
Export decuments ) -
Cash and quisi cash 19,865,931 103,934,013
Personal guarantee 703,826 -
Other seeurilies . 2,847,907,997 2,367,374,215

9,671,665,169 7,273,545,085
Particulars of required provision for loans and advances
Provision required for unclassified loans and advances

Required

: -, ., Required provision
Status Outstand Base for provisio Rate (% rovis
utstanding e for provision (%) provision December 2021

December 2022

All unclassified loans
{Other than Small &
Mediun enterprise
Financing, Consumer

Financing, 6,717,312,636 6,717,312,636 1% 73,071,866 43,684,942
BHs/MBs/SDs,
Housing & loans for
professional)
Smali & Medium 2,464,862,738 2,464,862,738 0.25% 7,262,020 6077216
eaterprise financing
Housing & toan for
: 21,545,500 21,545,500 1% 351,566 234,380
professional
Censumer finance 1,850,824 1,830,824 2% 45,722 57,180
Special Mentioned 40,112,296 40,112,296 0% 100,281 -
Account
igg:‘“‘e”” Agriculture 286,413,619 286,413,619 1.0% 2,864,136 2,864,037
1
Stall Loan 29,348,347 29,348,347 0% -
Total 9,56 445,960 4,561,445,960 N/A 83,725,590 52,917,755
Specific provision (COVID-201%)
Required Required provision
Status Quitstanding Base for provision Rate (%) provision 4 !
Decembrer 2020
December 2021
Standard Loan (for 581,004,195 581,094,195 1.5% /2% 11,045,065 1,045,065
deferral benefits} :
Provision required for off-baliance sheet items (General Provision)
Required Required provision
N I Exposure § i Rate (%4 ‘ovisi
ame of Exposure Outsianding ate (%) provision December 2021

December 2022

Acceplances and endozsements - 1% - -
Letter of guarantees 36,154,490,313 Baset 488,724,062 289,999,180
irrevocable letter ol credits 1,768,134,586 1% 17,681,346 38,511,765
Total 37,922,624,899 506,405,408 328,510,945
Total required provision for unclassified assets {including off-balance sheel items) I T '590;130,—998 i o 392,473,765 |
Provision maintained for unclassified assels (including off-batance sheet items) ! 647,549,236 ' 458,390,670 -
Excess/(Short) provision nt 31 December 2021 57,418,237 65,916,904
Provision regquired for clussified loans & advances (Specific provision)
Required Required provision
Status Qutstending | Base for provision Rale provision
December 2021
December 2022
Sub-standard - - 20% - -
Doubtful - - 50% - -
Bad/Lass 110,219,209 53,459,720 100% 53,459,720 61,826,996
Total 110,219,209 53,459,720 53,459,720 41,826,996
[ o4
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3i.12.2022 31.12,2021
Taka ‘Talm
Total provision maintained for classified assets:
Sub Standard i - -
Doubtful 1 - _
Bad/oss ‘ 99,445,614 I 160,763,480
99,445,614 160,763,480
Excess/(Shart) of provision 45,985,894 98,936,484
8.13  Particulars of loans and advances
i) Debts considered pood in respect of which Bank is fuily secured 389,591,364 103,934 013
i) Debis considered good for which Bank holds no other security than the deblor's 2,956,348 3,524,350
personai security
Debts considered good secured by the persenal undertakings of one or more 9,279,117,457 7,166,086,713
i) parties in addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors
iv)  Delis adversely classified; for which no provision is created .
9,671,665,16% 7,273,545,085
v) Debts due by directors or officers of the banking company or any ol these either - -
separately or jointly with any other persons
vi)  Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors or officers of the bank - -
are interested as directors, partiers or managiang agents or in case of privale
companiaes as menthers
vil)  Maxbnum tolal amount of advances, including temporary advances made at any - -
time during the year to directors or managers or oflicers of the banking
companies or any of them either separately or jointly with any other person
viii) Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances granted - -
during the year to the coempanies or firms in which the directors of the banking
company have interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in case of
private companies, as members
ix) Due from banking companies - -
Amount of Classified loans on which inferest has not been charged should be
X) mentioned as follows: - -
Increase/decrease of provision (specific) amount of debts written oflf amount
a) realized against loan previously wristen ofl - .
b) Amount of provision kept against loan classified as "bad/loss" on the date of 99,445,614 120,679,786
peeparing the balance sheet
¢) Interest credilable o the Interest Suspense a/c 11,845,045 13,374,878
xi)  Cumulative amount of the writien off loan and the amount written off during - -
the current year should be shown separately. The amount of written ofl loan for
which lawsuil has been field should also be mentioned
~ Current year 16,477,337 B
- Cumutative to date(Aler recovery of Taka 225,600) 1,§74,368,396 1,157,891,059
xii)  The amount of writlen off loans for which law suit filed 1,174,368,396 1,157 891,059
8.14  Suit filled by the banl (branch wise)
D¥haka Region 556,945,037 590,819,236
Chiltageng Region 614,595,293 694,744,366
1,171,540,330 1,285,563,605
8.15  Bill Purchased & discounted under {he following
Inside Bangladesh - -
QOutside Bangladesh - -
8.16  Maturity wise grouping of bill purchased & discounted
Payable within { month - -
Over | monthk but less than 3 menths - -
Over 3 months b less than 6 months - -
6 months and more - -
8.17 Write off of loans & sdvinces
Balance at the beginning of Lthe year 1,157,891,059 1,224,007,045
Add: Write off during the year 16,477,337 -
1,174,368,398 £,224,007,045
Less: Recovery of Wrilte ofl loans 113,042,275 66,115,987
1,061,321,121 1,157,891,059

Details are given in Annexure-G

58




@

8.18

819

10.1

11,1

Cash Incentive for Good Borrower

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022
Tal

31.12.2021
Taka

As per Bangladesh bank circular the bank has completed the formalities. During the year December 2022 Bank has not found any
borrower who has compty the Bangladesh Bank circulars to get "Cash Inceative for pood borrower" due to non-compliance the

sanction terms and condition.
Provision Tor other Assetes

Maturity of other assel within one year. So there are not required charge any provision.
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

A Cost
Opening balance

Add: Adjustmeat for implementation of IFRS-16 (asset under right o use)

Adjusted opening baiance
Add; Addition during the year

Less; Disposal/adjustment during the year

B. Accumufated Deprecintion
Opening balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less: Disposal/odjustment during the year

Written down value (A-B)

A schedule of Fixed Assets is given in Annexure C,

537,952,853 532,461,960
537,952,853 532,461,960
25,927,782 || 8,002,016 |
563,980,634 540,463,977
N 2,501,124 |
563,880,634 537,952,853
392,819,410 323,527,368
70,741,550 69,291,541
463,360,960 392,819,410
463,560,960 392,819,410
100,319,675 145,133,443

The Bank adopted IFRS 16; Leases from the year under reporting and Adjustment for implementation of [FRS-16 (asset under right
to use) represents impact of such implementation regarding assets under right to use {assel under lease.)

Other assets

Income generating other assets

Iderest receivable on treasury boad
Dividend receivable From CDBL

Interest receivable on Inter Bank Calt Money

Non-income gencrating other assets
Stationery, stamps, prinling materials etc,
Advance rent and advertisement
Memento Coin

Deferred tax asset

Excise duly

Inter Branch tending (FC)

Adlvance Payment of [ncome Tax
180 Reconciliation

Miscellaneous Assets

Receivables from OBU

Maturity Grouping of other Assels

Less than | {one} year
Within | {one) year
More than | Year

Deflerred tax Assel

(Note 10.1)

{Nole 10.2)

124,387,630 127,386,729
- 2,284,722
49,225,949 30,596,793
173,613,579 160,268,244
2,750,786 11,370,917
49,992,698 35,317,824
25,453,829 17,477,968
8,512,254 6,438,855
531,920,514 256,571,181
28,965 288

- 188,016
618,659,046 321,365,048
792,272,625 481,633,201
742,279,927 446,315,468
49,992,698 35,317,824
792,272,626 481,643,291

Deferred lax is provided using the liabitity methed for timing differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and
their carrying values for reporting purposes as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 2.

Deferred tax Asset on Fixed Assets
Deferred lax assels on Right of Use (ROU) Assels

Deferred tax Assct on Fixed Asscts

Opening balance
Deferred tax (expense)/income during the year
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(Note 10.1.1)
(Note 10.1.2)

7,716,543 1,380,008
17,737,286 16,067,870
25,453,829 17,477,968

1,380,008 1,632,224

6,336,445 {252,126)

7,716,543 1,380,098
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31.12.2022
Talia

31.12,2021
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Particulars

Accounting Base

Tax Base

Temporary

Diferrence
Right of Use {ROU) Assets 22,268,488 - 22,268,488
Lease Liability (66,611,702) - (60,611,702)
(44,343,214) - (44,343,214)

Tax ralc
Deferred tax Assets as at 31 December 2021

Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2021
Deferred tax asscls as at 31 December 2022
Deferved (ax income for the year 2021

Advance Payment of Income Tax

Balance at the beginring of the year
Add: Additien during the year

[ess: Paid during the year

Non-hanking assets

40%
(17,737,286)

{14,458,454)
{17,737,286)
3,278,832

250,000,000 335,227,847
531,920,514 771,427,883
781,920,515 £,106,655,730

250,000,000 ||

856,655,730 |

531,920,514

250,000,000

No-non-banking assets acquired apainst those claims are under the possession of the bank. State Bank of India, Bangladesh
Operations has not acquired any such assets as on 31 December 2021.

Borrowings frem other banls, financial institutions & agents

Deposit and other accounts

Loeal currency

Current & other accounts

Bills payable

Saving deposits

Fixed deposits

Short term deposit

Other deposits (Loan Account Credit Balarce)

Foreign cvrrency
Current & other accounts
Other deposils

Deposit details concentrating liguidity natmre
i) Demand deposit

Current deposit

Saving deposit (10%)

Foreign currency deposit

Short term deposit

Other demand deposit-local currency

Other demand deposit-foreign currency

it) Time deposit

Saving deposit (90%)
Fixed deposit

Foreign currency deposit
Short term deposil

Maturity wise grouping of deposits
Payable on demand

Payabie within | month

Over § month bt within 3 months
Over 3 moath but within 1 year
Over | year but wilhin 5 years

Qver 5 years
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1,573,386,735
221,108,987
902,705,987
5,843,307,280
1,828,856,707
667,57

2,499,271 395
383,978,039
834,448,762

4,808,296,714
628,932,076

4,673,208

12,410,033,266

9,159,900,194

2,552,805,258

1,883,470,859

22,612,298 1,249,158
2,575,417,556 1,884,720,017
14,085,450,822 11,044,620,210

3,573,386,735 2,499.271,395
90,270,599 83,444,876
2,552,805,258 1,883,470,850
1,828,856,707 628,932,076
221,776,558 388,051 247
22,612,298 1,249,158
8,289,708, 154 5,485,319,610
812,435 388 751,003,886
5,883,307,280 4,808,296,714
6,695,742,668 5,559,300,600
14,985,450,822 11,044,620,210

3,810,800,144
3,296,799,181
7,128,578,956

749,272,541

3,575,554,798
1,373,952,781
4,086,508,621
2,008,604,016

14,985,450,822

11,044,620,210
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Other liabilitics
Inter Branch 248 -
Fixed Deposil interest account 89,688,294 59,747,543
Provision on joans and advances (Note-14.1} 146,994,850 585,070,455
Interest Suspense Account (Note-14.3) 13,845,046 13,374,878
Withlx ding lax payabie (payable on interest) (Note-14.4) 2,141,475 2,164,031
Provision for current taxation {Note-14.5) 1,325,358,077 861,909,545
Lease oblipation {Note-14.6) 66,611,702 110,495.514
Provision for Startup Fund 20,252,146 10,013,086
Provision for audit fees 287,500 287,500
Interest Payable on Call Money 1,523 14,651,636
Other Provision 28,010,559 12,179,081

2,291,191,419 1,669,954,268

Provisien for leans and advances

Provisien for leans and advances is created for covering the bank for possible loan losses in the luture. General provision is made on
outstanding loans and advances without considering the quality of loens and advances according to the prescribed rate of
Rangladesh Bank. Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtfui and bad/loss as per
guidelines of the Bangiadesh Bank. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by Bangladesh Bank and

RB# puideline which one is more stringent,
£, General {For more details 13.2)

Balance at the bepinning of the year 413,261,910 343,597,772
Add: Provision made/(written back) during the year 168,651,541 69,604,138
611,213,451 413,261,910
v Special Provision for COVID-19
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,045,065 8,399,498
Add: Provision made/{wrillen back} during the year (3,871,647) 2,645,567
7,173,419 1,045,065
¢, Specific
Balance al the beginning of the year 160,763,480 00,932,341
Add; Provision made during the year 69,831,139
Less: Recoveries and provision no longer required 17,370,923 -
Less: Write off during the year 15,484,576 -
127,907,980 166,763,480
Net actual provisien at the end of year (a+b+c) 746,994,850 585,070,455

a. General Provisions for UC Loans & Advance and off balance sheet items

Provision for off-balance sheet itemis is made as per BRPD circular No. 8 of 7 August 2007 and 18 Seplember 2007 for covering the
bank for pessible fosses on off-balance sheet items in the future. Provision amount is included in the General Provision for slandard
assets. Details movement of provision for Off-balance sheel items is as follows:

i General Provision for Loans & Advance
Batance at the beginning of the year 66,823,806 101,231,043
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year 17,306,431 (34,407,237)
§4,130.237 66,823,806
it General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Expuosure
Balance at the beginning ol the year 357,483,170 242,366,730
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted} during the year 177,473,463 115,116,440
534,956,633 357,483,170
Toial General Provision a { i+ ii} 619,086,869 413,261,910

Interes( suspense

Classified toans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful and badfioss as per guidelines ol the Banaladesh
Ba-k. Interest accrued on Sub-Standard {58}, doubtful and bad/loss loans is recorded as 'interest suspense' and not taken (o income. This
interest is recognized as income as and when it is realized in cash by the bank.

61

Balance at the beginning of the year 13,374,878 12,680,576
Add: Amount transferred  duriag the year - 694,301
13,374,878 13,374,878
Add: Charge during the year 5,539,609 I - ;
18,914,487 13,374,878
Less: Amount of interest suspense recovered (7,069.441) | -
11,845,046 13,374,878
Withholding tax payable
Balance at the bepinning of the year 2,164,03¢ 641,487
Add: Addition during the year 819,508,444 164,023,609
821,672,475 164,665,096
Less: paid dusing the year 819,531,000 ” 162,504,065 !
2,141,475 2,164,031
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Provision for corren{ taxation
Provision for Income Tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. During the year, an amount of Tk.
1,282,896,976.00 has been provided for current income Tax.

Raiance at the beginning of the year 861,969,545 833,397,428

Add: Provision made during the year 1,282,856.97¢6 800,000,000
2,144,866,521 1,633,397,428

Less: Adjustment with adv tax | 819,508,444 |[ 771,427,883 |
1,325,358,077 861,969,545

Pravision [or current {ax of has been made at 40% as prescribed by The Finunce Act 2022 on the accounting prolit made by the
Bank after considering add backs and deductions as per Income Tax Ordinance and Ruies 1984 and in compliance with paragraph
46 of IAS 12: Income Taxes, The {ax autherities have audited the Bank’s fax returns for various accounting years wherehy (hey
have detanded an additional amounts of tax. The Bank has chalienged these demand as it believes the tax avthority’s position is

unjustified :
Details are given in Annexure-D.

Lease obligation

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Advance adjustment
Payment made during the year

Add: Interest expense

Equity

110,495,914
5,795,748

154,380,125
5,795,748

116,291,662

160,175,874

51,647,282 ]|

51,647,282 |

64,644,380 108,528,592
{ 1,967,322 ] 1,967,322
66,611,702 110495914

The Bank’s approach to capital management is driven by a desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business, to meei the regulatory capital requirements at afi times and maintain good credit rating.

Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank

Securities lien with Bangladesh Bank
Iess: Transierred to Retained Earnings
Add: Pund Transterred from Retained Earning
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4,712,633,658
1,601 456,060

7,707,151.998
(2,994,548,340)

6,314,083,718

4,712,633,658
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Capital requirements for the banks at a local level are set and maintained by Bangladesh Bank. The capital that the Bank is required
to held is determined by ils balance sheet and ofT balance sheet positions in accordance with guidelines and various circulars on risk
based capital adequacy, subject 1o a minimum threshold. These are explained in greater details in note 1.1 below. The Bank has

As per section 13(4) of the Bank Company (amendment) Act, 2013, BRPD circular ne, 11 dated 14 August 2008 and BRPD
circular no. i8 dated 21 December 2014, the required value of the capital and reserves of the Bank at the close of the business on 31
December 2022 is Tk. 4,000,000,000 or 10% of risk weighted assets whichever is higher. Accordingly the required value of the
capital and seserves of the Bank at the close of the business on 31 December 2022 was Tk, 4,499,437,593 (2021; Tk.
4,079,632,298). The Bank’s capital was greater than the amount reqmred above. Delails of securities Encumbered / Unencumbered
with Bangladesh Bank is shown in Annexure-F.

Capital adequacy as per Basel - 113

The Bank's approach to capital management is driven by a desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the develepment of jts
business, to meet regulatory capital requirements at al} times and to maintain good credil ralings. Compliance with capital adequacy
regulations Capital requirements for the Bank at @ local level are set and monitored by Bangladesh Bank. The capilal thal the Bank
is required to hold is determined considering ils balanee sheet and off-balance sheet positions in accordance with guidelines on risk
based capital adequacy.

The Bank's capital siructuze consists of Tier 1 and Tier [1 capital which is aligned with regulatory capital structure. Tier | capital is
further categorized as Conumon Equity Tier | (CET1) and Additionai Tier | capital. The compulation of the amount of Common

Equity Tier [, Additionai Tier 1 and Tier If capital shall be subject to the following conditions:

* The Bank has to maintain at feast 4,50% of total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) as Common Equity Tier 1 capilat.

+ Tier t capital will be at least 6.00% of the total RWA,

» Minimuim Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) witl be 10% of the total RWA.
+ Additional Tier 1 capital can be maximum up to {.5% of the total RWA or 33.33% ol 'CET 1, whichever is higher.

« Tier It capilal can be maximum up to 4% of the total RWA or 88.89% of CET |, whichever is higher,
+ [n addition to minimum CRAR, Capitai Conservation Buffer {CCB) @@} 2.5% of (he total RWA wiil be maintained in the form of

CETI in a phased manner from 2016 to 2021,
Regulatory capital

1. Tier-1 (Core capital) {Note 15.2.1) 15,169,103,974 10,205,587.987
2. Tier-2 (Supplementary capital) (Note 15.2.2) 860,175,859 761,847,908
A. Total regulatory Capital (142) 16,029,279,833 10,967,435,895
B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) {(Note 1523y 24,273,092,622|; 22.570,729,758
C. Total (including Tier ) required is 10% 66.04% 48,59%
D, Commen Equity Tier | of at least @ 4.5% of the total RWA 62.49% 45.22%
E. Tier [ capital will be at least ¢ 6% of tote 62.49% 45.23%
F. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

10 % ol RWA 2,427,309,262 2,257,072,976

As per The Bank Company Act, 1991 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
Minimum Capital Required (higher one ol above) 4,000,000,000 4,800,000,000
G. Surplus equity (A-F) 12,029,279,833 || 6,967,435,895 ]
Tier - I (Core Capital)
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank 6,314,083,718 1,718,085317
Statuiory reserve . .
Retained Earnings 8,880,474,085 8,487,174,827
Actuarial gainn / loss kept in books in Bangladesh - .
Sub-letal 15,194,557,803 10,205,260, 144
Amount deduclibte from CET [ Capital { Regulatory Adjustiments)
Book value of Goodwill - -
Shortfail in provisien required against ctassified assets irrespeclive of any relaxation - -
Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS category - -
Any increase in equity capital resulting [rom a securitization transaction - -
Deferred tax assets 25,453,829 (327,843)
Investment in subsidiary - -
Other iCany - -
Sub-total 25,453,829 (327,843}
Total eligible Tier - 1 Capital 15,169,103,474 10,205,587,987
Tier - H (Supplementary Capital)
General Provision 860,175,859 761,847,908
Asset revaluation reserve 30,607,931 10,681,276
Preference Share - -
Perpetual Subordinated debt - N
Exchange Equalization Fund - -

390,783,790 772,529,184

Totnl eligible Tier - 2 Capital
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18.1

Regulatory Adinstment
Reveluation Reserve for Fixed Assets, Securilies & Bquily Securities

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital
Total Regulatory Capital
{Current year Basel is prepared Bangladesh Operations as a whole)
Risl Weighted Assets (RWA)
1. Investment {credit) Risk
(i} On-balance sheat
(ii) Off-balance sheel

]

Markel Risk
3. Operational risk

{Bank has determined the RWA and other Basetl data based on BD.Operations Financials)

Surplus in profit and loss acceunt/ retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add; Net Profit for the year

Add: Net Profil received fom Ofl-shore Baaking Unit (OBU)

Add: Transierred Lo Startu)> Fund {as per BB inslructions)

Add: Excess Revaluation Reserve Transler to Profil & Loss Account

Add: Exchange Nuctuation ol retained profit (USD)

Less Prior Year Adjustment(Delerred Tax)

Add: Amount transferred trom deposit kept with Bangladesh
Bark for Capital and SLR Purpose/ {Release from Fund
Deposit with Bangladesh Bank}

(Note;15)

31.12.2022 31.12.202)
Taka Tala
30,607,931 |f 10,681,276 |
860,175,859 761,847,908
16,029,279,833 10,967,435,895
19,892,827,536 18,722,222,316
10,794,405,050 10,374,145,340
9,008,422 486 8,348,076,977
266,258,204 294,906,880
4,114,006,882 3,553,600,561
24,273,092,622 22,570,729,758
7,454,663,480 3,943,599,974
784,394,278 166,024,166
1,051,704,447 372,235,222
(10,238,459.28) (10,013,685)
15,664,474 (11,730,537}

163,706,514

(1,601 ,450,660)

2,994,548,340

7,858,444,673

7,454,663,480

The profit and loss account as at 31 December 2022 inciudes non-disiributable prefit which is equivajent to accumulaled Workers
Profit Participation Fund {WPPF) contribution if applicable since 2013, However, WPPT is not permissible as per Bank Companies
Act, 1991 but it is a requisemenl of Bangladesh Labour Act. The banking industry is of the view (hal WPPF should not be
appiicable for banks. The Ministry of Finance has expressed its support for this view 10 the Miristry of Labour. Bangladesh Bank,
as welt as the Ministry of Finance, has requested the Ministry of Labour to 1ake necessary steps to resoive the matler. Untit this
matter is resolved. Bangaladesh Bank has advised the Bank to earmark the eauivalenl amount from retained earnings.

Other reserve
Balanrce al the beginning of the year
Add: Amortization gain on HTM securities during the year

Less: Translerred 1o Profit & Loss Account at maturity

Oft-shore Banking Unit

Contingent liabilities

21,362,552 67,824,703
61,215,863 -
82,578,415 67,824,703
21,362,552 || 46,462,15¢ |
61,215,863 ! 21,362,552
61,215,863 21,362,552

There are no material contingent liabilities at the year end, olher than those disclosed as "OIF Batance Sheet [tems” in the balance

sheet and detailed in netes below,
Acceptances and endorsements

Letter of guarantee(Excluding Margin)
Irrevocable letter af credits(Excluding Margin)
Bilis for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Letter of guarantee

[etter of Guarantee (L.ocal)
Letter of Guarantee (Foreign)
Foreign counler Guarantee

Less: Margin(Cash}

(Note t8.1)
(Nole (8.2)

Balanee for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of grarantee issued Favoring

Directors

Governmenl

Bank and other financiat institation
Others

t.ess : Margin{Cash)
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35,127,413,847 31,937,241,758
1,622,424 804 3,126,774,103
36,749,838,651 35,064,015,861
36,154,490,313 32,061,892,824
36,154,490,313 32,061,892,824
1,027,076,466 124,651,066
~'y L L) 3 + 3 F e
36,154,490,313 32,061,892,824
36,154,490,313 32,061,892,824
1,027.076,466 || -
35,127,413,847 32,061,892,824




18.2 Trreveeable fetier of credit

Letter of Credit {Inland)
Letter of Credit {General)
Back to Back L/C

Less: Margin

18.3 Suit filed ngainst the banlc: No law suit has been filed against the bank for which the Bank has contingent liabilities.
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31.12.2022 32202t
Taka Fala
1,768,134,586 3.851,176,516
1,768,134,586 3851,176,516
| $45,709,781 || 724,402,413
1,622,424,804 3,126,774,103




19.1

19.1.1

19.1.2

19.1.3

19.2

20

21

22

23

24

Income statement
Income

Interest, discount and similar income

Fees, commission and brokerage

Gaing less losses arising from investment securitics
Income from non-banking assels

Other operating income

[nterest Income from Interbranch Call Money

Expenses

Interest, fees und comemission
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Operating profit
Interest, discount and similar income

Interest on loans and advances

Interest on money at call and shorl notice
Interest on balance wilh other banks
Interest on treasury bills & boads

Interest on fixed deposits with other banks
Interest on other sundry income

Interest on loans and advances

Cash Credits
Overdrafis
Demand Loan
Term Loan

[nterest on Money at Call

interest en Balance With Other Bank

Fees, commission and brokerage

Fees
Commission

Interesi paid on deposits and borroywing ete.
Interest on deposits

Recurring Deposit

Short Term Deposit (STD)

Savings

Term

Interest on money &l calt and short notice
Invesiment income

Intercsl on lreasury bonds
Interest {discount) on treasury bills
Dividend income

Commission, exchange and brekerage
Conunission for Guarantees

Commission lor LC negotiationfamendment/advising
Commission {or Foreign bill negotiation
Commission lor inward & outward remiflances
Comunission on Visa Processing

Commission for miscellaneous

Foreign exchange earnings

Other operating income
Miscellaneous ncome

Operating Expenses

Salaries and allowances

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

2022 2021

Talka Tuka
(Note-19.1) 931,622,180 510,090,038
(Note-19.2) 1,394,515.487 580,954,407

605,074,148 470,795,502

116,547,526

87433112

(Note-24)
(78,504,695) 53,003,569
2,969,254,646 1,702,276,627

(Note-20) 307421414 267,908,978

(Note-20.1) 240,933,517 165,162,054

(Note-30) 113,433,802 93,136,334

(Note-28) 70,741,550 69,291,541
732,530,283 595,498,007
2,236,724,363 1,106,777,720

(Note 19.1.1) 607,120,163 516,090,038
322,299,673 -

2.202,344 -
931,622,130 510,090,038
244,999,580 231,342,054
47,673,606 41,977,097
754,311 5,005,461
313,692,665 231,765,426
607,120,163 510,090,038
| 322,299,673 ] -]
322,299,673 -
[ 2,202,344 || -]
2,202,344 -
1,394,515,487 580,954,407
1,394,515,487 580,054,407
7,839,636 10,777,262
36,447,730 12,896,321
16,693,323 14,307,023
246,440,725 229,928,372
307421414 767,008,978

| 78,504,695 | (53.003,5631}
5970, U5, 0%

605074148 26,460,159

- t1,479,440

- 2,855,903

OIS, 074,148 370,795,502
2R ATA.646 ITES8050T
45,343,334 43,770,499
24,416,783 11,864,972
992,260,536 250417,590
17,479.088 6,936,202
186,601,100 119,381,362
1,394,515,487 SBEYST AT
| I16.597576 ] KRR

TT6,547,526

§7433,T1Z_

( 145,716,544 ||
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24.10

24.20

24.30

24.40

24,50

24.00

24.70

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ele.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, lelecommunication cle.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chiel Executive's salary & fees
Auditors' fee

Depreciation and repair of bank's asset

Salarvies and allowances

RBasic Salary (B,S+H.R+-CON)
Salary Casual Staff

Salary Leave Encash & Allowances
Provident Fund

Gratuity

Rent, taxes, insurance, eleciricity ete.

Rent, rales & taxes
Insurance
Power & electricity

Postage, stamp, lelecommunication eic,

Postage & courier
Telephone-Office

Stationery, printing, advertisement cte.

Stationery & Printing
Advertisement Statutory
Advertisemenl Public Relation & Others

Auditers' fee
Audit Fee (Statutory Audit)
Audil Fee (Others)

Depreciation on and repairs to banlds assets

A, Depreciation of property plant and equipments
Furniture & fixtures

Office equipments

IT hardware

Right to use of asset (asset under lease)

B. Repairs & maintenance expenses
Transport Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance

Hardware & Sofiware Maintenance
Premises Maintenance

Other expenses

Water Consumption

Teaveling expenses

Haltinp, atlowaace

Finance expenses

Consultancy Fees

Computer expenses (including maintenance)
Petrol, Qil and Lubricants
Security

Membership / Club subscription
Entertainment; canteen & other
News paper/Books

Conveyance Allowance

Finacle Expenses

Children Education

Clearing Expenses
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2022 2021

Taka Taka
53,903,240 42,532,065
700,006 586,380
8,558,790 5,186,181
16,511,134 6,763,575
1,011,499 1,816,353
14,532,305 7,169,011
240,933,517 165,162,054
08,691,797 78,395.324
30,144,367 12,160,300
12,043,042 4,925 986
4,837,335 5,626,873
145,716,544 101,108,484
34,857.709 20,339,200
11,010,153 10,705,326
7,935,378 5,487,539
53,903,240 42,532,065
7,046,140 3,408,150
1,512,651 2,078,031
8,558,790 5,186,181
14,876,902 6,411,025
1,634,232 352,550
16,511,134 6,763,575
287,500 287,500
723,999 1.528,853
1,011,499 1,816,353
3,448,614 3,530,459
3,500,100 3,737,590
10,014,335 §,244,993
53,778,500 53,778,500
70,741,550 69,291,541
14,532,305 7,169,011
14,532,305 7,169,011
85,273,855 76,460,552
837,948 475,541
712,016 241,947
457,005 193,258
1,967,322 1,967,322
40,360,219 20.216,398
1,791,766 §,239272
13,346,440 7,480,913
6,863,707 7,615,237
6,239,618 2,868,033
1,246,565 1,556,139
3,729,343 3,047,248
892,090 1,017,560
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26

27

28

28.1

28.2
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
Other Allowances 15,323,135 5,957,513
Office Maintenance - -
'ﬁCharges Donation 2,855,665 12,372,693
Reatals Car/ Transportation Exp. 5,819,799 4,132,692
Training 1,008,564 391,805
Charges {(Others) 9,982,601 13,300,762
113,433,802 93,136,334
Provisions
a) Provision on loans & advances
Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year for STD account 21,178,078 (45,452,303
Specific Provision made during the year (17,370,923) 69,831,139
Specific Provision made during the year (COVID-19} {3,871.647) 2,645,567
Recoveries/Provision no longer required - -
(64,492} 27,024,404
{04,492) 27,624,404
h) Provision for Off Balance Sheet
Provision on LLC & BG 177,473 463 185,116,440
Less: Recoveries/Provision no longer required - -
177,473,463 115,116,440
j 177,473,463 || L15,L16440 |
Grand Total (at+h) 177,408,971 142,140,844

Previous year provision for off balance sheel items was included with provision for leans & advances and shown in the profit and loss
account grossly. Now we have rearranged the figures and shown separately 16 confirm the current year's presentation.

Reeeipts {rom other operating activities

SWIFT Charges 4,977,588 3,000,99]
Interest Income from Local Banks/ Written off recovery 111,569,938 86,121,551.16
Service & Other Charges [rom Vostre Account - -
116,547,320 49.128.542
Payment for other operating activities
Rent, taxes, insurance, eleclricity etc, (53,903,240 (42.532.063)
i.egal expenses {700,000) {586,3406)
Postage, stamps, telecommunication cte. (8,558,790 (5,186,181}
Stalionery, printing, advertisement etc. (16,511,134) (6,7063,575)
Auditors' fee (1,011,499 (1.816,353)
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's asscts (85,273,855} (76,460,552)
Other expenses (113,433,802} (93,136,334)
(279,392,325) (226,481,445)

Related party transactions

Transaclions with key munagement personnel

The key management personnel of the Bank for the purposes of IAS 24 are defined as thosc persons having authority and responsibility
for planniag, directing and controlling the Bank, being members of the Board of Directors of the Group, Group Managing Directors, anc
close members of their familics and companies they control, or significantly influence, or for which significant voting power is held.

State Bank of India, Bangladesh operations, not being incorporated locally, operate in Bangladesh under the Banking license issued by
Bangladesh Bank and therefore, for this Bank, the key management personsel, who qualify as related party under IAS 24, refers to SBI
officials located outside Bangladesh.

There were no transactions between the Bank and the key management personnel of the Bank in 2022 (2021 - nil),

Transactions wilh Nostro Accounts

Name of the Retated Parties Relationskip Transaetion Naiure Balance as al
31.12.2022
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) 25,334,442
State Bank of India, London . 263,425
. or OlTice St ,
State Bank of [sdia, New York nter Office Nostro 691.579,655
State Bank of India, Japan 971,645

SBI maintains interest bearing nostro accaunts with other SBI branches. The disclosure ol the year end balance is considered to be the
most meaningful information lo represent iransactions during the year. As al year end, the balance with a# nostro accounts are given in

the Annexure E,
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2022 2021
Taka Taka

General
Exchange raies
The assets and liabilitics as at 31 December in foreign currencies have been converted 1o Taka at the following rates;

2022 2021
AUD = 101.500 85.325
USD - 101.500 85.325
GR = 122.689 115.118
EUR = 107.819 96.746
Py - 0.766 0.744

Figures of previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to conform to current year's presentation,

Figures appearing in these {inancial statements have been rounded ofT to the nearest Taka, unless othepwise indicated,

Yerification of financial statements through Document ¥erification Svstem (DVS)

As per BRPD Circufar Letter No. 4/2021, it has been ensured that latest available awlited financials are preserved in the credit file ol all
our clients. In addition to that as per BRPD Circular Letter No. 35/2021, we have been granted access in DVS by The [astilute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) on 27-Oct-262 1 post which we have impiemented verification of financials through DVS
for all our clicnts, During 2022, we have performed verification lor ai} the clicnts and 90% or above of our clienls have DVC in the

linancials,

Creation of ‘own Stat-up Fund® by Scheduled Banks through transferring 1% of the annual net profit

Pursuan 1o the SMESPD Circular no 4 dated 28 March 2021, Section ‘Kha’, all scheduled banks in Bangladesh are instructed 1o create
own ‘starl-up fund’ for disbursement of lean/investment (for Islamic banks) o ‘start-up entrepreneurs’. As per the subsequent
amendment through SMESPD Circular no 5 dated 26 Aprit 2021, for five years from 2021 banks shall maintain start-up Tund (o disburse
in favour of ‘Start-up entreprencues’ through mandatory transfer of [% net profil as per the audited financial statements. 11 was also
stated that during the finalization of annual {inancial statements 31 for the year ended 31 December 2020, % fund transfer from net
profit shall mandatorily starl. A new account heading named ‘start-up fund’ shall be created and disclosed in balance sheet under ‘other
liabilities’.

Loans/investments disbursed from bank’s own stari-up fund created above shall be subject to maximum simple interest/profit ol 4% per
anmum,

As per the policy maximum tesure of loan/investment from start-up fund shall be 5 vears and a grace period of maximum one year can be
provided with repayments fixed on quarterly/annual basis. If the customer friled to repay loanfinvestment on timely basis it shall be
classified as per the existing rufes. However, the provision requirement is reduced to $% Jor sub-slanclard, 20% for doubtful and 30% for

bad/loss,
The Circular also required banks to prepare a specilic policy for disbursement of loan/investment from own starl-up fund in line with the

start-up fund reimbursement policy of Bangladesh Bank and approved by the bank’s board of directors.

No further instruction has been issued in relation to the accounting of transactions (i.e. disbursement from the start-up fund and
redemption of other Hability). Until fusther instruction is received about the accounting of start-up fund, the Bank has assigned the
required amount {1% of net profit) for the use as ‘starf-up fund’ and subsequent disbursement Lo start-up entrepreneurs. This amount has
been considered as appropriation through transfer from profit and loss account and disclosed under other liability,

Once further guideline is received on this matter the Bank will comply with these instructions which may resull in reversat of the
transaction recorded above,

Cost savings initintives of the Bank as per Banaladesh Bank guideline
Pursuant to BRPD Circular Letter No. 28 dated 26 luly 2022 and BRPD Circufar Letter No, 30 dated 27 July 2022, aH schedule banks of

Bangladesh are instructed 1o reduce expense at a certain percentage from the atlocated amount. Categories of expenses fall under this
requirement are expenses {or fuel, electricity, entertainment, travelling, computer & accessories, electric equipment, furriture and other
stationaries. SBI, Bangladesh operations has taken several initiatives such as rationing the usage of ofTice space to reduce clectricily cost,
restricting entertainment expenses and Lravelling, reducing and deferring the expenses on computer and accessories which are not
urgently required etc. The actuat expense on the said categories are monitored on monthly basis (o track the achieved savings against
targel. Amount of savings are reflected in the respective expense category of profit and loss statement of the Banl,

L

Dhaka, 26 February 2023 ’ Codiialy Head _ HedXd of Credit
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State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operalion
Off-shore Banking Unil
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2022

) P . 31.12,2022 31,12.2021
Particulars . Notes 0SB T T Tsb T Tatm
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4 - - - -
Cash in hand (including foreipn currency) - - - -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agents Bank (including - B - -
foreign currency)

Baltance with ether banks and finnncial institutions 5 20,953,048 2,126,795,254 29,044,587 2,478,229,379
in Banglnadesh 20,000,000 2.030,000,000 27,898,933 2,380,476,402
Outside Bangladesly 953,648 06,795,254 1,145,654 97,752,917
Maney at call on short notice 6 - - : - -
{nvestmients 7 - - - -
Governmenl - - - -
Others - - - -
Qutside Dangladesh - - - -
Loans and advances 8 209412,143  21,255332,511 340,998,976  29,095,737,593
Loans, cash crediis, overdrafis, ete, 7,243,500 735,215,283 1,404,614 124,968,227
Bills purchased and discounted 202,168,643 1| 20,520,117,228 339,534,361 || 28,970,769,366
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures 9 - - - -
Gther assets 10 6,811,387 691,355,805 3,718,436 317,275,575
Mon banking assels 11 - -

Tolal asseis 237,177,118 24,073,483,570 373,761,959  31,891,242,547

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Lindilities
Borrowing from ether banks, [inancial instituiions & agents

12 218,500,000 22,177,750,000 357,060,000 30,466,144,500
in Bangladesh 23,000,000 2,334,500,000 10,000,000 853,250,000
Quiside Bangladesh 195,500,000 {| 19,843,250,000 347,060,000 1] 29,612,894,500
Degposits amd other accounts 13 672,384 68,247,003 625,146 53,340,611
Current deposits and other accounts 672,384 68,247,003 625,146 53,340,611 ‘
Bills payable - - - -
Savings bank deposits - - - .
Term deposits - - - h -
Other linbilities 14 7,935,538 805,457,154 3,750,987 320,052,990
Total diabiifies . 227,107,923 23,051,454,158 361,436,134 30,839,538,100
Capital / equity 10,069,255  [,022,029412 12,325,865  1,081,704,447
Fund deposited with Bapgladesh Bank 5 - - - -
Surplus in profit and loss account/ Retained camings 16 10,069,255 1,022,029.412 12,325,865 1,051,704 447
Other reserve 17 - - - -
Total linbilities and equity 237,177,178 24,073 483,570 373,761,999  31,891,242,547
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Not 31.12.2022 31.12,2001
ates UsD | Taka usD___ |l Taka

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities - B
Acceplances and endorsements - B
Letter ol guaranice 18.1 - - -
Irrevocable letters of credil 18.2 - - - -
Bills for collection - . .

Other Commitments:
Documents credit and short term trade -related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - - - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - - - -
Undrawn formal standby faciities, credit lines and - - - -

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial stalements,

o

Countr, Head of Credit

This is the balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka, 26 February 2023 Shaikh Hasibur Rahman, FCA
DYCNo. 230 2281512 ASE62.40 h+ Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 1512
Hoda Yasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Acecuntants
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OPERATING INCOME

Interest income

Less: Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, efc,
Net interest incomie

income from investment
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operaling income

Total operating income

OPERATING EXPENSE

Salaries and allowances

Rent, laxes, insurance, lighting and traveling
Lepal expenses

Postage, stamp, lelegram and telephene
Stationery, primting and advertisement
Auditors' [ee

Depreciation on #nd repairs to bank's assets
Other expenses

Total operating cxpenscs (b)

Profit before provision (c = (a-h))
Provision for loans & advance, other assets &
oft Balance Sheet items

Profil before taxation

Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

MNet profit affer taxation
Retained carnings

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Notes 2022 2021
UsD I Taka USD Il Taka
19.1 19,077,458 1,627.784,126 01,244,388 959,427,366
20 (8,894.281) (758.904,497) (960,084) (81,219,201)
10,183,178 868,879,629 10,284,303 877,508,165
21 - - . N
22 177,501 15,145,299 70,776 6.038.962
23 - - - -
10,360,679 884,024,928 10,355,079 883,547,128
24
24.1 66,514 5,675,282 60,799 5,187,717
2432 6,564 560,053 5,669 483,701
24.3 - - - .
24.4 - - - -
24.5 - - - -
24.6 - - - -
24.7 48,250 4,116,970 316,037 3,074,874
121,328 10,352,305 102,506 8,746,292
10,239,351 873,672,623 10,252,574 874,800,836
25 (1,738,726) (148,356,789) 198,992 16,979,009
11,978,077 1,022,029,412 10,053,581 857,821,827
s — — - ‘ e
10.1 - - - -
11,978,077 1,022,029,412 10,053,581 857,821,927
11,978,077 1,022,029,412 1 581 857,821,827

The annexed noles form an integral part of these financial statements.

C ¢ Head

This is the prolfit and less account relerred to in our separate report of €

Dhaka, 26 Fcbruary 2023

DYCNe. 930228 1512.A562F05F
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Interest received in cash

Interest payments

Dividend received

Fees and commission received in cash

Recovery of toans and advances in cash previously written-off
Cash paid to employees

Incoms tax paid

Cash received from other operating activities

Cash paid for other operating activities

Operating profit/(loss) before changes in operating asscts &
liabilities (i)

Change i eperating assets and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers

Orber assels

Dieposits from other Banks

Dreposit from customers

Qther lisbilisies

Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (i)
Net cash flow from operating activities (a)={i)+(ii)

Cash flows from investing activitics

Proceeds from sale of securities

Cash payments for purchase of securities

Puschase/ sale of property, plant & equipment of fixed assels
Sales of fixed assets

Net cash MTow from /(used in) investing activities {(b)

Cash Nows Mrom linancing activities

Loan paid

Capital Transferred to Demestic Banking Unit
Net cash flows lrom financing activities (c)
Net increase/{decreasc} in cash and eash equivalents (a+bt+e)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents
Opening cash and eash equivalents
Closing cash and eash equivalents

The annexed notes form anr integral part of these finanyjal

Bhaka, 26 February 2023

26
27

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

2022 2021

usp_ i Taka USD il Taka
15,984,507 || 1,253,703,896 11,026,249 937,664,465
(12,670,925)|| (1,145,375,199) (878.532) (75,208,966)
149,215 15,145,299 70,776 6,038,962
3,462,797 123,473,996 10,218,493 868,494,461
131,586,833 {; 7.840,405,082 (59,540,056))( (5,333,568,272)
{138,560,000)(| (8,288,394,500) 75,940,000 i} 6,732,588,500
47,238 14,906,393 (106,425} (8,422,271}
7,698,058 540,083,165 (1,148,713} (87,729,378}
772,129 107,600,139 15,144,807 1,302,868,579
4,234,926 230,474,135 25,363,300 2,171,363,040
e e ey

B i oo
] S . .
i ;
(12,325,865)1| (1,051,704,447)): (4,362,558)| (372,235,223}
¢12,325,865)  (1,051,704,447) (4,362,558)  (372,235,222)
(8,020,939)  (821,230,312) 21,000,742 1,799,127,817
- 469,796,187 - -

29,044,586 2.478,220.379 8,043,844 679,101,562
20,953,648 2,126,795,254 29,049,686 2,478,229,370
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2.1

2.2

2.3

Hoda Vasi
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Off-shore Banking Unit
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022
Status of the units

Offishore Banking Units of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations is governed under the rules and guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from 2010 after obtaining necessary
approval from Bangladesh Bank.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the units are to provide all kinds of conunercial banking services to their customers through its off
shore Banking unils in Bangladesh,

Summary of significant accounting policies & basis of preparation

A summary of the principie accounting policies which have been applied consistently (unless otherwise stated), is set out
below:

a) Basis of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Unils maintain their accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared according to the
Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh Accounting Standards and other applicable directives issued by Bangladesh Bank.

b) Use of estimates and judgments

. The preparation of [inancial statements requires managemend to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the

application of accounting poficies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, Actual results may
differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
¢) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency lransactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dales of respective
transactions as per IAS -21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency balances held in US
Doilar are converted into Taka at weighied average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the
closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dotlar are converted 1o equivalent US Dollar
at buying rates of New York closing of the previous day.

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the financials are translated at contracted
rates. Contingent liabilities/ commitments for letter of credit and letter of guarantee denominated in foreign currencies are
expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance date.

The resulting exchange (ransaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account, except those arising on lhe
transaction of net investment in foreign subsidiary.

d) Cash flow statement

Cash Mow statement has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard 7 "Statement of Cash
Flenps ™ under direct method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No. |4, dated June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking
Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

Reporting period
These {inancial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2022,

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash flow statements, cash and cash equivatents includes Cash in Hand and Cash at
Banl , highly liquid interest bearing investment/Securities with original maturities of less than three month,

Cash (tow statement is prepared in accordance with [AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows ", Cash flows form operating activities
have been presented at "Direct Method' .




2.4

2.6
2.6.1

2.6.2
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Loans and advances/ investment

a) Loans and advances of Off-shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b) Interest is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for on accrual basis. Interest is not charged on
bad and loss loans as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of such interest amounts are kept in scparate
memorandum accounts.

Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligalion as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the IAS
37" Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ",

Revenue & expense recognition
Interest income

In terms of the provisions of the IFRS 15 "Revenue fiom Contracts with Custonters ™, the interest income is recognized on
accrual basis.
Interes( paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of the IAS | "Presentation of Financial Statements™ interest and other expenses are recognized
on accrual basis. ’

General

a} These financial statements are presented both in USD and BDT, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures appearing

in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Because of the effects of rounding off, the totals in
some instances, may not match the sum of individual balances.

b) Assets and liabilities & income and expenses have been converted into Taka currency @ US $ 1 = Taka 101,30 ;2022 &

85.325:2021 (Closing mid rate as at 3 st December 2022).
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31,12.2022 31.12.2021
UspD B Taka UsD [ Taka
Cash in hand I ) . )
In Local Currency - - - -
Foreign Currency Account - 4 - - ‘ -
Balunce with other banks and lnancial institutions ) S o o ]
In Bangladesh (Note -5.1) 20,000,000 ‘ 2,030,000,000 . 27,898,933 i 2,380,476,462 |
Outside Bangladesh (Note -5.2) 953,648 |i 96,795,254 1,145,654 | 97,752,917 |
20,953,648 2,126,795,254 29,0144 587 2,478,229,379
[n Bangladesh:
Schedule Banks in Bangladesh 20,000,000 2,630,000,000 27,898,933 2,380,476,462
20,080,000 2,030,000,000 27,898,933 2,380h476,462
Iﬁ:} BANK Deal Date Maturity Date UsD BDT
1 [EASTERN BANK LTD 21/12/22 03/01/23 2,000,000 203,600,000
2 |PRIME BANK LIMITED 2712122 03/01/23 2,500,000 253,750,000
3 |EASTERN BANK LTD 28/12/22 03/G1/23 2,500,000/ 253,750,000
4 JEASTERN BANK LTD 28/12/22 03/01/23 3,000,000 304,500,000
5 |EASTERN BANK L'TD 29/12/22 10/01/23 2,000,000 203,000,000
6 |PRIME BANK LIMITED 29/12/22 10/01/23 2,000,000 203,000,000
7 IEASTERN BANK LLTD 29/12/22 10/01/23 1,000,000 101,500,000
8§ |MERCANTILE BANK LIMITED 14/07/22 16/01/23 5,000,000 507,500,000
20,000,000 2,030,000,000
Qutside Bangladesh
Current Account 953,648 96,795,254 1,145,654 97,752,917
953,648 96,795,254 1,145,654 97,7152.917
E.oans and advances
i} Loans, eash eredits, overdrafts, ete. o _— L
Term loan i - ” - { - ! -
Casgh Credil - !; - ‘ - ‘ | -
Over draft 7,243,500 || 735,215,283 | 1,464,614 i 124 968227 :
7,243,500 735,215,283 1,464,614 124,968,227
i) Bills purchased and discounted (note-6)
Inside Bangladesh
Intand bills purchased and discounted i 202,168,643 H 20,520,117,228 i \ 339,534,361 ¢ 28,970,769,366
| | F ‘
Outside Bangladesh ‘ i! ; 3 ! |
Foreign bilts purchased and discounted ‘ - ] - - W
202,168,643 20,520,117,228 339,534,361 28,970,769,366
209,412,143 21,255,332,511 340,998,976 29,1195,737,593

*In 2022 (Overdrall USD 1,508.203.44 ) bank has opened under Bill Purchases and discounted accound.

8.1

8.2

Greopraphical location-wise loans and advances

Dhaka
Chittagong
Sylhet
Rajshahi
Khulna
Barisal

Classification of loans and advances

Unelassified

() Standard

{ii) Special mention account
Classified

(i) Substandard

{11y Doubslui

(111} Bad / loss

| 99077785 || 10056395159 1 190.490.116 | T 16,253,569.118
(110334358 |1 11,198937,352 i| 150,508,860 || 12,842,168475
I _ \i -~ ! = ‘ H -
| - Lo . ;
I

- - - -

209,412,143 21,255,332,511 340,998,976 29,195,737,593

o 21,255,332,511 340998976 || 29,095,737.593

Ta094ia, 143 if :
|
i

209,412,143

21,255,332,511

340,998,976
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8.3  Bills purchased and discounted

In Bangladesh
Oratside Bangladesh
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Y. Fixed assels including premises, furniture and fixtures

Furniture and fix{ures
Office equipment and machinery

£, Other assels

Inier Branch Account
Recetvables from DBU(E)

Interest income recefvable on loans & advance
Exchange Fluctuation of receivables from DBU

Domestice Operalions
State Bank of India, Hongkong

13, Depaosits and other accounts

Currenl deposits and other accounts
Savings deposils account

13.1

Inter Branch a‘c
Bangladesh Bank
Gther Current A/C

13.2 Savings deposits account

Depaosils from banks
Depaosits fron: custonters

14 Other liabilities

Currenl deposits and other accounts

MNote- 101y

{Note- 10.2)

interest payable on inter branch borrowings

ISC Reconciliation
Provision on loans and advasces
Provision for Current Taxatien (v)

(Note-14.1) |

TDS Accoust (including 20% TDS payable on interest

payable on Berrowings from abroad)

lzter Brach Adjustiment Accounts

Provision for loans and advances

Provision Jor bad and doubtiut debts (i)

Provision on unclassified {oans {iit)

On Special Provision for COVID- 19 {iv)

iy Fresh provision on loans & advance made during the

Oa classified loans & advances as per BBIC circular (i)

On unelassified loans & advances(iii)
On Special Provision for COVID- 19 (iv)

2. Berrowing lrom olher banks, financial institutions & agenls

31.12.2022 31.12.2021
USD I Taks usp ] Takn
T 02,168,643 “ T 20,520,117,228 339','5'34,56'1""‘ ('""_"""2_§,'§§6f7"6§3€€'E
- - : -]
202,168,643 20,520,117,228 339,534,361 28,970,769,366
_ ‘ I A
- -l . o
. o S - %
- - - -
. ! ) ‘ -
6,811,387 691,355,805 J 3,718,436 | 317,275,575 |
- -l i -
6,811,387 691,355,505 3,718,436 317,275,575
23,000,000 || 2,334,500,000 || 10,000,000 853,250,000 |
195,500,000 19,843,250,000 || 347,060,000 29,612,894,500 |
218,500,060 22,177,750,000 357,060,000 30,466,144,500
672,384 | 68,247,003 if T 625,046 153340811
- - | - . ;
672,384 68,247,003 625,146 53,340,611
- , - I
- - - , - |
672,384 68,247,003 625,146 | 53,340,631 |
672,384 68,247,003 625,146 53,340,611
’ [ e T
- - ‘ - | i - 1
! -
3,976,853 403,041 541 1! 194208 |1 16,570,839
285 | 28,965 ‘| 291 || 24,799 |
2,094,844 212,626,623 | | 3,556,487 i‘ 303,457,238 |
" ol al "
,869,259 189,729,812 1 ‘ 113
|
298 || 30214 || .o o
7935538 #08,457,154 3,750,987 320,052,990
2,094 844 | 212,626,623 15 3,210,589 j 291,008,472 '
()i Ol 145,808 | 12,448,766 ;
2,194,844 212,626,623 3,556,487 303,457,238
year
: e e Ry :
i ‘ |
2,094,844 212,626,623 !| 3,410,589 | 291 008 472 |
{0)! (] 145,808 ! 12,448,766 |
2,094,844 212,626,623 3,556,487 303,457,238
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ii) The movement in specific provision for bad and doubtful debts:

iif)

iv)

v)

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Less: Fully provided debt writlen off

Add: Recoveries of amount previously written off
Add: Specific provision for the year

Less: Recoveries and provision no longer reguired
Add: Net charge 1o profit & loss A/C

Provision hield at the end of the year

a) The movement in general provision on unclassified loans:

Provision held at the beginning of the year
Adjustment

Add: Additional provision for the year
LLess: P'rovision written back

Pravision lield at the end of the year

b) Breakup of unclassified loans & advances

General provision for loans & advances
General provision for Off- Balance Sheet item

Provision for Special Provision for COVID -19

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provision for the year
Add: Exchiange Fluctuation

Less: Payment made during the year

Provision for Current Taxation

Opening Balance

Add; Additional provision for the year
Add: Exchange Fluctuation

Less: Payment made during Lhe year

Retaied Earning account

Opening balance

Add; Exchange Fluctuation

Add: Income tax provision

Add: Net profit for the year

l.ess: Transferred {o retained earning (DBU}

Contingenl liabilities

Irrevoceable letter of credits

Letter of credits
Back Lo back ietter of credit

Less: Margin

Letler ol guaranice

Lelter of guarantee {Local}
Letter of guaraniee (Foreign)
Foreign counter guaraniees

Less: Margin

31.12.2022 31.12.2021
usn Il Tala USD il Taka
T I S _
‘55 i H
- I ~ - “ -
- ‘ - - ! -
- ‘ - - £ % -
- - - i -
3 _ 3l ,
| 3,410,589 291,008472 2,785,396 337,663,913 |
(397,118) - . .
. y 625,193 53,344,559
i 918,627 78,381,848.93 ; -
2,094,844 212,626,623 3,410,589 291,008,472
[ 2.094,844 212,626,623 |1 3,410,589 291,008,472
2,004,844 212,626,623 3,410,589 291,008,472
—assos | T a I At
- . (5.466) .
(145,898) (12,448,766) (366,819)| (31,298,863)]
() o 145,898 12,448,766
e 1 .
= = - - I
- - - -
. . - -
- - - .
| 12,325,865 1,051,704 447 !} 6705571 | 566,117,843
| (,908822) - (70,730); -
| - - I -
! il .
| 11,978,077 1,022,029412 || 10,053,581 || 857,821,827 |
\ 12,325,865 1,051,704 447 H 4,362,558 || 372,235.222 |
10,069,255 1,022,029412 12,325,865 1,051,704,447
- ] H ) o _
‘ , ¥
| - H - il - i -
- o - e
- | B | _ ol . '
| J i £ !
o o | o
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191

20

22,

23,

24.2

24,2.1

24.3

244

24,5

[nlerest income

Overdrall
Term Loan
Bills Discount
Others

Inferest on foans and advances

Interest on balance with other banks and financial

institutions
Interest received from foreign banks

Talal interest income

Interest paid on deposits, borrewings, ete,

Interest paid on Inter Branch Borrowings
Interest paid en Bangladesh Bank

Commission/ fees

Commission for handling

Commission Jor LC negotiation/amendment/advising

Commission for foreign bill negotiation
Commission for outward remittances
Commission acceptance on bitls
Commission for inward remittance
Commission lor miscellaneous

Other operating income

Swift
Exchange Gain/{Loss)
Paostage & couricr

Salaries and attowances

Basic Salary
Other Aliowances
Provident Fusd

Rent, 1axes, insurance, electricify ete.

Rent, rates & taxes

Office Rent

Office Rent
Electricity (Office)
Taxe on [nierest Payment on Borrowings

Postage, stamp, lelecommunication ele,

Postage & courier

Stlationery, printing, advertisement ete,

Stationery & Printing

Audilors' fee

Audil Fee{Statutory Audit)

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

31.12.2022 31.12.2021
USD | Taka USD Taka
82,424 8,366,028 | 14,146 | ‘ 1206877
1,269,717 128,876,277 80t,291 68,370,136
13475771 1,367,790,774 10,333,944 ’ 881,743,744
14,827,912 1,505,033,078 11,149,380 951,320,857
147,320 116,452,993 iJ 94,733 1| 8,083,122 !
62,050 6,208,055 ’E 274 || 23,387 |
1,209,370 122,751,048 95,007 8,106,509
16,037,282 1,627,784,126 11,244,388 959 427 366
7476892 | 75890449711 960,084 | } 81,919,201 |
- - || -] -
7,476,892 758,904,497 960,084 81,919,201
148,820 15,105,278 | 70,000 ‘J 5,972,750 |
; - - -
|
161 16,342 276 l! 23,550
233 | 23,680 500 1 42,663 |
149,215 15,145,299 70,776 6,038,962
B el -
! | ;
: : |‘ ) -
. - i . -
53,143 | 5,394,030 f B 59,135\ S 5045441 |
1217 123,500 296 | 25,269 |
L 1,554 | 157,752 1‘ 1,371 | 117,007 |
55,914 5,675,282 60,799 5,187,717
! 5518 1! 560,053 |1 5669 || 483,701 |
5,518 560,053 5,669 483,701
2,759 280,026"'1 | 27161 | 231,744 |
2,759 280,026 H 2,953 ¢ 251,957 |
- -l -] -
5518 560,053 5,669 483,701
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31,12.2022 31.12.2021
USD i Taka USD Ii Taka

24.7 Olher expenses

Finacle Expenses

. |
| i ‘ I
Others 40,561 H 4,116,970 || 36,037 1| 1,074.874 |
40,561 4,116,970 36,037 3,074,874
25 Provision for loan
Provision against classified loan P ” - w . - R
Provision against unclassified loan (l,461,643)\'f {148,356,789) 198,992 16,979,009 ;
{1,461,643) (148,350,789) 198,992 16,979,009

Dhealka, 26 February 2023 CountryHead el of Credil
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Annexure- D

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Statement of Tax position
As at 31 December 2022

{Figures in Talka)

. o Advance Tax as
Accounting Assessment .. I'ax as per
Year Year Tax provision assessment per assessmend Present Status
order

2001 2002-2003 48,938,000 48,938,600 48,938,000 Completed

2002 2003-2004 52,406,268 52,406,268 52,406,268 Completed

2003 2004-2005 45,952,000 45,952,000 45,952,000 Completed

2004 2005-2006 107,900,000 107,900,000 107,900,000 Compleled

2005 2006-2007 120,406,589 120,406,224 120,406,589 Compieted

2006 2007-2008 136,773,803 136,773,803 136,773,803 Completed

2007 2008-2009 190,945,069 190,945,069 190,945,069 Completed

2008 2009-2010 226,964,018 226,964,018 226,964,018 Completed

2009 2010-2011 210,000,000 204,599,250 203,338,070 Completed

2010 2011-2012 330,000,000 325,930,336 325,296,807 Completed

2011 2012-2013 510,000,000 495,223,988 499,747,443 Completed

2012 2013-2014 586,000,000 585,454,308 584,253 458 Completed

2013 2014-2015 465,000,000 465,242,552 459,999,999 Completed

2(H4 2015-2016 517,482,673 488,309,032 488,309,032 Completed

2015 2016-2017 455,847,986 456,086,402 456,086,402 Completed

2016 2017-2018 440,000,000 404,674,535 404,674,535 Completed

2017 20£8-2019 538,328,830 357,601,157 557,720,740 | Submitted & Completed U/S 82BB
2018 2019-2020 765,000,000 765,734,086 765,734,086 Compieied

2019 2020-2021 765,000,000 816,508,444 819,508,444 | Submitted & Completed U/S 82BB
2020 2021-2022 765,000,000 744,654,579 744,654,579 | Submitted & Campleted U/S 82BB
2021 2022-2023 800,000,000 819,508,444 819,508,444 | Submiited & Completed U/S 82BB
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Statement of write off loans
As at and for the year ended 31st December 2022
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Annexure-G

Account holder name Date of ::/cl(:::.l‘:::ﬁfd:l:::gl: Write off amount Suit file date
Write Off on B/L
offs
Deepa Trading Corporation 3/30/2014 3/30/2014 6,603,781 1/13/2013
S. Co, Steel Limited 3/30/2014 3/30/2014 89,087,281 1/28/2008
S.A. Trading & Export 3/30/2014 3/30/2014 3,706,724 7/26/2009
Shamema Alim 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 1,877,115 2/26/2008
Nexus Communication & Power Solution|  12/14/2015 12/14/2015 913,647 4/15/2014
Mostafa Corporation Limited. 12/22/2015 12/22/2015 185,818,385 10/22/2013
T.J, International Limited 12/22/2015 12/22/2015 82,895,859 | 11/25/2013
SR Corporation 12/22/2015 12/22/2015 19,589,154 12/1/2013
[lallmark Apparels Ltd 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 24,143,661 10/1/2012
Clewiston Trading Ltd 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 176,253,590 5/18/2014
Nahar Trading Corporation Lid 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 86,803,668 7/24/2014
Al-Amin Bread & Biscuits Ltd, 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 7,648,689 127172013
Saimon Enferprise 373172016 33172016 23,011,401 5/28/2012
M/S Motitur Rahman Khan 6/28/2017 6/28/2017 27,513,654 5/22/2014
Mujibur Rahman 6/28/2017 6/28/2017 4,821,044 9/29/2016
Dr Rahid Nazrul Islam 6/28/2017 0/28/2017 11,279,198 1/31/2017
United Airways (BD2) Lid, 12/28/2017 12/28/2017 253,922,593 1/25/2017
Pioneer Builders Ltd, 1/31/2018 1/31/2018 15,680,699 | 11/27/2013
Halda Enterprise Lid(HEL) 12/10/2018 12/10/2018 39,090,976 6/28/2016
Total 1,001,321,121
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Annexure-H

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Highlights on the overall Activities
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

{Figures in Tala)

SL# Particulars 2022 2021
I {Fund deposit with Bangladesh Bank 6,314,083,718 4,712,633,658
2 {Capital surplus/(deficit) 12,029,279,833 0,963,371,525
3 |Total assels 55,583,870,064 56,794,476,716
4 | Total deposits 15,053,697,826 11,097,960,821
5 |Total Borrowings 22,177,750,000 30,466, 144,500
6 |Total loans & advances 30,926,997,681 36,369,282,678
7 |Total contingen{ liabilities & commitments 36,749,838,651 35,913,069,340
3 Credit qcposit ratio (Loans & advances/Deposits including obu 83.07% 87 50%
horrowings)
9 1Percentage of classified loans against total loans & advances 3.36% 0.17%
10 iProfit aller tax & provisions 1,806,423,690 1,023,845,993
I |Amount of classified loans during the current year 110,219,209 61,826,996
12 |Provision kept against classified loans 119,889,933 193,353,546
13 [Provisions surplus/(deficit) 103,477,430 164,938,615
14 |Provision Coverage Ratio(%) 108.77% 312.73%
i35 [Cost of fund 3.07% 181%
16 |Interest earning other assets - -
17 |Non-Inierest earning other assels 1,483,628,430 798,908,867
'8 Return on Investment (ROI) [Int. Income from Investment/Total 5.05% 4.69%
Investment]
19 |Return on assels (ROA) [PAT/Average assets] 3.25% 3.14%
20 |Return on Equity (ROE) [PAT/Average shareholders equity] 11.84% 7.73%
21 [Income lrom investiments 605,074,148 470,795,502
22 [Cash reserve requirement (CRR} maintenance (%) 2.58% 2.80%
23 |Statutory Liquidity Reserve maintenance (%} 25.69% 24.90%
24 [Capitat Adequacy Ratio (%6) 68.84% 61.86%
25 {Weighted average earning per share Not Applicable Not Applicable
2 Net .incomc per share [(PAT-Dividend on preference share/Na. of Not Applicable Nat Applicable
Ordinary Shares}]
27 |Price earning ratio (Market price per share/EPS) Not Applicable Notl Applicable
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